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DIRECTOR

MUFI HANNEMANN
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PATRICK T. KUBOTA
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

December 14, 2006

The Honorable Mufi Hannemann, Mayor

The Honorable Donovan Dela Cruz, Chair
and Members of the City Council

City and County of Honolulu

530 South King Street

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Dear Mayor Hannemann, Chair Dela Cruz, and Councilmembers:

We are pleased to submit to you the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)
of the City and County of Honolulu (City) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. The
CAFR was prepared by the Department of Budget and Fiscal Services, which is
responsible for the accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness
of the presentation, including all disclosures. We believe the data presented in the
CAFR are accurate in all material aspects and presented in a manner designed to fairly
set forth the financial position and results of operations of the City as measured by the
financial activity of its various funds, and that all disclosures necessary to enable the
reader to gain the maximum understanding of the City’s financial affairs have been
included.

The CAFR represents the culmination of all budgeting and accounting activities
engaged in by City management during the year, covering all funds of the City, its
component unit, and its financial statements. The CAFR is organized into three
sections:

e The Introductory Section is intended to familiarize the reader with the
organizational structure of the City, the nature and scope of the services it
provides, and the specifics of its legal operating environment. This section is
composed of this transmittal letter, the City's organization chart, and a list of
elected officials.



e The Financial Section includes: (1) the independent auditor’s report on the basic
financial statements, (2) the City management's discussion and analysis
(MD&A), and (3) the audited basic financial statements, disclosure notes,
required supplementary information, supporting statements, and schedules
necessary to fairly present the financial position and the results of operations of
the City in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

e The Statistical Section contains comprehensive statistical data on the City's
financial, physical, economic, social, and political characteristics.

REPORTING ENTITY

The CAFR presents the financial status of the City (the primary government) and its
discretely presented component unit, the Board of Water Supply (BWS). The financial
information for the BWS is reported in a separate column in the government-wide
financial statements to emphasize its legal separation from the primary government and
to differentiate its financial position and results of operations from those of the primary
government.

The City provides the full range of municipal services required by the Constitution of the
State of Hawaii, the Hawaii Revised Statutes, the Revised Charter of the City and
County of Honolulu, and the Revised Ordinances of Honolulu. The services include
police and fire protection; emergency medical care services,; culture and recreation;
planning, zoning, and permitting; sewage and solid waste collection and disposal; public
mass transportation; human services; traffic safety and control, and construction and
maintenance of public streets, roads, bridges, walkways, and drainage and flood control
systems for Oahu.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

The economy on Oahu is expanding gradually as the statistics of new jobs and
personal income indicate. However, economic growth has been constrained by the
small pool of available workers, high fuel prices, and the rising cost of living.

e The outlook for tourism, Oahu’s main industry, continues to be healthy although
travel destinations nationwide are showing signs of a moderate slowdown. Hotel
occupancy decreased 4.5% to 87.1%, while the average daily room rate
increased 9.3% to $165.11 for August 2006 in comparison to the same month
the year earlier. During September 2006, domestic arrivals increased 3.3% while
international arrivals decreased 13.0% in comparison to the same month in
2005. Conversely, domestic length of stay decreased 1.9% while international
length of stay increased .05% for September 2006 compared to September
2005.



The military continues to be recognized as a major segment of the local
economy, second only to tourism. Military expenditures on Oahu exceed $5.0
billion annually with increases projected for the years ahead.

Retailing receipts on Oahu rose 5.5% to $19.3 billion for fiscal year 2006
compared to the last fiscal year.

Construction contracting receipts grew 14.2% to $4.8 billion for fiscal year 20086,
partially due to higher construction costs. Although the construction activity is
expected to decline gradually, construction commitments and authorizations
increased for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006, as well as for the first nine
months of 2006. Specifically, 23,832 permits with an estimated value of $2.3
billion were issued for the 2006 fiscal year, representing a 3.8% increase in
number and a 4.5% increase in value compared to the prior fiscal year. The
number of building permits amounted to a total of 12,355 permits issued at a
value of $1.4 bilion for the nine months ended September 30, 20086,
representing increases of 4.0% in number and 24.9% in value as compared to
the same period last year.

Although the housing market is softening with rising inventories, declining resale
activities, decelerating price gains, and increasing days on the market, the
median resale prices for single family homes and condominiums on a year-to-
date basis through September 2006 rose 9.4% to $634,000 and 19.7% to
$310,000, respectively, compared to the same period in the prior year. Along
with stabilizing home sales prices, mortgage rates have been slipping since
hitting a four-year high in mid-July 2006, improving housing affordability. It
should be noted, however, that the total dollar sales volume amounted to $4.3
billion for the first nine months of 2006, representing a decrease of 6.1%
compared to the same period last year.

The total number of civilian jobs grew 2.3% to 456,000 in August 2006 compared
to the same month the year earlier.

For August 2006, Oahu’s unemployment rate of 2.7% continues to be lower than
the state jobless rate of 2.8% and the national seasonally adjusted rate of 4.7%.

Personal income continued to increase for the first quarter of 2006 but at a
slower pace compared to the last seven of eight quarters. In particular, personal
income amounted to 5.6% for the first quarter of 2006, compared to annual
averages of 8.0% and 6.9% for 2004 and 2005, respectively.

The consumer price index for Honolulu reached 5.8% in the first half of 2006. It
represents the highest cost of living increase in fifteen years and is due primarily
to rising housing and energy costs. In comparison, the U.S. inflation rate
averaged 3.8% for the same period.



Sources:

City and County of Honolulu, Department of Planning and Permitting, “Monthly Bulletin — Building Permits,”
http://www.honoluludpp.org/calendar.

Honolulu Board of Realtors, http://www.hicentral.com/press/.

State of Hawaii, Department of Business, Economic Development & Tourism, http://www.hawaii.gov/dbedt.

State of Hawaii, Department of Taxation, http.//www.hawaii.gov/tax/a5 3txcolrptarchive.htm.

The Honolulu Advertiser.

University of Hawaii Economic Research Organization, http://www.uhero. hawaii.edu.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

Sewer fees were raised 25.0% effective July 1, 2005, with 10.0% increases in each of
the following five years to maintain and improve the sewer infrastructure. In addition,
effective January 1, 2006, motor vehicle weight taxes increased one cent per pound.

The executive operating budget for fiscal year 2006 amounted to $1.37 billion net of
interfund transfers, representing an increase of 10.9% in comparison to the prior year.
The increase was primarily due to higher fixed costs, such as debt service (increased
by $41.7 million), salaries and wages (increased by $37.2 million to cover higher wage
costs and pay raises awarded through collective bargaining), employee retirement
system contributions (increased by $17.1 million), and bus subsidies (increased by
$15.2 million largely to cover higher fuel and salary costs).

The City's capital improvement budget of $477.7 million for fiscal year 2006
represented an increase of 57.5% compared to the previous year. More than half of
that total is devoted to sewer system improvements.

General Government

In comparison to the prior year, the capital improvement budget increased 77.6% to
$48.3 million for the general government function. The following were the major
general government projects: Procurement of Major Equipment ($13.1 million), Civic
Center Improvements ($11.3 million), Integrated Financial and Human Resource
System - Financial Accounting System ($5.8 million), Public Building Facilities
Improvements ($5.3 million), and Kapolei Consolidated Corporation Yard ($4.6 million).

Public Safety

Public safety appropriations in the capital improvement budget was comparable to the
previous year at $25.4 million for fiscal year 2006. The major public safety projects
included Traffic Signals at Various Locations ($2.8 million), Fire Station Building
Improvements ($2.3 million), Rock Slide Potential Inspections and Mitigative
Improvements ($2.0 million), Computerized Traffic Control System ($2 million), and
Honolulu Police Department Equipment Acquisition ($2 million).



Highways and Streets

A sum of $50.4 million was designated in the capital improvement budget for highways
and streets in fiscal year 2006, compared to $56.9 million last fiscal year. The decline
between fiscal year 2006 and 2005 is mainly attributed to the different types of major
highways and streets projects undertaken. In fiscal year 2006, major highways and
streets projects included Rehabilitation of Streets ($30.0 million), Curb Ramps at
Various Locations ($5.3 million), and Lunalilo Home Road Street Lighting Improvements
($2.3 million). In fiscal year 2005, major highways and streets projects included Street
and Parking Lot Improvements ($40 million), Sidewalk Improvements ($3.8 million), and
Curb Ramps at Various Locations ($3.6 million).

Sanitation

In the capital improvement budget for fiscal year 2006, $280.0 million has been
provided for solid waste and sewage collection and disposal projects, representing an
increase of 125.4% over the prior year. The following were the major sanitation
projects for fiscal year 2006: Sand Island Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion,
Primary Treatment ($72.0 million), Solid Waste to Energy Facility ($35.0 million),
Beachwalk Wastewater Pump Station Force Main ($32.5 million), Saint Louis Heights
Sewer Rehabilitation ($21.0 million), Kalaheo Avenue Reconstructed Sewer ($18.5
million), Wanaao Road/Keolu Drive Reconstructed Sewer ($17.8 million), Waimalu
Sewer Rehabilitation/Reconstruction ($16.8 million), Niu Valley Wastewater Pump
Station Force Main Reconstruction ($10.0 million), Kuliouou Sewer Rehabilitation and
Wastewater Pump Station Modification ($6.6 million), and Project Management for
Wastewater Projects ($5.6 million).

Human Services

The human services function of the capital improvement budget for fiscal year 2006
decreased 46.4% to $15.7 million. Funding is being provided to Hui Kauhale, Inc., for
the affordable housing development previously known as Ewa Villages Area H ($2.3
million) and to Goodwill Industries for land acquisition in Kapolei for the Ohana Learning
Center ($2.0 million).

Culture-Recreation

For participant, spectator, and other recreation projects, $30.1 million was appropriated
in the capital improvement budget, 46.1% more than the year earlier. Major projects
included the Blaisdell Center Arena Air Conditioning System Upgrade ($4.4 million),
Renovation of Recreational Facilities ($3.5 million), and Recreation Districts 1 to 5
Improvements ($3.3 million).

Transportation

The capital improvement budget appropriations of $27.8 million for mass transit
represented a 56.2% increase compared to the previous year. Major public transit
projects included the Alternative Analysis/Draft Environmental Impact Statement ($10.2
million), Bus and Handi-Van Acquisition Program ($7.4 million), and Intra-Island Ferry
($6.7 million).



FOR THE FUTURE

Beginning January 1, 2007, and expiring December 31, 2022, the City will receive a
half-percent excise tax surcharge to fund the operating and capital costs of a new
public transportation system.

The executive operating budget for fiscal year 2007 amounts to $1.49 billion net of
interfund transfers, representing an increase of 9.6% compared to the prior year. The
increase is primarily due to higher anticipated costs such as for salaries and wages
($29.9 million for higher payroll costs and pay raises awarded through collective
bargaining), debt service ($22.7 million), bus operations ($16.1 million largely for higher
fuel and wage costs), and employee retirement system contributions ($3.2 million).

The City's capital improvement budget of $680.7 million for fiscal year 2007 represents
an increase of 42.5% compared to the previous year. More than half of that total is
dedicated to sewer system improvements.

General Government

The general government function of the capital improvement budget increased slightly
to $48.4 million for fiscal year 2007. The following are the major general government
projects: Procurement of Major Equipment ($17.8 million), Integrated Financial and
Human Resource System - Financial Accounting System ($7.2 million), National
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Modification for Corporation Yards ($5.3
million), Fire Sprinkler System Installation at the Frank F. Fasi Municipal Building ($5.1
million), and Kapolei Consolidated Corporation Yard ($4.6 million).

Public Safety

Public safety appropriations in the capital improvement budget increased 70.9% to
$43.4 million for fiscal year 2007. The major public safety projects include Police
Headquarters — Crime Lab Expansion ($10.0 million), Kuahea Street Area Movement,
Palolo Valley ($5.0 million), Waimalu Stream Dredging ($3 million), Honolulu Police
Department Equipment Acquisition ($2.9 million), Computerized Traffic Control System
($2.3 million), Traffic Signals at Various Locations ($2.3 million), and Fire Station
Building Improvements ($2.0 million).

Highways and Streets

A sum of $97.8 million is designated in the capital improvement budget for highways
and streets in fiscal year 2007, up 94.1% compared to last fiscal year. Major highways
and streets projects include Rehabilitation of Streets ($44.0 million), North-South Road
(Kapolei Parkway)/Park Row Roadway ($33.1 million), Manana Infrastructure
Improvements, Pearl City ($4.4 million), Drainage Improvements at Various Locations
($1.6 million), and Curb Ramps at Various Locations ($1.5 million).



Sanitation

In the capital improvement budget for fiscal year 2007, $356.6 million has been
provided for solid waste and sewage collection and disposal projects, representing an
increase of 27.4% over the prior year. The following are the major sanitation projects
for fiscal year 2007: Sand lIsland Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion, Primary
Treatment ($64.0 million), Kalihi Valley Reconstructed Sewer ($23.0 million), Honouliuli
Wastewater Treatment Plant Solids Handling System ($22.0 million), Kalihi/Nuuanu
Area Sewer Rehabilitation ($21.2 million), Wilhelmina Rise Sewer Rehabilitation ($20.0
million), Beachwalk Wastewater Pump Station Force Main ($19.0 million), Sand Island
Wastewater Treatment Plant Disinfection Facility and Effluent Pump Station ($15.2
million), Wanaao Road/Keolu Drive Reconstructed Sewer ($15.2 million), Wastewater
Treatment Plant, Pump Station and Force Main Projects ($13.0 million), Kalaheo
Avenue/Mokapu Road/Aikahi Loop Sewer Rehabilitation ($10.8 million), Renton Road
Sewer and Manhole Rehabilitation ($10.2 million), Honouliuli Wastewater Treatment
Plant Upgrade ($10.1 million), Waimalu Sewer Rehabilitation/Reconstruction ($9.5
million), Kailua/Kaneohe Sewer Rehabilitation ($7.7 million), Houghtailing Street Area
Sewer Rehabilitation ($7.6 million), Sewer Manhole and Pipe Rehabilitation at Various
Locations ($7.5 million), Project Management for Wastewater Projects ($6.2 million),
and Kapiolani Area Revised Sewer System ($6.0 million).

Human Services

The human services function of the capital improvement budget for fiscal year 2007
increased minimally to $15.8 million compared to the prior year. Funding is being
budgeted for the Community Development Block Grant Program ($9.1 million) and
HOME program ($5.3 million).

Culture-Recreation

For participant, spectator, and other recreation projects, $42.0 million is appropriated in
the capital improvement budget, 39.5% more than the year earlier. Major projects
include the Sunset Beach Recreation Center ($3.1 million), Reconstruction of
Wastewater Systems for Parks ($2.9 million), Blaisdell Center — Arena Risers ($2.3
million), McCully District Park ($1.8 million), and Halona Blowhole Lookout
Reconstruction ($1.2 million).

Transportation

The capital improvement budget appropriations of $76.8 million for mass transit
represent a 176.3% increase compared to the previous year. Major public transit
projects include the Honolulu High Capacity Transit Project ($50.2 million), Bus and
Handi-Van Acquisition Program ($13.5 million), Middle Street Intermodal Center ($5.2
million), Wahiawa Transit Center ($2.5 million), and Alapai Transportation Management
Center ($2.2 million).



FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Basic Financial Statements include two government-wide financial statements, the
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities. The government-wide
financial statements present the City’s financial statements in a more corporate style,
e.dg., by reporting depreciation and long-term debt. Additionally, the government-wide
financial statements provide a big-picture view of the City’s financial condition and
position.

The government-wide financial statements for the primary government are summarized
and reported by governmental activities and business-type activities. The City's
business-type activities are consolidated into a single column of the government-wide
financial statements and include the proprietary funds of the primary government,
specifically, housing, sewer, solid waste, and the public transportation system.

The financial information of the City (known as the primary government) and its
component unit, the Board of Water Supply (BWS), are reported separately in the
government-wide financial statements.

Another element of the Basic Financial Statements is the fund financial statements.
These statements are designed to address the major individual funds by category
(governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary).

Financial analysis of the primary government is provided in the MD&A section of this
report.

Internal Controls

Establishing and maintaining the internal control system is the responsibility of City
managers. Creating the internal control system requires estimates and judgments to
assess the expected benefits and related costs of control procedures. The objective of
an internal control system is to provide management with reasonable assurance that
assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and
transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and are
properly recorded to permit the preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles.

Management must also develop adequate internal controls to ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations related to federal and State financial assistance
programs.

The internal control system is subject to periodic evaluation by both internal and
external auditors. We believe the City's internal controls adequately safeguard assets
and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions.



Budgetary Controls

The City maintains budgetary controls to ensure that legal provisions of the annual
budget are complied with and that expenditures do not exceed budgeted amounts.
Controls are exercised by integrating the budgetary accounts in fund ledgers for all
budgeted funds. An encumbrance system is also used to account for purchase orders
and other contractual commitments. Encumbered balances of appropriations at year-
end are reported as reservations of fund balance and are not reappropriated in the
following year's budget.

Cash Management

The primary objectives of the City’s cash management and investment program are the
safety and preservation of principal, liquidity, and yield. The City takes full advantage of
temporarily idle cash and the scheduling of vendor payments. To ensure the most
competitive rates on investments, the cash resources of the individual funds are
combined to form a pool of cash and investments. The investment pool's portfolio is
composed of obligations of the U.S. government and its agencies and repurchase
agreements fully collateralized by obligations of the U.S. government or its agencies.

The average ratio of invested funds to available cash during the year was 85.2%. The
City earned interest income during the year at an average rate of return of 3.89%.

Risk Management
Risk management activities focus on risk financing programs, claims management, loss
prevention, and other areas to minimize the adverse financial impact of losses.

The City relies on a combination of commercial insurance and self-insurance to finance
risk. Primary commercial insurance is purchased to cover aircraft and professional
liabilities, and loss or damage to real and personal property the City owns or controls.
Also, automobile liability insurance is purchased to cover privately owned police
vehicles in compliance with a labor contract. The City has qualified as a self-insurer
with respect to its automobile and workers’ compensation liabilities in accordance with
applicable State statutes. With all other risks, the City has elected to self-insure.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit

Section 3-114 of the City Charter requires an annual financial audit by independent
certified public accountants. The accounting firm of Nishihama & Kishida, CPAs, Inc.,
was selected by the Office of the City Auditor to perform the audit. The auditor's report
is included in the financial section of this report. In addition, Nishihama & Kishida,
CPAs, Inc., was selected by the Board of Directors of the Board of Water Supply for the
audit of its financial statements.



Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada
(GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to
the City for its CAFR for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005. The City has received
the award in 19 of the last 20 years. In order to be awarded a Certificate of
Achievement, the government must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized
CAFR. The report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and
applicable legal requirements.

In addition, the City received the GFOA's Distinguished Budget Presentation Award for
its annual budget document for the past seven years. To qualify for the award, the
government must publish a budget document that meets program criteria as a policy
document, an operations guide, a financial plan, and a communications device.

Acknowledgments

| am deeply grateful for the efforts of the Accounting and Fiscal Services Division
personnel who contributed to the preparation of the CAFR. My heartfelt appreciation is
extended also to the Mayor, City Council, and department heads for their leadership
and support in maintaining the City's sound financial position.

Respectfully submitted, ,

Mary Patricia Waterhouse
Director
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

ELECTED OFFICIALS

EXECUTIVE BRANCH
(2005 - 2008)

Mayor.................... Mufi Hannemann
Prosecuting Attorney...... Peter Carlisle
LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

Council District Councilmember

First Todd K. Apo

Second Donovan M. Dela Cruz
Third Barbara Marshall
Fourth Charles K. Djou

Fifth Ann H. Kobayashi
Sixth Rodney Tam

Seventh Romy M. Cachola
Eighth Gary H. Okino

Ninth Nestor Garcia

As a result of primary elections in September 2004, Councilmembers of odd-
numbered districts were elected to four-year terms commencing in January 2005.
Similarly, primary elections in September 2006 resulted in Councilmembers of even-
numbered districts being re-elected to four-year terms beginning in January 2007.
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LEGISLATIVE BRAN
CITY COUNCIL

Todd K. Apo Donovan M. Dela Cruz Barbara Marshall
Councilmember, District | Chair, District I Councilmember, District i

Charles K. Djou Ann H. Kobayashi Rodney Tam
Councilmember, District IV Councilmember, District V Councilmember, District VI

o

Gary H. Okino Nestor Garcia
Councilmember, District VI Councilmember, District VI Councilmember, District IX
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AMERICAN SAVINGS BANK TOWER
1001 BISHOP STREET, SUITE 1700

HONOLULU, HAWAII 96813-3696

NISHIHAMA & KISHIDA, CPAS, INC. TELEPHONE (808) 524-2255
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS FAX (808) 523-2090

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Chair and Members of the City Council
City and County of Honolulu
Honolulu, Hawaii

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities,
the business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City and County of Honolulu, State
of Hawaii (City), as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006, which collectively
comprise the City’'s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the City's management. Our responsibility
is to express opinions on these basic financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information for the City, as of June 30, 2006, and the
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for
the fiscal year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.
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NISHIHAMA & KISHIDA, CPAS, INC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report
dated December 12, 2006, on our consideration of the City’s internal control over
financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should
be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The Management's Discussion and Analysis and budgetary comparison information on
pages 19 through 34 and 95 through 98 are not a required part of the basic financial
statements but are supplementary information required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we
did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements
that collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The introductory section,
combining and individual fund financial statements, and schedules listed in the table of
contents under other supplementary information and statistical section are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules
listed in the table of contents under other supplementary information have been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory and statistical sections as
listed in the table of contents have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on them. '

NshihawnoS Kikids s ks he.

Honolulu, Hawaii
December 12, 2006
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to provide an
overview of the financial performance for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 for the City
and County of Honolulu (City). The information presented in this MD&A should be
considered in conjunction with the letter of transmittal in the Introductory Section of the
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) and the financial statements that follow
this subsection.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2006

o Taxes and other revenues for governmental activities totaled $1.07 billion while
expenses before transfers amounted to $939.8 million, resulting in excess
revenues of $134.0 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. In comparison
to fiscal year 2005, revenues exceeded expenses by $81.5 million. The excess
revenues for both fiscal years can be attributed primarily to increased real property
tax collections. The governmental activities are summarized on page 24 and
detailed on pages 36 and 37.

» Revenues for the City’s business-type activities increased from $321.5 million for
fiscal year 2005 to $344.8 million for fiscal year 2006 while expenses before
transfers increased from $442.7 million for the prior fiscal year to $473.1 million for
fiscal year 2006. The business-type activities are summarized on page 24 and
detailed on pages 36 and 37.

e The combined ending governmental fund balances as of June 30, 2006 increased
by $86.4 million (as summarized on page 30) to $260.5 million (as detailed on page
40).

« Total fund balance in the General Fund as of June 30, 2006 increased by $21.4
million (as summarized on page 30) to $98.6 million (as detailed on pages 40 and
119). Likewise, unreserved fund balance in the General Fund improved by $19.2
million to $76.6 million as of June 30, 2006.

« Capital assets for the governmental activities amounted to $1.9 billion at the close
of fiscal year 2006, and $1.8 billion at the end of fiscal year 2005. Similarly, capital
assets for the business-type activities amounted to $1.9 billion at the close of the
current fiscal year and $1.8 billion at the end of the prior fiscal year. Capital assets
for the governmental and business-type activities are summarized on page 33.

« The City’s net debt applicable to the legal debt margin of $17.1 billion was $1.7

billion for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. Information on the City’s long-term
debt is summarized on pages 33 and 34.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This MD&A serves as an introduction to the City’s basic financial statements. The basic
financial statements are comprised of three components: (1) government-wide financial
statements, (2) fund financial statements, and (3) notes to the financial statements. In
addition to the basic financial statements, the CAFR also contains other supplementary
information.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements include the Statement of Net Assets and
Statement of Activities and are intended to provide a broad overview of the City's
finances, in a manner similar to the private sector. Accordingly, it provides both long-term
(noncurrent) and short-term (current) information about the City’s financial status.

The Statement of Net Assets presents information on all of the City’s assets and liabilities,
with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or
decreases in net assets serve as an indicator of whether the financial position of the City
is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents how the City's net assets changed during the fiscal
year. Revenues and expenses are reported as soon as the underlying event occurs,
regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. As such, the statement includes
information for some items that will result in cash flows in the future fiscal periods (e.g.,
uncollected taxes).

The government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities)
from other functions that recover all or a significant portion of its costs through user fees
or charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the City include
general government, public safety, highways and streets, sanitation, human services,
culture and recreation, and utilities (transportation). The business—type activities of the
City include four enterprises: housing, sewer, solid waste and public transportation. The
governmental activities and the business-type activities comprise the City’'s primary
government.

Separate reporting of the City’s component unit, the semi-autonomous operations of the
Board of Water Supply (BWS), is included in the government-wide financial statements.
Although the focus of the government-wide statements is clearly on the primary
government, the presentation informs the user of the relative relationship with the
component unit. Complete financial statements of BWS, which include its MD&A, may be
obtained from BWS at 630 South Beretania Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96843.

20



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Fund Financial Statements

The City, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. A fund is a grouping of
related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. All of the funds of the City can be divided
into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial
statements focus on short-term (current) inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as
well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such
information may be useful in evaluating a government's short-term (current) financing
requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental
funds with similar information reported for governmental activities in the government-wide
financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of
the government's short-term financing decisions. Reconciliations are provided for both the
governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances to facilitate the comparison between
governmental funds and governmental activities.

The City maintains 30 governmental funds, each individually categorized as major or
nonmajor. The General Fund is always classified as a major fund. Other major funds
consist of the Highway Fund, and the General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption
Fund. A fund is considered major if its revenues, expenditures, assets, or liabilities is at
least 10% of corresponding totals for all governmental funds and at least 5% of the
aggregate amount for all governmental and enterprise funds for the same item. Even
though the General Improvement Bond Fund did not meet the qualifying criteria for a
major fund in fiscal year 2006, the City has historically chosen to present it separately like
the other major funds in the Balance Sheet and in the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances for Governmental Funds. Information for
the other 26 funds are included in the nonmajor category and are combined into a single,
aggregated presentation in the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances for Governmental Funds. Individual fund
data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds are provided in the form of
combining financial statements under Other Supplementary Information of this report.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Proprietary Funds. Enterprise services for which the City charges fees to customers are
reported as proprietary funds. Like the government-wide financial statements, the
proprietary fund statements report long-term (noncurrent) and short-term (current)
financial information. The Statement of Cash Flows for the proprietary funds presents
changes in cash and cash equivalents, resulting from operating, financing and investing
activities; cash receipts and cash disbursements are reported without consideration of the
earnings event, when an obligation arises, and excludes depreciation of capital assets.
The City's proprietary funds, comprised of the Housing Development Special Fund, Sewer
Fund, Solid Waste Special Fund, and the Public Transportation System, are reported on
pages 43 to 46. In addition, the proprietary funds are classified as business-type activities
in the government-wide financial statements on pages 35 to 37.

Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit
of parties outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-
wide financial statements because the resources of those funds are not available to
support the City’'s own programs. The financial statements of the fiduciary funds are
reported on pages 47 and 48 of this report while the agency funds are reported on page
114 and 115.

Notes to the Financial Statements
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, the Financial
Section of the CAFR presents certain required supplementary information. The combining
financial statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor governmental funds
are presented immediately following the required supplementary information. The
individual fund statements and schedules can be found following the combining financial
statements.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE (GOVERNMENT-WIDE)

Statement of Net Assets

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of the City's
financial position. Excluding its component unit, the City's assets exceeded liabilities by
$981.2 million in contrast to $975.5 million at the end of last fiscal year.

22



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The largest portion of the primary government’s net assets (86.1% and 93.8% at the end
of fiscal years 2006 and 2005, respectively) is reflected as invested in capital assets (i.e.,
land, construction work in progress, buildings and improvements, equipment and
machinery, and infrastructure) less any related outstanding debt used to acquire those
assets. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently,
these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City’s investment in its
capital assets is reported net of related debt, the resources needed to repay this debt
must be provided from other sources since the capital assets themselves cannot be used
to liquidate these liabilities.

Approximately $98.4 million and $32.4 million of the net assets for the primary
government were unrestricted at June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. For the City’'s
governmental activities, the unrestricted net assets of $97.9 million at the end of fiscal
year 2006 may be used to meet the City's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.
With regard to the City’s business-type activities, the unrestricted net assets improved to
$500,000 at June 30, 2006; the increase can be attributed primarily to the 25.0% raise in
sewer service charge rates effective on July 1, 2005. A small percentage (3.7%) of the
City’'s net assets at June 30, 2006 represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used.

The following is a summary of the Statement of Net Assets as of June 30, 2006 and 2005:

Summary Statement of Net Assets
(Amounts in Millions)

Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Primary Government
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
Current and other assets $ 3948 $ 3047 $ 2590 $ 1563 % 6538 $ 461.0
Restricted assets - - 7.4 - 7.4 -
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 1,857.6 1,803.2 1,874.9 1,843.6 3,732.5 3,646.8
Total assets 2,252.4 2,107.9 2,141.3 1,999.9 4,393.7 4,107.8
Noncurrent liablilities 1,931.7 1,798.9 1,315.0 1,197.5 3,246.7 2,996.4
Other liabilities 70.2 57.0 95.6 78.9 165.8 135.9
Total liabilities 2,001.9 1,855.9 1,410.6 1,276.4 3,412.5 3,132.3
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of debt 151.5 155.9 694.8 759.2 846.3 ?15.1
Restricted 1.1 1.1 35.4 26.9 36.5 28.0
Unrestricted 97.9 95.0 0.5 (62.6) 98.4 32.4
Total net assets $ 2505 $ 2520 $ 730.7 $ 7235 $ 981.2 $ 9755
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following is a summary of the Statement of Activities for fiscal years 2006 and 2005:

Summary Statement of Activities
(Amounts in Millions)

Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Primary Government
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
Revenues
Program revenues:
Charges for services $ 168.2 $ 1552 $ 3035 $ 2649 $ 471.7 $ 420.1
Operating grants and contributions 100.8 106.4 23.5 - 124.3 106.4
Capital grants and contributions 35.2 19.7 43 46.1 39.5 65.8
General revenues:
Property taxes 595.0 497.9 - - 595.0 497.9
Other taxes 115.7 109.4 - - 115.7 109.4
Other 58.9 84.5 13.5 10.5 72.4 95.0
Total revenues 1,073.8 973.1 344.8 321.5 1,418.6 1,294.6
Expenses
General government 145.2 146.0 - - 145.2 146.0
Public safety 300.2 302.2 - - 300.2 302.2
Highways and streets 35.8 23.3 - - 35.8 23.3
Sanitation 3.1 0.9 - - 3.1 0.9
Human services 79.9 75.9 - - 79.9 75.9
Culture and recreation 86.2 81.4 - - 86.2 81.4
Utilities 33.6 66.0 - - 33.6 66.0
Retirement and health benefits 134.7 111.0 - - 134.7 111.0
Miscellaneous 39.6 19.4 - - 39.6 19.4
Interest 81.5 65.5 - - 81.5 65.5
Housing - - 12.3 10.4 12.3 10.4
Sewer - - 140.3 131.5 140.3 131.5
Solid waste - - 145.2 138.4 145.2 138.4
Public transportation - - 175.3 162.4 175.3 162.4
Total expenses 939.8 891.6 473.1 442.7 1,412.9 1,334.3
Increase (decrease) before transfers 134.0 81.5 (128.3) (121.2) 5.7 (39.7)
Transfers (135.5) (126.4) 135.5 126.4 - -
Change in net assets (1.5) (44.9) 7.2 5.2 5.7 (39.7)
Net assets - beginning 252.0 296.9 723.5 718.3 975.5 1,015.2
Net assets - ending $ 2505 $ 2520 $ 730.7 $ 7235 $ 981.2 $ 975.5
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Total revenues for the primary government rose from $1.29 billion for fiscal year 2005 to
$1.42 billion for the fiscal year 2006. The revenue gains for fiscal year 2006 can be
attributed primarily to increased real property tax collections and higher sewer service
charge rates.

Expenses for the primary government totaled $1.41 billion for fiscal year 2006 of which
$939.8 million applied to governmental activities and $473.1 million related to business-
type activities. For the prior fiscal year, expenses for the primary government totaled
$1.33 billion; $891.6 million pertained to governmental activities and $442.7 million to
business-type activities. Depreciation, included as expenses in the above schedule,
amounted to $68.7 million for the governmental activities and $68.6 million for business-
type activities for fiscal year 2006.

Expenses for highways and streets increased from $23.3 million for fiscal year 2005 to
$35.8 million for fiscal year 2006 principally due to increased street resurfacing expenses.

Utilities (transportation) expenses decreased from $66.0 million for fiscal year 2005 to
$33.6 million for fiscal year 2006 due primarily to there being no capital contributions to
the Public Transportation System for bus acquisitions for fiscal year 2006.

Expenses for retirement and health benefits increased from $111.0 million for fiscal year
2005 to $134.7 million for fiscal year 2006 due in large part to state legislation effective
July 1, 2005 changing the method of determining the annual required pension contribution
from a fixed dollar amount calculated each year to a percentage of covered employees’
payroll.

Statement of Activities

As noted earlier, the Statement of Activities presents how the City's net assets changed
during the current fiscal year. Revenues and expenses are reported as soon as the
underlying event occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. As such, the
statement includes information for some items that will result in cash flows in the future
fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes).

Governmental Activities

The net assets for the City’s governmental activities improved from a decrease of $44.9
million for fiscal year 2005 to a decrease of $1.5 million for fiscal year 2006 primarily as a
result of increased real property tax collections. Nonetheless, the decreases in net assets
for both years can be attributed in part to the increased retirement and pension
contributions, and transfers to the City’s business-type activities.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Revenues. The following exhibit, Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage
of Total Revenues, indicates revenues from governmental activities were relatively stable
for the last two fiscal years. Taxes represented 66.2% ($710.7 million) of the revenues
from governmental activities for fiscal year 2006 and 62.4% ($607.3 million) in contrast to
the year before. Most notably, real property tax collections increased from $497.9 million
for fiscal year 2005 to $595.0 million for fiscal year 2006 as a result of higher real property
tax valuations.

Governmental Activities
Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage of Total Revenues
FY 2006 and FY 2005
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
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Expenses. During the 2006 fiscal year, the City spent 31.9% ($300.2 million) of the
governmental activities budget on public safety, 15.4% ($145.2 million) on general
government and 14.3% ($134.7 million) on retirement and health benefits as displayed
below on the Comparison of Expenses by Function as a Percentage of Total Expenses.
In the prior fiscal year, the City spent 33.9% ($302.2 million) on public safety, 16.4%
($146.0 million) on general government and 12.4% ($111.0 million) on retirement and
health benefits.

Governmental Activities
Comparison of Expenses by Function as a Percentage of Total Expenses
FY 2006 and FY 2005
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Business-type Activities

The City’s business-type activities net assets increased by $7.2 million for fiscal year 2006
in comparison to $5.2 million for fiscal year 2005. The improvement in net assets resulted
primarily from the 25% rate increase for sewer service charges effective at the beginning
of fiscal year 2006.

Revenues. The Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage of Total
Revenues for business-type activities below indicates that charges for services provided
88.0% of the revenues for business-type activities for fiscal year 2006 in contrast to 82.4%
for the previous year. Charges for services totaled $303.5 million for fiscal year 2006 and
can be disaggregated as follows: housing ($8.4 million), sewer ($151.2 million), solid
waste ($100.4 million), and public transportation ($43.5 million). For fiscal year 2005,
charges for services totaled $264.9 million: housing ($8.1 million), sewer ($118.9 million),
solid waste ($96.0 million), and public transportation ($41.9 million). Operating and capital
grants and contributions decreased by $18.3 million for fiscal year 2006 in comparison to
fiscal year 2005 due to less federal grants and capital contributions in fiscal year 2006.

Business-type Activities
Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage of Total Revenues
FY 2006 and FY 2005
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Expenses. As displayed in the exhibit below, expenses by business-type activities
changed slightly in contrast to the prior year.  Public transportation used the most
resources (37.1%), followed by solid waste (30.7%) and sewer (29.7%) for fiscal year
2006. The net transfers in for the business-type activities from the governmental activities
amounted to $135.5 million for fiscal year 2006, and $126.4 million for fiscal year 2005.
Specifically, net transfers in for public transportation (bus and handi-van) operations
amounted to $93.1 million for fiscal year 2006, and $77.9 million for fiscal year 2005; net
transfers in for solid waste operations amounted to $49.4 million for fiscal year 2006, and
$54.7 million for fiscal year 2005; and net transfers out for sewer operations amounted to
$7.0 million for fiscal year 2006, and $6.2 million for fiscal year 2005.

Business-type Activities
Comparison of Expenses by Function as a Percentage of Total Expenses
FY 2006 and FY 2005
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds

The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide information on short-term
{current) inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is
useful in assessing the City’s financing requirements.

The following table summarizes the changes in fund balances for the City’s governmental
funds as of the end of the 2006 fiscal year, amounting to a surplus of $86.4 million in
comparison to a surplus of $5.2 million for the prior fiscal year.

Changes in Fund Balances
(Amounts in Millions)

General
Obligation
Bond and General
Interest Improvement Al
General Highway Redemption Bond Other Totals
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds 2006 2005
Revenues:
Taxes $ 621.7 % 838 $ - $ -8 - $ 7055 $ 6075
Other 181.9 68.8 - - 165.2 415.9 387.8
Total Revenues 803.6 152.6 - - 165.2 1,121.4 995.3
E xpenditures 544.1 66.8 337.1 67.2 214.2 1,229.4 1,257.7
S ubtotal 259.5 85.8 (337.1) (67.2) (49.0) (108.0) (262.4)
Transfers and Other (238.1) (77.0) 337.1 83.0 89.4 194.4 267.6
Changes in Fund Balances $ 214 §$ 88 $ - $ 158 $ 404 $ 864 $ 5.2

The above changes in fund balances for the governmental funds differ from the changes
in net assets for governmental activities summarized on page 24. The differences relate
to certain financial resources and expenditures such as debt financing and capital outlays
that are included in the changes in governmental fund balances but are not reported in the
changes in net assets as detailed on page 41.

General Fund. The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City. The unreserved
fund balance of the General Fund was $76.6 million at June 30, 2006, while total fund
balance amounted to $98.6 million, representing increases of $19.2 million and $21.4
million, respectively, in comparison to the prior fiscal year end.
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Real property taxes, the primary General Fund revenue source, increased $91.7 million, a
rise of 18.4% compared to the prior year. The increase resulted from higher assessed
real property valuations.

Highway Fund. The Highway Fund includes special revenue proceeds that have been
earmarked by law for highway and related activities. Major revenue sources include the
City fuel tax, vehicle weight tax and public utility franchise tax. The unreserved fund
balance increased 40.4% from $16.6 million at the close of the prior fiscal year to $23.3
million as of June 30, 2006. Similarly, total fund balance rose 48.6% to $26.6 million
during the same period.

General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund. The General Obligation
Bond and Interest Redemption Fund accounts for principal and interest payments on
general obligation serial bonds that have been issued by the City. The balance of
matured bonds and interest payable decreased slightly to $323,000 as of June 30, 2006
compared to the prior year.

General Improvement Bond Fund. Deposits into the General Improvement Bond Fund
include proceeds from tax-exempt commercial paper borrowings for payment of public
improvements appropriated and expended from the fund as specified in the Executive
Capital Budget and Program Ordinance. Encumbered contracts underway, one
component of fund balance, decreased 7.1% from $234.2 million at the end of last year to
$217.6 million at the close of fiscal year 2006. Unreserved capital projects, the other
component of fund balance, improved from a deficit of $229.0 million at the end of fiscal
year 2005 to a deficit of $196.5 million as of June 30, 2006. As a result, total fund balance
improved from a surplus of $5.3 million reported the year before to a surplus of $21.1
million for fiscal year 2006.

All Other Funds. All other funds (excluding the proprietary funds and the fiduciary funds)
are considered the City’s nonmajor governmental funds. The fund balances for the
nonmajor funds increased from $73.8 million at June 30, 2005 to $114.1 million at June
30, 2006. The change in fund balances can be attributed in large part to activities in the
Highway Improvement Bond Fund: the issuance of tax exempt commercial paper of
$69.6 million for fiscal year 2005 in comparison to $85.0 million for fiscal year 2006, and
major capital outlays for utilities (transportation), particularly, the Bus Rapid Transit Iwilei
to Waikiki Alignment ($16.2 million in fiscal year 2005 compared to $2.2 million in fiscal
year 2006), the Bus Acquisition Program ($8.1 million for fiscal year 2005 in comparison
to a nominal amount in fiscal year 2006), and the Middle Street Intermodal/Transit Center
($6.3 million in fiscal year 2005 in contrast to $1.9 million for fiscal year 2006).
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GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

There was a slight 0.8% increase between the original appropriation budget and the final
amended budget for the General Fund, comprised primarily of an additional bus subsidy
of $4.3 million due primarily to high fuel costs. Other changes represent appropriation
transfers within the General Fund, resulting in no total difference between the original and
final budget.

Actual revenues exceeded budgetary estimates by 1.5% ($11.7 million) for fiscal year
2006 and by 0.9% ($6.2 million) for fiscal year 2005 due in large part to more real property
tax collections, increased reimbursements from the State for emergency ambulance
services, public service company tax, transient accommodation tax, and investment
interest.  With expenditure control measures, actual expenditures were less than
budgetary estimates by 7.4% ($45.4 million) for fiscal year 2006 and by 5.2% ($29.1
million) for the previous year. The net changes in fund balance were favorable variances
of $72.6 million for fiscal year 2006 and $35.7 million for last year.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

The City’s investment in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, totaled $3.7
billion for the primary government of which $1.9 billion pertained to governmental activities
as of June 30, 2006. This investment in capital assets includes land, construction work in
progress, buildings and improvements, equipment and machinery, and infrastructure.

The increase in capital assets may be attributed to costs incurred for various onging
capital improvement projects during fiscal year 2006 such as the Sand Island Wastewater
Treatment Plant and Disinfection Facility ($28.2 million).

Completed projects during fiscal year 2006 include the Central Oahu Regional Park
Aquatic and Tennis Complex ($13.9 million), Environmental Impact Statement for the
Primary Corridor Transportation Project ($5.6 million), and Rehabilitation of Streets - St.
Louis Heights ($3.5 million). Completed sewer projects include the Kainehe
Street/Hamakua Drive Sewers ($30.1 million), and the Kalaheo Avenue Sewer
Rehabilitation ($22.9 million)

Land valued at $1.9 million was acquired during the fiscal year for the Koko Head
Botanical Gardens.

Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in the Notes to Financial
Statements contained in this report.
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The following is a summary of the capital assets for the primary government as of June
30, 2006 in comparison to the previous year:

Summary of Capital Assets
(Amounts in millions)

Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Primary Government
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

Non-depreciable assets:

Land $ 487.1 $ 482.1 $ 124.6 % 1245 $ 611.7 % 606.6

Construction work in progress 238.9 247.9 373.9 357.5 612.8 605.4
Other capital assets:

Buildings and improvements 1,025.9 958.8 665.1 651.7 1,691.0 1,610.5

Equipment and machinery 232.4 223.8 475.9 472.1 708.3 695.9

Infrastructure 835.8 790.3 872.5 808.0 1,708.3 1,598.3
Less: accumulated depreciation (962.5) (899.7) (637.1) (570.2) (1,599.6) (1,469.9)
Net $ 18576 $ 1,803.2 % 11,8749 $ 1,843.6 $ 3,7325 § 3,646.8

Long-Term Debt
At June 30, 2006, the City’s long-term debt consisted of $3.1 billion total bonded debt
outstanding, $74.4 million notes payable, and $290,000 special assessments bonds. Of
the total bonded debt, $1.0 billion represent revenue bonds secured solely by specified
revenue sources.

Debt activity during the year include the following:

e $152.8 million of Wastewater System Revenue bonds were issued on August 10,
2005 to fund additional improvements to the sewer system and refund $10.0 million
of general obligation tax-exempt commercial paper notes and $9.1 million of
general obligation bonds.

e $396.2 million of General Obligation Refunding bonds were issued on November
22, 2005, generating net premiums of $17.3 million, to fund $3.0 million of issuance
costs, currently refund $155.0 million of general obligation tax-exempt commercial
paper notes, and fund $255.5 million to purchase securities to advance refund
$250.0 million of general obligation bonds.

e $180.0 million of general obligation tax-exempt commercial paper notes were
issued on various dates for various capital improvement projects.
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Concurrent with the issuance of the aforementioned bonds, the City purchased Financial
Guarantee Insurance Policies from Financial Guaranty Insurance Company. The policies
unconditionally guarantee the payment of principal and interest on the bonds in the event
of nonpayment by the City. As a result, Fitch Inc., Moody's Investors Service and
Standard & Poor’s Ratings Group assigned ratings of AAA, Aaa and AAA, respectively, for
the bonds issued on August 10, 2005 and November 22, 2005.

The City is within all of its legal debt limitations. State statutes limit the amount of general
obligation debt a governmental entity may issue to 15.0% of its net assessed valuation.
The debt limitation for the City is $17.1 billion for the 2006 fiscal year. Net debt, excluding
debt issued for enterprise fund activities and special assessments, applicable to legal debt
margin amounted to $1.7 billion.

Additional information on the City’s debt can be found in the Notes to Financial
Statements contained in this report and in the Statistical Section.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES

Indicators suggest that the local economy continues to be healthy. Unemployment is
among the lowest in the nation; bankruptcies are down; interest rates are steady; personal
income, civilian employment, job counts, and federal defense spending are up. On the
other hand, inflation, energy costs, and housing prices are high.

The assessed valuation of real property (including new added property inventory) on
Oahu increased 28.0% to $146.1 billion for fiscal year 2007 from $114.1 billion for fiscal
year 2006.

Sewer fees were raised 25.0% effective July 1, 2005, with approved 10.0% increases in
each of the following 5 years. In addition, effective January 1, 2006, motor vehicle weight
taxes were increased one cent per pound.

Despite the stability in the economy, the City is making every effort to contain costs while
maintaining the expected level of service to the public. Continued increases in retirement
system contributions, negotiated salaries, FICA taxes, and electricity and fuel costs
prompted raises in the operating budgets net of interfund transfers from $1.37 billion as
amended for fiscal year 2006 to $1.49 billion for fiscal year 2007.

FINANCIAL CONTACT

The CAFR is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all those
with an interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information
provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed
to the Director of Budget and Fiscal Services, City and County of Honolulu, 530 South
King Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Unit
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents ................. $ 84,663 $ 74,804 $ 159,467 $ 10,147
INVESLMENLS vovvvenereeerrenearerenenreeneenes 175,679 121,406 297,085 88,829
Receivables (Net) ..ooveervrenvereceerienennne 138,272 36,807 175,079 20,063
Internal balances ........ccevveerereeerennnns (3,888) 3,888 - -
Due from fiduciary funds ......c..cccee.... 10 - 10 -
INVENLOTIES +vververernereerarensesrrnnnrerennnes 23 14,835 14,858 4,709
Deferred charges and other ............... - 7,282 7,282 2,511
Restricted assets: :
Cash and cash equivalents ............. - 5,932 5,932 7,516
INVEStMENLS vevveveereereeeeerreneereneennn, - 1,446 1,446 2,048
1031 111 - 25 25 -
Capital assets (net of accumulated
depreciation):
Land .o 487,112 124,635 611,747 32,373
Buildings and improvements .......... 654,740 506,548 1,161,288 88,453
Equipment and machinery ............ 72,558 119,601 192,159 80,773
INfrastructre ...cocvvveeeeeeeeeeevnnnnnens 404,312 750,291 1,154,603 724,231
Construction work in progress ....... 238,907 373,871 612,778 183,541
Total assets .ovvveeeeenreneerennnenn 2,252,388 2,141,371 4,393,759 1,245,194
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable .....c..cceeeeeereieneennnn, 32,107 30,332 62,439 28,200
Matured bonds and interest payable ... 332 - 332 -
Accrued interest payable .........c........ 37,776 25,881 63,657 3,996
Due to fiduciary funds ......coecevveveneeen, - 44 44 -
Other Habilities ......eeevereevivveerreneeennn. - 39,341 39,341 22,954
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year ..........coceeeen. 144,463 67,910 212,373 3,170
Due in more than one year ........... 1,787,196 1,247,114 3,034,310 211,577
Total liabilities .....cocveeeerernneen. 2,001,874 1,410,622 3,412,496 269,897
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt .....ceeeeeverereeeeeeeinenns 151,597 694,775 846,372 890,159
Restricted for:
Capital aCtIVILY .evuveverieeeeeerrennnnnns - - - 4,885
Debt Service ..oovvvvevveivieireeeeeeineenns 1,052 35,425 36,477 -
Unrestricted .....oveeerieevenncirennnnnnn 97,865 549 98,414 80,253
Total Net assets ..eevveverrerereneerernnnnns $ 250,514 $ 730,749 $ 981,263 $ 975,297

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

( Amounts in thousands )
(Page 1 of 2)

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
Primary government:
Governmental activities:
General government.......cccvvveee. $ 145,177 $ 113,459 % 4,735 % 2,110
Public safety..c.ccueeerenereearrnnannens 300,245 30,502 15,989 1,802
Highways and streets................. 35,795 2,152 301 1,266
SaNItAtioN .. reererereerenneereneeanenees 3,125 14 331 3,500
Human services....ceecuveveeeennennene, 79,880 442 56,660 22,662
Culture and recreation............... 86,197 21,646 844 718
UtHIEIES e eeeeenreenrerrncrnnenneranenens. 33,579 - 21,978 3,142
Retirement and health benefits.... 134,657 - - -
Miscellaneous. . ....ceevevereerencenceens 39,621 - - -
INterest. . ccveeereeirienrencucennenennnn, 81,454 - - -
Total governmental activites.... 939,730 168,215 100,838 35,200
Business-type activities:
HOUSING.evevveirrerrierrerenenierennnns 12,296 8,367 - -
SEWET eeuuerreeeeeneerreneeeeenereenvesnanns 140,242 151,200 - 2,673
Solid Waste...veerieeennecrenneennennn. 145,181 100,452 - -
Public Transportation................. 175,347 43,502 23,516 1,582
Total business-type activites.... 473,066 303,521 23,516 4,255
Total primary government............ec.... $ 1,412,796 $ 471,736 $ 124,354 $ 39,455
Component unit:
Board of Water Supply.......cceeeuunns $ 136,820 $ 103,407 % - $ 13,554
General revenues:
PrOP Ity LAXES.eiueinierrnernrrnernireneraerarsrrsrecrsenssessrneransrsssnssensansensenns
Public Service COMPAanY taX..eeevverruerereerureeneeeareuerennsennsrenseensrsssessnes
FUEI £AX eviiiriiiiiiiireireererr e reerereseeanrenenerenessanseensenssenssenssensnes
Public utility franchiSe taX..eeveeeeeevieeenerrenrsnenracenesernsenreeensenesseneensnans
INVESLIMENT EAININGS. evvvereerereereirinrrnerrnerensrnssrneranesennesseensnssansssessas
Unrestricted grants and contribUtiONS....vevveeeerievereerercensrensresrarenerensens
1O 1111 SRR
AN OIS, teunieeeeiueeieieitererereteeeteerscaseeessenaessrersesnnsssenesnnsennseressnnennn,
Total general revenues and transfers.....ovveeeveereeeeveceinrennreeneeneennnn,
Change N NEL ASSELS..uuiuerieniinrrireriarreeceraecnsrensserveennerannersrssncses
Nt aSSetS = DEGINNING. . vvniiiriiviiirieiierrereeerierierreetrenrreenrerestesnsssenes
Net aSSELS = ENAING . eerreererereriiererrirrreiiereerererseraessressneserssensanneesarseres

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands )

(Page 2 0of 2)
Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets
Primary Government
Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Unit

$ (24,873) $ - $ (24,873) % -
(251,952) - (251,952) -
(32,076) - (32,076) -
720 - 720 -

(116) - (116) .
(62,989) - (62,989) -
(8,459) (8,459) -
(134,657) - (134,657) -
(39,621) (39,621) -
(81,454) - (81,454) -
(635,477) - (635,477) --

- (3,929) (3,929) -

- 13,631 13,631 -

- (44,729) (44,729) -

- (106,747) (106,747) -

- (141,774) (141,774) -
(635,477) (141,774) (777,251) -
- - -- (19,859)

595,041 - 595,041 -
29,815 - 29,815 -
52,385 - 52,385 -
33,450 - 33,450 -
11,621 13,473 25,094 3,725
43,269 - 43,269 -
3,940 - 3,940 -
(135,539) 135,539 - -
633,982 149,012 782,994 3,725
(1,495) 7,238 5,743 (16,134)

252,009 723,511 975,520 991,431

$ 250,514 $ 730,749 $ 981,263 $ 975,297
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Governmental Fund Financial Statements

MAJOR FUNDS

General Fund
This fund accounts for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for
in another fund.

Special Revenue Fund
Highway Fund

This fund accounts for disposition of proceeds from special revenues earmarked by law
for highway and related activities. Major revenue sources include the City fuel tax, vehicle
weight tax and public utility franchise tax.

Debt Service Fund
General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund

This fund accounts for payments of principal and interest on general obligation serial
bonds issued by the City.

Capital Projects Fund
General Improvement Bond Fund

This fund accounts for proceeds of general obligation bonds issued to pay all or part of
those appropriations in the Capital Budget Ordinance for public improvements specified to
be expended from this fund.

NONMAJOR FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds
Highway Beautification and Disposal of Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund

This fund accounts for receipts from motor vehicle registration certificates. These
monies are expended primarily for the beautification of highways under the jurisdiction of
the City and the disposition of abandoned vehicles.

Bikeway Fund

This fund accounts for bicycle and moped permanent registration fees, transfer fees,
penalties, fines, and charges for duplicate tags and certificates of registration. These
monies are earmarked for operating, acquisition and other costs related to bikeways.

Parks and Playgrounds Fund

All monies received in lieu of providing land in perpetuity or dedicating land, together
with facilities for park and playground purposes are recorded in this fund. These monies
must be expended for the purchase of land for parks and playgrounds, park and
playground equipment, and/or the improvement of existing parks and playgrounds.



Governmental Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

NONMAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
Federal Revenue Sharing Fund

All monies received from the federal government under the State and Local Fiscal
Assistance Act of 1972 are deposited in this fund and expended for purposes authorized
by the provisions of the Act.

Liquor Commission Fund
This fund accounts for all monies collected by as well as received on behalf of the Liquor
Commission and used for operational and administrative costs of the Liquor Commission.

Rental Assistance Fund

This fund accounts for all net receipts from the Hale Pauahi parking structure which are
expended for monthly rental assistance payments to landlords on behalf of eligible
applicants.

Zoo Animal Purchase Fund

This fund accounts for the proceeds from the sale of surplus animals from the Honolulu
Zoo and all donations made specifically for the purchase of animals. Funds in this account
shall be expended for the acquisition of zoo animals to include shipping, insurance, travel
and other related costs.

Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund

This fund accounts for receipts from the entrance and vehicle admission fees to the
Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve and is earmarked primarily for the operation, maintenance
and improvement of the Nature Preserve.

Reserve for Fiscal Stability Fund

This fund accounts for monies determined to be in excess of expenditures, monies
appropriated to the fund by City Council, and monies realized from the conveyance of City
property and designated for deposit into the fund by City Council resolution. The reserves
are designated for economic and revenue downturns and emergency situations.

Community Development Fund

Monies are provided by the federal government under the Housing and Community
Development Act of 1974, as amended; the National Affordable Housing Act of 1990, as
amended; monies generated as program income; and monies carried over from prior
years. Funds are expended to carry out the objectives of the Acts.

Golf Fund

Receipts for this fund are derived from the operation of the City’s golf facilities. All funds
are expended for the management, operation and maintenance of the municipal golf
courses.



Governmental Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

NONMAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
Special Events Fund

This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the City's auditorium
facilities, Waikiki Shell, and Honolulu Zoo. All funds are expended for the operation of the
Department of Enterprise Services.

Farmers Home Administration Loan Fund

This fund accounts for all proceeds from the issuance and sale of bonds to the Farmers
Home Administration for the purpose of financing portions of the cost of such projects as
approved by the Farmers Home Administration.

Special Projects Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received under special contracts executed between
the City and the State of Hawaii. Monies received from various other sources for operating
and capital improvement expenditures for which no financing has been provided in other
funds, such as contributions from property owners exclusive of improvement district
assessment collections, are also accounted for in this fund.

Federal Grants Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received from the federal government as grants for
specific projects as well as supporting monies from other sources, where such monies are
not accountable in any other fund. All monies placed in the fund are maintained in
separate accounts identified with, and expended for, the intended purposes.

Housing and Community Development Rehabilitation Loan Fund

This fund makes loan monies available primarily to low and moderate income applicants
unable to secure or qualify for funds under the Rehabilitation Loan Program sponsored by
the federal government.

Pauahi Project Expenditures, Hawaii R-15 Fund

This fund was created to facilitate financing of the Pauahi Project redevelopment plan
providing for the acquisition, clearance, construction of site improvements, and sale or
lease of home, apartment and commercial sites to private parties for development in
accordance with said plan.

Housing and Community Development Section 8 Contract Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received from the federal government under the
Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 for the purposes set forth under Title 11
of the Act.



Governmental Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

NONMAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
Leasehold Conversion Fund

This fund accounts for all monies to assist lessees to purchase, at fair and reasonable
prices, lands upon which residential condominium, cooperative housing or residential
pianned development are situated.

Improvement District Revolving Fund

Monies in this revolving fund are available to cover deficiencies, advance interest due,
reimburse the General Fund in the event the payment of assessments are late or
insufficient, and pay all expenses in connection with the sale of delinquent lots as bid for
and purchased for the City by the Director of Budget and Fiscal Services.

Housing and Community Development Revolving Fund
This fund serves as a working capital fund to facilitate the expenditure of joint costs.

Municipal Stores Revolving Fund
This fund is used to finance the Municipal Stores through bulk purchases and resale of
regularly used standard printed forms and various publications dealing with City matters.

Debt Service Fund
Improvement District Bond and Interest Redemption Fund

This fund accounts for the redemption of maturing City improvement district assessment
bonds and collections of special assessments.

Capital Projects Funds
Highway Improvement Bond Fund

Proceeds of general obligation bonds issued to pay all or a part of those appropriations
in the Capital Budget Ordinance for highway and related public improvements are
accounted for in this fund.

Federal Grants Capital Projects Fund

All monies received from the federal government in the form of grants, entitlements or
payments in lieu of taxes, to fund capital projects, and Federal Revenue Sharing funds
appropriated for capital projects are deposited or transferred into this fund and expended
for the purposes for which such monies are received or appropriated.

Capital Projects Fund

This fund accounts for monies received from sources other than the federal government
in the form of grants, entitlements, shared revenues or payments in lieu of taxes, and City
monies appropriated for capital projects transferred into this fund. These monies are
expended for the purposes received or appropriated. Transactions relating to acquisition of
capital improvements financed by special assessments are also accounted for in this fund.



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

General
Obligation
Bond and General
Interest Improvement QOther Total
General Highway Redemption Bond Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash and investments:

With Treasury .ooeeeevveevceeesunnns $ 86,090 $ 22,452 $ 279 $ 30,495 $ 121,026 $ 260,342
Receivables cooveevivvrnniserenisanenn 28,963 20,948 - - 88,361 138,272
Due from other funds .........e..e. 21,839 - 44 180 290 22,353
Inventories .....ccoevvevnnieneninennne - - - 23 23

Total ASSEts ceeevevnriicenne $ 136,892 $ 43,400 $ 323 $ 30,675 $ 209,700 $ 420,990
LIABILITIES AND

FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable .....ccveeeereene $ 11,442 $ 687 $ - $ 5,993 $ 8,616 $ 26,738

Accrued payroll ...cooveeevreninns 4,728 386 - - 255 5,369

Due to other funds .......ceeene. 557 3 - 3,584 22,087 26,231

Matured bonds and

interest payable...o.ccveriresannn - - 323 - 9 332
Deferred revenue .......cccoeeeeen. 21,557 15,716 - 64,586 101,859
Total Liabilities ......coec... 38,284 16,792 323 9,577 95,553 160,529

Fund Balances:

Reserved for:

Encumbrances ....c.ceeeveiininns 22,004 3,305 - 217,618 321,480 564,407
Debt $Service ..eeeeeeeecereeriannn, - - - - 1,052 1,052
Unreserved, reported in:
General fund ....ooovvirvinnneanns 76,604 - - - - 76,604
Special revenue funds .......... - 23,303 - - 5,512 28,815
Capital projects funds .......... - - (196,520) (213,897) (410,417)
Total Fund Balances ...... 98,608 26,608 - 21,098 114,147 260,461
Total Liabilities and
Fund Balances ............ $ 136,892 $ 43,400 $ 323 $ 30,675 $ 209,700
Amounts reported. for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds. 1,857,629
Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures
and, therefore, are deferred in the funds. 101,859
Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the
current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. {1,969,435)
Net assets of governmental activities $ 250,514

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
( Amounts in thousands }

General
Obligation
Bond and General
Interest Improvement Other Total
General Highway Redemption Bond Governmental  Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
Revenues:
TAXES.v1errecnraraesaesssassrascrnerassvarenarsnsrasesesans $ 621,741 $ 83816 $ - 3% - % ~ $ 705,557
Special assessments - - - - 387 387
Licenses and permitS....couveererevrecrarreeennsneen. 36,219 61,297 = - 3,422 100,938
Intergovernmental......ccceieorvivrenvenemminicrninnen, 43,519 - - - 125,996 169,515
Charges for services 5,511 5,249 - - 13,231 23,991
Fines and forfeits.....oeevvrcrereenvroveneereecresinnen: 420 12 - - 266 698
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries.......ocuveen. 78,586 398 - - 9 78,993
INTETST. veeeereernnrrrrnreeerenerrrnsercenearensnnenans 11,621 - = - 885 12,506
(01T ST U RO SOU PRI 5,972 1,836 - 40 21,006 28,854
Total Revenues 803,589 152,608 - 40 165,202 1,121,439
Expenditures:
Current:
General gOVernment.. ...oeevvevveeeeereenrevenn. 105,192 14,088 - - 10,107 129,387
Public safety......c.ccce... 249,402 22,766 - - 15,424 287,592
Highways and Streets...ceveeeveveevieercrerennees 1,925 14,858 - - 331 17,114
SANIALION. . cvueerrarrenisesrenreerenerenreenane - 695 - - 556 1,251
Human services........ 1,654 - - - 56,019 57,673
Culture-recreation.... 49,433 - - - 18,852 68,285
Utilities or other enterprises....cceveeevrercenns - 1,345 - - 21,985 23,330
Miscellaneous:
117,678 11,988 - - 4,991 134,657
17,524 1,060 - - 181 18,765
Capital Outlay:
General government.............. - - - 15,815 1,475 17,290
Public safety.......coveune. - - - 19,053 6,420 25,473
Highways and streets.... - - - 4,864 41,099 45,963
Sanitation.......... - - - - 1,874 1,874
Human services - - - - 22,655 22,655
Culture-recreation.......ceeeeeees - - - 27,484 1,566 29,050
Utilities or other enterprises.....ccoeveeerenrns - - - - 10,297 10,297
Debt service:
PrNCIPalceeer v sencnere e 1,135 - 247,674 - 355 249,164
INLETESE v erereerenrrenesnreserasrenraeesrnenneneanes 153 - 89,445 - 32 89,630
Total EXpenditures....covvceseereerenrereravivens 544,096 66,800 337,119 67,216 214,219 1,229,450
Revenues over (under) Expenditures......... 259,493 85,808 (337,119) (67,176) (49,017) (108,011)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of tax exempt commercial paper ..... - - - 83,022 85,000 168,022
Issuance of refunding bonds ........covvvevueennnen. - - 387,324 - - 387,324
Bond premium ... - - 17,054 -~ - 17,054
Bond discount ....ceeevereenvennnnes - - (115) - - (115)
Payment of refunded bonds .... - - (243,000) - - (243,000)
Sales of capital assetS..vueurererenrereraeenns 402 238 - - - 640
Transfers Meeeeeeeeeeivneenererecinnennnens 67,747 - 175,856 - 24,534 268,137
Transfers OUb..eeeeeienrirririnnnecrersrenverssencrnenanns (306,200) (77,293) - - (20,183) (403,676)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... (238,051) (77,055) 337,119 83,022 89,351 194,386
Net change in fund balances..........ceeu..... 21,442 8,753 - 15,846 40,334 86,375
Fund Balances - July T...oooveeiviiiiiniciinnnrnenennns 77,166 17,855 - 5,252 73,813 174,086
Fund Balances - June 30....c..ccevvvenenrecenrnnnennas $ 98,608 $ 26,608 $ - $ 21,098 $ 114,147 $ 260,461

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
( Amounts in thousands )

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Net change in fund balances--total governmental funds $ 86,375
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. The Statement of Activities
reports depreciation expense on capital assets. This is the difference between the two
amounts for this year. 54,441
Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources
are not reported as revenues in the funds. 4,978
Proceeds from the issuance of long-term debt are reported as providing current financial
resources in the governmental funds, but are reported as long-term debt in the
government-wide financial statements. Repayment of such debt is reported as an
expenditure for governmental funds but is reported as a reduction of debt in the
government-wide financial statements. (108,164)
Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds. (39,125)
Change in net assets of governmental activities $ (1,495)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Proprietary Fund Financial Statements

Housing Development Special Fund
This fund accounts for monies designated for the development of housing for sale or for
rental by the City. Transactions in this fund are incorporated in the special statements for

the housing program.

Sewer Fund
This fund accounts for all monies received pursuant to the provisions of the Federal
Water Pollution Control Act amendments of 1972 and the Hawaii Revised Statutes and

expended for the purposes authorized.

Solid Waste Special Fund

This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the City’s Refuse
Division, solid waste disposal programs, glass recycling program, and other recycling
programs. All monies placed in this fund are maintained in separate accounts identified
with and expended for the intended purposes.

Public Transportation System

The Bus Transportation Fund was created for the management, operation, and
maintenance of the bus transportation system, including the City bus system (TheBus) and
the special transit service (The Handi-Van).



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)

Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equUIVaIENTS ...eeovereeeerecreerueeerrerneens, $ 15,175 % 34,350 $ 22,340 $ 2,939 % 74,804
TNVESTIMENLS «vveeeerrerreerereensereenserrresrsesenseessneennns - 75,343 40,195 5,868 121,406
Receivables:
Accounts (net of allowance for uncollectibles
OF $5,843 )arrrverrreecmierreentresreseeresseneesenes 905 20,875 10,838 1,540 34,158
TNEETEST 1vveeererevecanasnnasseseserrasanessrasssnsesnnesares 41 995 1,208 - 2,244
INTErgovernmMental ......oceecovvreecverceeersesressneenan, - - 405 - 405
Due from other funds .......cccoonvvrcnnnnvnnivcnienniinnes - 3,967 124 - 4,091
Inventories of parts, materials and supplies, at cost... - 3,915 - 6,614 10,529
Inventories of real estate held for sale ....cc.ocvvvuernnee 4,306 - - - 4,306
Restricted assets: '
Cash and cash equivalents ......cc.veeeeeeeerrnncnnenen. 4,334 1,598 5,932
INVESLMENTS 1eeveveveririirerereennreeireeeassrnentanaeaeenns - - - 1,446 1,446
OhET vvvveereerereirveenrreesienesreenanesseserarasasesvenss 25 - - 25
Prepaid expenses and other assets .......coveeveeerrennane 22 - 518 2,331 2,871
Total CUrrent ASSELS «.ocueuervueersereraseeruassens 24,808 139,445 75,628 22,336 262,217
Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
Land cveereerienreese e e eaeerens 14,390 6,003 24,148 80,094 124,635
Buildings and improvements ..........ccvvereveneens 108,504 452,944 52,483 51,204 665,135
Transmission and distribution system ......c.ceee... - 872,543 - - 872,543
Equipment and machinery .........ueeveeveeevvveeennens 279 28,409 251,083 30,141 309,912
Buses and other transit vehicles ......ccccvrrvearnine, - - - 165,941 165,941
Construction WOrk in PrOZess vveivueeeeeresverenseens 6,478 359,204 3,964 4,225 373,871
Accumulated depreciation ..........eceeerveeeaeernneens (46,934) (205,500) (223,924) (160,733) (637,091)
Deferred charges and other .........coceeeeervirvvcrenne. 2,222 1,716 473 -~ 4,411
Total NONCUTTENt ASSETS «..eeeverrerreeenirrrernns 84,939 1,515,319 108,227 170,872 1,879,357
TOLAl ASSELS vvveervverereranseveseeranresareereensanen, 109,747 1,654,764 183,855 193,208 2,141,574
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
ACCOURLS PBYADIE «vevvrverrrervvererriieecreecreeerenenne, 484 19,221 8,406 2,221 30,332
Interest payable-CUITENt ...cvevvevireeevrevveresreresnnennns 2,175 18,120 5,586 - 25,881
Notes Payable-CUFTENE vuvveeveererrerrernereeerareessaneenn. - 6,044 - 6,044
Bonds payable-CUFTENE ..eeeeuvererreerveeivevereaeeesnnenn. 5,824 13,097 23,876 - 42,797
Tax-exempt commercial PAPer ....ccccevreerverernrrennen. - - 11,837 - 11,837
Qperating fee obligation, net of note receivable ...... - - 6,842 - 6,842
Due to other funds .......cocovrvierivirnnreeeesenvennneaens - 26 221 - 247
Reserve for insurance claims payable ........ccocovvennnn - - - 12,912 12,912
ACCrued payroll ..ceeeeeereesieneeeeerrereeeeenaeeneennns - 266 701 - 967
Other current abilities .o.oovvvevvieevnrerirrsicenenne 102 264 539 1,460 2,365
Total Current Liabilfties ....vvveeeeevvveeneeeereenen, 8,585 57,038 58,008 16,593 140,224
Noncurrent Liabilities:
NOLES PAYADIE «iiuiivaeirnarrmnir e reeceienaasrereries - 62,294 - - 62,294
General obligation bonds payable, net .................. 94,398 29,478 131,236 - 255,112
Revenue bonds payable, NEt ceeeeeeveiveiererervennnennan. - 834,459 - - 834,459
Operating fee obligation, net of note receivable ...... -~ - 79,872 79,872
Estimated liability for landfill closure and
POSTCIOSUIE Care COSLS..vverrerrrarennrerrresuesuesnveens - - 15,377 - 15,377
Other Habilities ...ovvvecvveeererreereeirerreeecseesnnsesreesons 10,130 5,079 3,475 4,803 23,487
Total Noncurrent Liabifities ........ccccvrrenrennn 104,528 931,310 229,960 4,803 1,270,601
Total Liabifities ...cvovvverereemreereerrererverueenenns 113,113 988,348 287,968 21,396 1,410,825
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt .......... (17,505) 600,603 (59,195) 170,872 694,775
Restricted for debt SErviCe v..eevvevererrurernnerieennnes - 35,425 - - 35,425
URNFESITICTED +revnerevreeerieeerererieecaeseeasrssssnnsessanere: 14,139 30,388 (44,918) 940 549
Total Net Assets (Deficit) ..ooeeevrvrrrveirivnens $  (3,366) $ 666,416 $ (104,113) ¢ 171,812 $ 730,749

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)
Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System
Operating Revenues:
Sales of dwelling units and lots ............ $ 302 % - % - % - % 302
Rental inCOME .cvevveveneereenieenncerenenenns 8,065 - 3,223 - 11,288
Sewer service charges vovcvevveeeereneenenen - 142,167 - - 142,167
Disposal and collection fees ....c.cceereenn. - - 55,942 - 55,942
Electrical energy fee ...ocvveereencerennerenn. - - 39,375 - 39,375
Passenger fares for transit services ....... - - - 42,785 42,785
Other reVeNUE ...icuvvvererereraerearnsasanns - 9,033 1,866 717 11,616
Total Operating Revenues .............. 8,367 151,200 100,406 43,502 303,475
Operating Expenses: :
Administrative and general ................ 789 33,762 39,356 1,030 74,937
MaINTENANCE tevverrrnnncsrrerennerrrvencraenes 755 174 434 4 1,367
Depreciation ...vveeeeeerreeneerrerreneeennnnn. 3,601 31,439 16,971 16,619 68,630
Contractual SErviCes «..vovvevuverrereenseeenn 1,867 9,950 46,479 116,891 175,187
Supplemental operating fee ......ccccceene. - - 3,223 - 3,223
Fringe benefits ...coevveeevecreniemneriennnnne. 108 11,876 9,197 - 21,181
Materials and supplies ......ccvevvvreeennenns 55 6,430 5,194 9,981 21,660
Fuel and lubricants .....ccoevvveverevernnnnnes - 2,049 1,635 13,840 17,524
INSUFANCE vrerenerineeiicrrireiereeerieeveans 206 - 1,738 10,835 12,779
State taxes - fuel ccvvveevieirireriinnnnnnnie. - - 100 2,615 2,715
ULIHLIES vuvevermneereenvarreeevnserereanencreenne 1,225 11,757 280 2,502 15,764
Cost of sales - dwelling units and lots ... 165 - - - 165
1O 1 111 SRS - - - 786 786
Total Operating Expenses .............. 8,771 107,437 124,607 175,103 415,918
Operating Income (L0SS) .ccovvrrerenne. (404) 43,763 (24,201) (131,601) (112,443)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest revenue ...ueevveveereeevrennrernennns 755 4,166 8,488 64 13,473
INLErest EXPENSE v.vevervurrenverrnrrnererernnes (4,866) (29,556) (20,382) - (54,804)
Gain (Loss) from disposal of property .. - (3,152) 46 (244) (3,350)
Amortization eXpense ......oceeeeverenrennes (99) (97) (36) - (232)
OLhEr ceeeeirrerererereeeracneerensrerereeneen: 1,440 - (156) 23,516 24,800
Total Nonoperating Revenues
{EXPENSES) wruvrreenvrenvererenereennennn. (2,770) (28,639) (12,040) 23,336 (20,113)
Income (Loss) before Transfers and
Capital Contributions.........cveere.. (3,174) 15,124 (36,241) (108,265) (132,556)
Transfers In .ceceevviecesrennsnirneneneenean, - - 56,958 93,104 150,062
Transfers OUL covvveeeneeererennerneeneesienreneean - (6,963) (7,560) - (14,523)
Capital Contributions ........cceeeveveveeerenerens -- 2,673 - 1,582 4,255
Change in Net ASSets vvvoveereeninens (3,174) 10,834 13,157 (13,579) 7,238
Net Assets - July T oovvvervrirencireennonnenens (192) 655,582 (117,270) 185,391 723,511
Net Assets - June 30 ..cvevvevveveeeernnnnnennn. $  (3,366) $ 666,416 $ (104,113) % 171,812 $ 730,749

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from CUSTOMETS...ocvureevenreiennnns
Payments to suppliers......o.eeeevcivmiinennns.
Payments to employees.....ooeeeunereenacienas
Payments for interfund services used......
Other receipts (PaymMents)..everrvereensnns.

Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities ...ovvvverieenniienns

Cash flows from noncapital financing
activities:
Transfers iN covvveecerenereereeerneesenasennnnenns
Transfers OUL vu.vereeecvererncecseenserecnerenens
Grants and contributions ......eoeeveerrreenee
Net cash provided by (used in)
noncapital financing activities .......

Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of
Capital asSers .u.eivvrierrrerenereiseeensens
Proceeds from issuing notes ..............
Principal paid on operating fee
Obligation ...v.vevverienieencerecenreanens
Interest paid on operating fee
obligation ..covvvviriiis i,
Proceeds from issuing bonds .............
Principal paid on notes ....cccccveevnrenns
Principal paid on bonds .......ccceveruennn
Interest paid on NOTES ....cceevevevvracnns
Interest paid on bonds ....c..cceuvvneeenn,
Net cash provided by (used in)
capital and related financing
ACTIVILIES +vvvvnreersirennirenneneirennin

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investments ......ccceceveennnenee
Proceeds from maturities of

INVESEMENTS ovvvenneriniiverereneeenarenerenees
Principal received on notes receivable ....
Interest received on notes receivable .....
Assets held in property management......
Interest on INVEStMENTS ......oveeenrsennrraees

Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities ......oecevuueecens

Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents ........cccovun

Cash and cash equivalents - July 1 ............

Cash and cash equivalents - June 30 .........

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)

Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

(Page 1 of 2)

Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System

$ 8,256 $ 145,829 $ 96,945 $ 42,663 - % 293,693
(5,031) (36,995) (67,179) (153,749) (262,954)
- (31,795) (23,183) (991) (55,969)
- 180 (1,572) {1,392)
1,440 (62) (9,262) 378 (7,506)
4,665 77,157 (4,251) (111,699) (34,128)

- - 56,957 93,104 150,061
- (6,963) (7,560) - (14,523)

- - - 22,837 22,837

(6,963) 49,397 115,941 158,375

(6) (84,868) (4,097) (14) (88,985)

- - 12,000 - 12,000

- - (21,949) (21,949)
- (8,664) (8,664)

140,003 9,170 - 149,173
- (5,920) (2,000) - (7,920)
(5,824) (4,589) (28,451) (38,864)
- (2,537) (137) (2,674)
(4,833) (29,365) (8,818) - (43,016)
(10,663) 12,724 (52,946) (14) (50,899)
(248,998) (308,281) (198,057) (45,186) (800,522)
248,998 241,300 159,256 38,030 687,584
- - 17,610 - 17,610

2 6,684 - 6,686

(26) - - - (26)

756 2,888 1,767 63 5,474

732 (64,093) (12,740) (7,093) (83,194)
(5,266) 18,825 (20,540) (2,865) (9,846)
20,441 15,525 42,880 5,804 84,650

$ 15,175 $ 34,350 $ 22,340 $ 2,939 $ 74,804

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 2)

Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System

Reconciliation of operating income
(loss) to net cash provided (used) by
operating activities:
Operating income {l0ss) «..oceeeveeeerennnnnn. $ (404) s 43,763 $  (24,201) s (131,601) § (112,443)
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income {loss) to net cash provided
by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation ..ve.ocrcnereveeenniinninnn 3,601 31,439 16,971 16,619 68,630
Qther revenues .....vvvveevereevreeevsensunes 1,440 110 (100) 680 2,130
Writeoff of capital assets .....cvvververene. - 404 - - 404
(Increase) decrease in

accounts receivable .....civveieienenns (11 (5,140) 377 (817) (5,691)
Increase in

intergovernmental receivable ........ - - (405) - (405)
(Increase) decrease in due

from other funds ...cc.ocoveveevneseasenn - 95 (969) - (874)
Decrease in parts,

materials and supplies .....oeveeennnen - 293 - 124 417
Decrease in real estate held

O SAI8 1ivriiiierirasieeaireccarasaransrens 156 - - - 156
Decrease in prepaid

expenses and other assets ............ 2 - 33 667 702
Increase in trade

accounts payables .......uveevereceens 230 6,303 1,900 521 8,954
Increase in reserve for

insurance claims payable .............. - - - 623 623
Increase (decrease) in deferred

CrEAits wvevenrrveeerecrerenieereenreresrrenne (249) - 635 (69) 317
Increase (decrease) in other

HADIIEIES ©vvvvveennrriirirreaiaaereeennen - (136) 532 1,554 1,950
Increase in due to

other funds ......covveeeecciecaeaaneenanes - 26 976 - 1,002

Net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities .....c.ccceeeevnn. $ 4,665 $ 77,157 $ (4,251)  $ (111,699) % (34,128)

Supplemental disclosure of noncash capital and related financing activities (amounts in thousands):

Housing

Amortization of deferred refinancing charges amounted to $99 for the year ended June 30, 2006. Interest expense for bond
premium and bond deferred loss on refunding amounted to ($225) for the year ended June 30, 2006.

Sewer
The Sewer Fund received $2,673 in contributions of capital assets from government agencies and developers which are
recorded as contributed capital at their cost or estimated cost for the year ended June 30, 2006, Amortization of bond

discount and bond premium amounted to $1,862 and $355 respectively, while amortization for bond issuance cost
amounted to $97 for the year ended June 30, 2006.

Solid Waste

Amortization of bond discount and bond issuance cost amounted to $93 for the year ended June 30, 2006.
Interest expense for bond premium and bond deferred loss on refunding amounted to {$652) for the year ended June 30, 2006.

Public Transportation System

The Public Transportation System received contributions of capital assets from the City and County of Honolulu amounting to
$1,582 for the year ended June 30, 2006.

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements

General Trust Fund

This fund accounts for monies received by the various agencies of the City for specific
purposes, as trustee, escrow agent, custodian or security holder, for which no special fund
exists.

Treasury Trust Fund
Receipts and disbursements of monies from this fund are made through commercial
checking accounts authorized by the Director of Budget and Fiscal Services.

Real Property Tax Trust Fund
This fund is used for the purpose of making refunds and adjustments relating to real
property taxes.

Payroll Clearance Fund
This fund is used to clear payments of all salaries and wages.



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2006
{Amounts in thousands)

Private-purpose Agency
Trust Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash eqUIVAIEIIES vevvrerereriverrerrrnriiirnierenn, $ 613 $ 15,187
INVESEIMENTS .eivereneeerrneeerertrerseernnnreserersnversarnnnssns 3,806 14,801
Due from other funds .....coocevveeveencvermrvirnncerennenns - 34
TOLal ASSELS vevveneranrrnreneraerrreerrenrraernnrenns 4,419 30,022
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTES PAYADIE .evviverirereeeernnirernrersrrrnerrreennss - 3,301
Other current Habilities ....eevvvverrervrcrnirrreesaencneens - 26,721
Total abilities «.uvevrerieereerenirrrveenneeeeeenneeens - 30,022
NET ASSETS
Held in trust for individuals, organizations
and other GOVEINMENTS .....ccceeevvereerveerreeenerrnnn, $ 4,419 $ -

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

47



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Private-purpose

Trust Fund
ADDITIONS
INEEIESE vvvvnrrrereererererernnreieceserererernrenssvensessensserermnnnsnssenes $ 55
Collections for sundry creditors, contributions, etC.............. 1,508
B 1% I e e | 11 T0] 1 O 1,563
DEDUCTION
Payments in accordance with trust agreements .......eeeevevenens 1,615
Change i NEt aSSELS wvvrrerrnrernerrunermrernnseensernerearernes (52)
Net assets - JUIY T cevveiireriirmireieniermnciieessrenereienensnseeseansen 4,471
Net assets - JUNE 30 cevvveiviirrirerreerierereerseerereeserrrenssasnssnsenns $ 4,419

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Financial Reporting Entity

The City and County of Honolulu, State of Hawaii (“City”) is a municipal corporation
governed by an elected mayor and a nine-member City Council. The City operates
under a City Charter, which was originally adopted in 1959 and last amended in
1998.

The accompanying financial statements present the operations of the City, as
primary government, as well as its discretely presented component unit, the Board
of Water Supply (BWS).

The City’'s operations are organized by the following general functions: general
government, public safety, highways and streets, sanitation, human services, culture
and recreation, and utilities or other enterprises.

State of Hawaii (“State”) agencies assume full responsibility for several major
functions usually performed by local governments such as education, welfare, health
and judicial functions. These agencies are not dependent on the City and therefore,
are not included in these financial statements. There are no separate city, county or
township governments nor any school district, special districts, authorities or public
corporations with overlapping authority presented in the accompanying financial
statements.

Discretely Presented Component Unit—- The component unit column in the
financial statements includes the financial data of the City’s discretely presented
component unit, the Board of Water Supply (“Board”) which is a semi-autonomous
proprietary agency of the City. It is reported in a separate column to emphasize that
it is legally separate from the City.

A majority of the members of the Board, the governing body, are appointed by the
Mayor and confirmed by the City Council. The Board has been granted corporate
powers by the City Charter. The City does not have the authority to modify or
approve the Board’s budgets. Water and revenue bonds payable by the Board are
general obligations of the City. As the City would be obligated to repay these bonds
in the event of default by the Board, the City is financially accountable for the debts
of the Board. Complete financial statements of the Board may be obtained from the
Board of Water Supply, 630 South Beretania Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96843.
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-CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006

Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements — The government-wide
financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of activities)
report information on all of the activities of the primary government and its
component unit, excluding the fiduciary funds. For the most part, the effect of
interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities,
which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are
reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent
on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported
separately from the legally separate component unit for which the primary
government is financially accountable.

The statement of activities reflects the direct expenses of the functional category or
segment, which are supported by program revenues. Direct expenses are those
that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues
include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit
from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2)
grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not
properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general
revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for the governmental funds, proprietary
funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the fiduciary funds are excluded from the
government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental funds and
major individual proprietary (enterprise) funds are reported as separate columns in
the fund financial statements.

The City reports the following as major governmental funds:
General Fund
This fund is the City’s primary operating fund. It includes all financial resources
of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another
fund.
Highway Fund

This fund accounts for disposition of proceeds from special revenues earmarked
by law for highway and related activities. Major revenue sources include the City
fuel tax, vehicle weight tax and public utility franchise tax.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006
General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund

This fund accounts for payments of principal and interest on general obligation
serial bonds issued by the City.

General Improvement Bond Fund

This fund accounts for proceeds of general obligation bonds issued to pay all or
part of those appropriations in the Capital Budget Ordinance for public
improvements specified to be expended from this fund.

All of the City proprietary funds are reported as major:
Housing Development Special Fund

This fund accounts for monies designated for the development of housing for
sale or for rental by the City. Transactions in this fund are incorporated in the
special statements for the housing program.

Sewer Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received pursuant to the provisions of the
Federal Water Pollution Control Act amendments of 1972 and the Hawaii
Revised Statutes and expended for the purposes authorized.

Solid Waste Special Fund

This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the City’s
Refuse Division, solid waste disposal programs, glass recycling program, and
other recycling programs. All monies placed in this fund are maintained in
separate accounts identified with and expended for the intended purposes.

Public Transportation System

The Bus Transportation Fund was created for the management, operation, and
maintenance of the bus transportation system, including the City bus system
(TheBus) and the special transit service (The Handi-Van).
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement
Presentation — The government-wide financial statements are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are
the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Agency funds, included
in the fiduciary fund financial statements, apply the accrual basis of accounting but
do not have a measurement focus. Revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related
cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they
are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available.
Measurable means the amounts are determinable. Revenues are considered to be
available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within sixty days of the end
of the current fiscal period. Revenues not considered available are recorded as
deferred revenues. Revenues susceptible to accrual are real property taxes
collected within sixty days after fiscal year end, fuel taxes, rents and concessions,
interest and special assessments. Licenses and permits revenues, franchise taxes,
charges for current services, fines, forfeitures, penalties and other miscellaneous
revenues are not susceptible to accrual because they are not measurable until
received in cash.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues, the
legal and contractual requirements of the individual programs are used as guidance.
There are essentially two types of these revenues. For one type of revenues,
monies must be expended for a specific purpose or project and revenues are
recognized to the extent of such expenditures. Revenues of this type are deferred
for monies received in advance of expenditures and accrued for expenditures in
advance of monies received. For the other type of revenues, monies are virtually
unrestricted as to purpose of the expenditure. These resources are reflected as
revenues at the time of receipt, or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria are
met.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred. However, debt
service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and
claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006

The City’'s fiduciary funds are presented in the fund financial statement by type.
Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a third party and
cannot be used to address activities or obligations of the government, these funds
are not incorporated into the government-wide statements.

Fund Types — The financial transactions of the City are recorded in individual funds.
Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts
that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund balances, revenues and
expenditures/expenses. There are certain minimum criteria (percentage of the
assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the
governmental and enterprise combined) for the determination of major funds. The
non-major funds are combined in a column in the fund financial statement and
detailed in the combining section.

The City has the following fund types:

Governmental Fund Types

The focus of governmental fund measurement (in the fund financial statements)
is upon determination of financial position and changes in financial position
(sources, uses and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net income.

The City’s governmental fund types are as follows:

General Fund — The general fund is the general operating fund of the
City. It is used to account for all financial resources except those required
to be accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue Funds — Special revenue funds are used to account for
the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than special
assessments, expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Debt Service Funds — Debt service funds are used to account for the
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, debt principal, interest
and related costs.

Capital Projects Funds — Capital projects funds are used to account for
financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major
capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds).
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006

Proprietary Funds

The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of operating
income, changes in net assets, financial position and cash flows. The generally
accepted accounting principles applicable are those similar to businesses in the
private sector. The City maintains four proprietary enterprise fund types
(Housing, Sewer, Solid Waste and Public Transportation) as well as its discretely
presented component unit under the following criteria:

Enterprise Funds — Enterprise funds are used to account for operations
that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business
enterprises (a) where the intent of the governing body is that the costs
(i.e., expenses including depreciation) of providing goods or services to
the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily
through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that
periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred and/or net
income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management
control, accountability or other purposes.

Fiduciary Funds

The fiduciary funds are used to account for assets and activities when a
governmental unit is functioning as a trustee or an agent for another party. The
following are the City's major fiduciary funds:

[ ]

Ewa Highway Master Plan Impact Fees
Lester McCoy Pavilion

Liguor Commission

Parks and Playgrounds

Payroll Clearance

Planning and Permitting
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating
items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services
and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal
ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the City’s enterprise funds
are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise
funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and
depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the
government’s policy to use restricted funds first, then unrestricted resources as they
are needed.

The accompanying financial statements of the City have been prepared in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) for governments
as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASBY).
Pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued after
November 30, 1989 are not applied in the presentation of the financial statements of
the proprietary fund types in accordance with GASB Statement No. 34.

The City follows GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements -~ and
Management'’s Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governments, GASB
Statement No. 37, Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s Discussion and
Analysis for State and Local Governments: Omnibus — an amendment of GASB
Statements No. 21 and No. 34, and GASB Statement No. 38, Certain Financial
Statement Note Disclosures.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Annual operating and project-length capital budgets are adopted on a basis
consistent with GAAP except that encumbrances are treated as budgeted
expenditures in the year the commitments are made.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other
commitments for the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that
portion of the applicable operating budget appropriation, is employed as an
extension of formal budgetary integration in the general fund and in certain special
revenue funds (in the fund financial statements). Capital projects funds (in the fund
financial statements) employ encumbrance accounting in order to reserve for
construction contracts that portion of the applicable capital projects appropriation.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006

Encumbrances are recorded at the time purchase orders, construction contracts or
other contracts or commitments are awarded, except for contracts awarded
contingent upon the availability of nonbudgeted federal or state grant monies.
Encumbrances outstanding at year end are reported as reservations of fund
balances (in the fund financial statements) and do not constitute expenditures or
liabilities because the commitments will be honored during the subsequent year.

Cash and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be demand and time deposits
primarily with various financial institutions in Hawaii, with fiscal agents, short-term
investments with original maturity of three months or less from date of acquisition,
and imprest and change funds. Cash on deposit with financial institutions is
collateralized in accordance with State statutes.

Investments consist of participating interest-earning contracts such as investments
in U.S. government securities and investments purchased under agreements to
resell to banks (repurchase agreements). Investments are stated at amortized cost.

The City values investments in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External
Investment Pools. This statement provides fair value standards for investments in
certain types of financial instruments. The City’s investments fall into categories that
can be valued by cost-based measures.

Real Property Taxes

Real property taxes are assessed and billed annually. The City’s real property
taxes, which are levied on July 1 and billed on July 20 of each year are based on
assessed valuations as of October 1, and are due in two equal installments on the
following August 20 and February 20. Accordingly, real property taxes receivable at
June 30 of each year are delinquent and amounts that are not collected within sixty
days after June 30 of each year are reported as deferred revenue in the fund
financial statements. A lien for real property taxes attaches as of July 1 of each
year.

Unbilled Receivables

Included in the enterprise fund — discretely presented component unit and enterprise
fund — proprietary fund type receivables at June 30, 2006, were unbilled water and
sewer charges (due to the use of cycle billings) in the amounts of $7.1 million and
$12.7 million, respectively.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006

Inventories of Parts, Materials and Supplies

Inventories of parts, materials and supplies are stated at weighted average cost,
which approximates fair value. The costs of inventories are recorded as
expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

Inventory of Real Estate Held for Sale

Real estate held for sale is stated at the lower of cost or estimated net realizable
value, with cost being determined by the specific identification method. All
estimated costs to the anticipated date of disposition are considered in the
determination of estimated net realizable value. Costs include all costs directly
related to the planning of improvements to be constructed on the land, interest and
other carrying charges. Interest on loans used to finance development or
construction activities is capitalized during the development period.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets
(e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks and similar items), are reported in the applicable
governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial
statements. All infrastructure assets acquired prior to fiscal year 1980 are
capitalized and those acquired after this date are capitalized when certain
thresholds are met. Assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 or more for
equipment and $100,000 for buildings, structures and infrastructure, and an
estimated useful life of more than one year are capitalized. Such assets are
recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.
Donated and accepted capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value or
appraised value at time of acceptance by City Council. Additions, improvements
and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are
capitalized. Other costs related to repairs and maintenance are expensed as
incurred.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006

Depreciation on all assets is provided for on the straight-line basis over the following
estimated useful lives:

Years
Infrastructure 8-75
Buildings and improvements 10-50
Transmission and distribution system 13-60
Equipment and machinery 5-25
Buses and other transit vehicles 7-12

Bond Issue Costs, Original Issue Discount or Premium and Deferred Losses
on Refundings

Bond issue costs are deferred and are amortized over the life of the respective issue
on a straight-line basis. Original issue discount or premium and deferred losses on
refundings are amortized using the straight-line method over the terms of the
respective issues and are added to or offset against the bonds payable in the
statement of net assets.

Intrafund and Interfund Transactions

Interfund receivables and payables are reported in each fund. Transfers of financial
resources between agencies and activities included in the same fund, which are
recorded as revenues by the transferee and expenditures or expenses by the
transferor, have been eliminated. Transactions that represent reimbursements to a
fund for expenditures or expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable
to another fund are recorded as expenditures or expenses in the reimbursing fund
and as reductions of expenditures or expenses in the reimbursed fund.

Transfers from the primary government include operating loss subsidies of
$93.1 million to the Public Transportation System and authorized transfers from
funds receiving revenues to funds that will expend those resources. Contributions to
the capital accounts of enterprise funds are reflected in the statement of revenue,
expenses and changes in fund net assets.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006

Net Assets

Net assets comprise the various net earnings (losses) from operating and
nonoperating revenues, expenses, transfers and contributed capital. Net assets are
classified in the following three components: invested in capital assets, net of
related debt; restricted for capital activity and debt service; and unrestricted net
assets. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt, consists of capital assets, net
of accumulated depreciation and outstanding debt attributable to the acquisition,
construction or improvement of those assets. Debt related to unspent proceeds or
other restricted cash and investments at year-end are not included in the calculation
of the amount invested in capital assets, net of related debt. Restricted for capital
activity and debt service consists of net assets for which constraints are placed
thereon by external parties, such as lenders, grantors, contributors, laws,
regulations and enabling legislation, including self-imposed legal mandates.
Unrestricted net assets consist of all other net assets not included in the above
categories.

Retirement Plan Contributions

In fiscal year 2005, the City’s contribution to the Employees’ Retirement System of
the State of Hawaii was based on an actuarial computation contribution which
consisted of the normal cost plus a level annual payment required to amortize an
unfunded actuarial accrued liability over the remaining period of 27 years from
July 1, 2002. Effective July 1, 2005 a dollar contribution is not determined under the
provisions of Act 181/2004. Instead a fixed percentage of payroll is contributed
(15.75% for Police and Fire and 13.75% for All Other Employees).

Deferred Compensation Plan

All full-time employees of the City and its component unit are eligible to participate in
the City and County of Honolulu’s Public Employees’ Deferred Compensation
Program (“Plan”), adopted pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The
plan permits eligible employees to defer a portion of their salary until future years by
contributing to a fund managed by a plan administrator. The deferred compensation
amounts are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or
unforeseeable emergency.

A trust fund was established to protect plan assets from claims of general creditors
and from diversion to any uses other than paying benefits to participants and
beneficiaries. Deferred compensation plan assets of $362.3 million are not reported
in the accompanying basic financial statements at June 30, 2006.
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006

Compensated Absences

The City accrues accumulated unpaid vacation when earned (or estimated to be
earned) by the employee. Vacation benefits accrue at a rate of one and three-
quarters working days for each month. Each employee is allowed to accumulate a
maximum of 90 days of vacation as of the end of the calendar year.

Sick leave accumulates at the rate of one and three-quarters working days for each
month, without limit. Sick leave is taken only in the event of illness and is not
convertible to pay; accordingly, sick leave is not accrued in the accompanying
financial statements. Employees who retire or leave government service in good
standing with sixty or more unused sick leave days are entitled to an additional
service credit in the retirement system. At June 30, 2006, accumulated sick leave
amounted to $322.9 million.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all of the risks and benefits of ownership are
accounted for as capital leases. Other leases are operating leases. Capital leases
are included in fixed assets and, where appropriate, are amortized over the shorter
of their estimated economic useful lives or lease terms. The related capital lease
obligations are included in long-term debt. Operating leases are expended (or
expensed) when the related liability is incurred.

Enterprise Funds

The City maintains five enterprise funds consisting of the Public Transportation
System (“PTS"), the Solid Waste Special Fund, the Sewer Fund and the Housing
Development Special Fund, which are included in the proprietary fund type, and the
Board of Water Supply, which is a discretely presented. component unit.

Information describing these enterprise funds, including significant accounting
policies, is described in Notes 11 and 15.

Deficit Balances

At June 30, 2006 the accumulated deficit in the Solid Waste Special Fund improved
by $13.2 million to $104.1 million from fiscal year 2005 due to transfers from the
General fund. It is anticipated that the City will continue to provide significant
operating subsidies to the refuse collection and recycling operations.

The Housing Special Development Fund showed a deficit balance of $3.4 million at
June 30, 2006 due to debt service payments of $10.7 million.
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2006

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses/expenditures, and other financing sources and uses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

New Accounting Pronouncements

in May 2004, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued
Statement No. 44, Economic Condition Reporting: The Statistical Section — an
amendment of NCGA (National Council on Governmental Accounting) Statement 1.
This Statement establishes and modifies requirements related to the supplementary
information presented in the statistical section that accompanies the basic financial
statements. The provisions of this Statement are effective for statistical sections
prepared for periods beginning after June 15, 2005. The City has early-
implemented GASB 44 in fiscal year 2005. GASB 44 has resulted in the
categorization of statistical information into the following five categories: financial
trends, revenue capacity, debt capacity, demographic and economic information,
and operating information.

In June 2004, the GASB issued Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial
Reporting by Employers for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions. This
Statement establishes standards for the measurement, recognition and display of
other postretirement benefits expense/expenditures and related liabilities (assets),
note disclosures and required supplementary information in the financial reports of
state and local governmental employers. The provisions of this Statement are
effective for the City for periods beginning after December 15, 2006. The City has
not yet determined the effect this Statement will have on its financial statements.
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In December 2004, the GASB issued Statement No. 46, Net Assets Restricted by
Enabling Legislation — an amendment of GASB Statement No. 34. This Statement
clarifies that a legally enforceable enabling legislation restriction is one that a party
external to a government can compel a government to honor. This Statement
requires governments to disclose the portion of total net assets that is restricted by
enabling legislation. The provisions of this Statement are effective for the City for
periods beginning after June 15, 2005. Pursuant to Act 247, SLH 2005, Section 2,
Chapter 46 and Chapter 6, Article 60 of the Revised Ordinances of Honolulu, a
transit fund was created to receive the half-percent county surcharge on state
general excise and use tax. The surcharge is effective January 1, 2007 and expires
on December 31, 2022. Expenditures will be restricted to operating or capital costs
of a locally preferred alternative for a mass transit project and related expenses in
complying with the American with Disabilities Act of 1990.

In June 2005, the GASB issued Statement No. 47, Accounting for Termination
Benefits. The Statement provides accounting and reporting guidance for state and
local governments that offer benefits such as early retirement incentives or
severance to employees that are involuntarily terminated. The provisions of this
Statement are effective for the City for periods beginning after June 15, 2005. The
City has determined this Statement will have no effect on its financial statements.

In September 2006, the GASB issued Statement No. 48, Sales and Pledges of
Receivables and Future Revenues and Intra-Entity Transfers of Assets and Future
Revenues. The Statement establishes the criteria governments will use to ascertain
whether proceeds received from intergovernmental sales and pledges of receivables
and future revenues and intra-entity transfers of assets and future revenues should
be reported as revenue or as a liability. The criteria should be used to determine the
extent to which a transferor government retains or relinquishes control over the
receivables or future revenues through its continuing involvement with those
receivables or future revenues. The requirements of this statement are effective for
financial statements for periods beginning after December 15, 2006. The City is not
currently involved in these types of transactions, so it is expected that this Statement
will have minimal effect if any on its financial statements.

Financial Statement Presentation

Certain prior year information has been presented in the supplementary fund
financial statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in financial
position and operations of these funds.
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Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

On or before March 2, the Mayor submits to the City Council proposed operating
and capital budgets for the ensuing fiscal year commencing on July 1. The budgets
are on a basis consistent with GAAP except that encumbrances are treated as
budgeted expenditures in the year the commitments are made. After public
hearings, and on or prior to June 15, the budgets are legally enacted through
passage of a budget ordinance by the City Council. All the governmental funds
(except the revolving funds and the debt service funds) as well as the proprietary
funds have legally adopted annual budgets.

Formal budgetary integration is employed (i.e., annual operating budgets are legally
adopted) for the general fund and special revenue funds. Effective budgetary
control for debt service, trust and agency, and revolving funds is achieved through
bond indentures, contractual provisions and legislation. Formal budgetary
integration is not employed for capital projects because effective budgetary control
is achieved through contractual provisions and project oversight. Flexible budgeting
(i.e., the relationship of costs to revenues) is employed for enterprise funds.

Appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year if not expended or encumbered,
except that appropriations for capital projects lapse six months after the end of the
fiscal year if not at least partially expended or encumbered. Certain federal and
state grant funds are automatically appropriated when received.

The Mayor is authorized to transfer appropriations between activities within a
department subject to certain limitations. To transfer appropriations between
departments, the legal level of budgeting, amendments must be made to the
enacted budget ordinance. Only the Mayor may propose amendments to the
enacted budget ordinance.

The financial statements aggregate budgetary information at the functional level.
The legal level of budgetary control (i.e., department level) is reported in the
individual fund statements.

The budget figures presented include all amendments to the enacted budget
ordinances. During the year, several supplementary appropriations ordinances
were adopted. The overall effect of these supplementary appropriations on the
budget was not significant.
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Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance
Sheet and the Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund
balance of total governmental funds and net assets of governmental activities as
reported in the government-wide statement of net assets. One element of that
reconciliation explains that, “long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not
due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.”
Long-term liabilities applicable to the City’s governmental activities are not due and
payable in the current period and, accordingly, are not reported as fund liabilities.
However, all current and long-term liabilities are reported in the statement of net
assets. The details of this $1.97 billion difference are as follows (amounts in
thousands):

Long-term liabilities (see Note 8) $ (1,931,659)
Accrued interest payable and other (37,776)

$ (1,969,435)

The government fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund
balances includes a reconciliation between net change in fund balances of total
governmental funds and change in net assets of governmental activities as reported
in the government-wide statement of activities. One element of that reconciliation
states that, “Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. The
statement of activities reports depreciation expense on capital assets.” The details
of this $54.4 million difference are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Capital outlays $ 123,181
Depreciation expense (68,740)
$ 54,441
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Another element of that reconciliation states that, “Proceeds from the issuance of
long-term debt are reported as providing current financial resources in the
governmental funds, but are reported as long-term debt in the government-wide
financial statements. Repayment of such debt is reported as an expenditure for
governmental funds but is reported as a reduction of debt in the government-wide
financial statements.” The details of this $108.2 million difference are as follows
(amounts in thousands):

Debt issued:
General obligation bonds, net $ (404,263)
Tax-exempt commercial paper (168,021)
Total (572,284)
Principal Repayments:
General obligation bonds, net 309,261
Tax-exempt commercial paper 153,200
Other long-term debt 1,659
Total 464,120
Net adjustment $ (108,164)

Another element of that reconciliation states that, “Some expenses reported in the
statement of activities do not require the use of current financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.” The details of
this $39.1 million difference are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Compensated absences 3 (3,779)
Claims and judgments (20,856)
Other (14,490)

Net adjustment $ (39,125)

Cash and Investments

The City maintains a cash and investment pool that is used by all funds, except the
Oahu Transit Services, Inc. workers’ compensation trust fund, which is held
separately by the independent plan administrator (see note 11). Each of the funds’
portions of this pool is displayed in the accompanying financial statements.
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Cash and Cash Equivalents

The City’s demand deposits, including those of its fiduciary funds and component
unit, are fully insured or collateralized with securities held by the City or its agents in
the City’s name. Section 38-3, Hawaii Revised Statutes and the City’s policy on
collateralization govern acceptable forms of collateral.

Investments

State statutes authorize the City to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and
U.S. agencies, obligations of other states, cities, and counties, mutual funds and
bank repurchase agreements. Investments in repurchase agreements are primarily
U.S. government or federal agency securities.

Credit Risk and Foreign Currency Risk
The City invests in obligations of the U.S. government, so it is not exposed to any
credit rate risk or foreign currency risk.

Interest Rate Risk

The City does not have a formal investment policy that relates to interest rate risk.
However, the City structures the investment portfolio so that securities mature to
meet cash requirements for ongoing operations avoiding the need to sell securities
on the open market prior to maturity. This practice decreases the City’s exposure to
risk caused by the fluctuation in interest rates. The City also invests in operating
funds primarily in shorter-term securities, money market mutual funds, or similar
investment pools. As of June 30, 2006, the City had no investments in money
market mutual funds or external investment pools.
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The fair value and maturities of investments as of June 30, 2006 were as follows
(amount in thousands):

Investment Maturity in Years

Reported Fair Less than More than
Amount Value One 1t05 6 to 10 10
Primary Government:
Repurchase agreements $ 99124 $ 99,124 $ 99,124 $ - $ - % -
U.S. government securities 197,961 200,963 200,476 487 - -
Total $ 297,085 § 300,087 § 299600 3 487 % - 3 -
Component Unit:
U.S. government securites $ 90877 $ 90877 $ 53710 $ 37,167 § - 3 -
Fiduciary Funds:
Repurchase agreements $ 1,749 3 1,749 $ 1749 $ - % - 9§ -
U.S. government securities 16,858 16,858 16,858 - - -
$ 18607 $ 18607 $ 18607 § - 9 - 3 -

5. Receivables

Receivable balances, net of allowances for uncollectible accounts, at June 30, 2006
consisted of the following (amount in thousands):

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities

Real property taxes $ 9341 $ -
Accounts 1,589 40,001
Public utilities franchise tax 15,716 -
Special assessments 470 -
Notes 61,876 -
Intergovernmental 37,439 405
Interest 2,499 2,244
CASE fees 9,900 -
Allowance for uncollectible accounts (558) (5,843)
$ 138,272 $ 36,807
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Revenues not collected within 60 days of fiscal year end are recorded as deferred
revenue. $100.8 million of the receivables for governmental activities have been
deferred at June 30, 2006. Notes receivable include $7.8 million in grant loans,
with indefinite repayment terms.

The only receivables not expected to be collected within one year are the noncurrent

portion of the notes receivable in the amount of $60.2 million, which are generally
due to the City on various dates through 2055.

Capital Assets

The following is a summary of changes in capital assets during the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2006 (amounts in thousands):

Primary Government
Balance at Balance at
July 1, Retirements/ June 30,
2005 Additions Transfers 2006
Governmental Activities:
Depreciable Assets —
Infrastructure $ 790334 $ 45854 3 (340) $ 835848
Buildings and improvements 958,759 68,504 (1,325) 1,025,938
Equipment and machinery 223,748 14,658 {6,029) 232,377
Total depreciable assets 1,972,841 129,016 (7,694) 2,094,163
Less Accumulated Depreciation —
Infrastructure (413,052) (18,824) 340 (431,536)
Buildings and improvements (338,562) (33,833) 1,197 (371,198)
Equipment and machinery (148,000) (16,083) 4,354 (159,819)
Total accumulated
depreciation (899,704) (68,740) 5,891 (962,553)
1,073,137 60,276 (1,803) 1,131,610
Land 482,140 5,254 (282) 487,112
Construction Work in Progress 247 911 110,769 (119,773) 238,907
Governmental activities —
capital assets, net $ 1803188 $ 176299 $ (121858) $ 1.857,629
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Business-type Activities:
Depreciable Assets —
infrastructure
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery

Total depreciable assets

Less Accumulated Depreciation —
Infrastructure
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery

Total accumulated
depreciation

Land
Construction Work in Progress

Business-type activities —
capital assets, net

Depreciable Assets —
Infrastructure
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery
Total depreciable assets

Less Accumulated Depreciation —
Infrastructure
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery
Total accumulated
depreciation

Land
Construction Work in Progress

Component unit —
capital assets, net

June 30, 2006

Primary Government

Balance at Balance at
July 1, Retirements/ June 30,
2005 Additions Transfers 2006
$ 808051 $ 68106 $ (3,614) $ 872,543
651,759 13,376 - 665,135
472,092 5,381 (1,620) 475,853
1,931,902 86,863 (5,234) 2,013,531
(104,198) (18,617) 563 (122,252)
(140,852) (17,922) 188 (158,586)
(325,186) (32,091) 1,024 (356,253)
(570,236) (68,630) 1,775 (637,091)
1,361,666 18,233 (3,459) 1,376,440
124,514 121 - 124,635
357,479 98,708 (82,316) 373,871
$ 1843659 $ 117062 % (85,775) $ 1,874,946
Component Unit
$ 1045627 $ 5069 $ 61410 $ 1,112,108
121,951 360 3,330 125,641
179,957 2,887 6,861 189,705
1,347,535 8,316 71,601 1,427,452
(364,784) (24,096) 1,005 (387,875)
(34,186) (3,002) - (37,188)
(101,175) (11,730) 3,973 (108,932)
(500,145) (38,828) 4,978 (533,995)
847,390 (30,512) 76,579 893,457
32,300 - 73 32,373
198,747 72,118 (87,324) 183,541
$ 1078437 $ 41606 § (10672) $ 1,109,371
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Depreciation expense was charged as follows (amounts in thousands):

Governmental Activities:
General government $
Public safety
Highways and streets
Health and human services
Culture-recreation

Total depreciation expense — governmental activities 3

Business-type Activities:
Sewer $
Solid waste
Housing
Public Transportation System

Total depreciation expense - business-type activities 3

Component Unit:
Board of Water Supply ($1,083 of depreciation expense was capitalized to projects) $

Interfund Balances

12,814
22,533
14,236

790

18,367
68,740

31,439
16,971
3,601

16,619
68,630

37,745

The following is a summary of amounts due from and due to other funds at June 30,

2006 (amounts in thousands):

Due From Due to
Other Funds Other Funds

General Fund $ 21,839 §% 557

Highway Fund - 3

G.0. Bond and interest Redemption Fund 44 -

General Improvement Bond Fund 180 3,584

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 290 22,087

Fiduciary Funds 34 -
Enterprise Funds:

Sewer Fund 3,967 26

Solid Waste Special Fund 124 221

$ 26478 §- 26,478

There are no interfund balances that are not expected to be repaid by June 30,

2007.
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The following is a summary of amounts transferred from and transferred to other
funds at June 30, 2006 (amounts in thousands):

Transferred Transferred
From To

Other Funds Other Funds
General Fund $ 67,747 % 306,200
Highway Fund - 77,293
G.0. Bond and Interest Redemption Fund 175,856 -
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 24,534 20,183

Enterprise Funds:

Sewer Fund - 6,963
Solid Waste Special Fund 56,958 7,560
Public Transportation System 93,104 -
$ 418199 § 418,199

The main purpose for these interfund transfers, as provided by ordinance, are: for
the recovery of central administrative expenses to the general fund; for debt service
payments and recoveries to the general fund; and for debt service payments and
operating subsidies from the general fund.

There are no significant transfers that either are non-recurring or are inconsistent
with the fund making the transfer.
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Long-Term Liabilities

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities included in the
governmental activities, business-type activities, and the component unit during the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 (amounts in thousands):

Balance at Balance at Amounts
July 1, June 30, Due Within
2005 Additions Reductions 2006 One Year
Governmental Activities:
General obligation bonds $ 1,579,217 § 387,324 $ 304,212 $ 1,662,329 $ 63,842
Tax-exempt commercial paper 37,942 168,021 153,200 52,763 52,763
Special assessmentbonds
with government commitment 645 - 355 290 290
Notes payable tw federal
and state govermments 6,476 - 376 6,100 391
Instaliment purchase contracts 928 - 928 - -
Compensated absences 79,389 29,842 26,063 83,168 4,330
Claims and judgments (Note 13) 68,871 38,517 17,661 89,727 22,847
1,773,468 623,704 502,795 1,894,377 144,463
Add unamortized premium 51,878 17,054 7,297 61,635 -
Less:
Unamortized discount (461) (115) (220} (356) -
Deferred loss on refunding (26,025) - (2,028) (23,997) -
Total $  1,798860 % 640,643 $ 507,844 3 1,931,659 $ 144,463
Business-Type Activities :
General obligation bonds $ 326,735  § 8,840 §$ 43887 $ 291,688 $ 39,086
Revenue bonds 701,785 152,815 3,550 851,050 3,710
Tax-exempt commercial paper 11,859 12,000 12,022 11,837 11,837
Notes payable t state governments 74,123 113 5,898 68,338 6,044
Operating fee obligation (Note 11) 87,910 - 1,195 86,715 6,842
Estimated liability for landfili closure and
post closure care costs (Note 14) 14,957 1,002 192 15,767 390
1,217,369 174,770 66,744 1,325,395 67,909
Add unamortized premium 6,093 8,551 1,081 13,563 -
Less:
Unamortized dis count (22,571) (88) (1,911) (20,748) -
Deferred loss on refunding {3,414) - (228) (3,186) -
Total $ 1,197,477 § 183,233 $ 65,686 $ 1315024 § 67,909
Dis cretely Pres ented
Component Unit:
Revenue bonds $ 215,045 $ - $ 4,120 $ 210,925 $ 3,170
Notes payable to state governments - 7,145 74 7,071 278
215,045 7,145 4,194 217,996 3,448
Add unamortized premium 4,583 - 243 4,340
Less:
Unamortized discount (539) - (V23] (518)
Deferred loss on refunding (255) - (255) -
Total $ 218,834 $ 7,145 $ 4,161 $ 221,818 $ 3,448
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General Obligation Bonds

The City issues general obligation bonds for the construction of major capital
facilities. General obligation bonds in the governmental activities are direct
obligations of the City for which its full faith and credit are pledged. Debt service is
paid from the debt service fund. These bonds were issued during the fiscal years
1977 through 2006 in the original amount of $2.9 billion, less discounts of $356,000
and adjusted for a premium of $61.6 million at June 30, 2006, which are being
amortized over the related term of the bonds. These bonds bear interest at 2.00%
to 8.00%, and mature serially through fiscal year 2030. General obligation debt
authorized but not yet issued amounted to $393.6 million at June 30, 2006.

General obligation bonds in the City’s business-type activities are expected to be
paid from their respective revenues. These instruments are also direct obligations
of the City for which its full faith and credit is pledged. These bonds were issued
during the fiscal years 1991 through 2006 in the original amount of $952.7 million,
less a discount of $55,732 and adjusted for a premium of $5.8 million at June 30,
2006, which are being amortized over the related term of the bonds. These bonds
bear interest at 2.00% to 8.00%, and mature serially through fiscal year 2030.

In November 2005, the City issued general obligation refunding bonds in the
aggregate amount of $396.2 million in two series: Series 2005E for $247.0 million
and Series 2005F for $149.2 million. The bonds bear interest at 3.25% to 5.25%
and mature annually on July 1, 2006 through 2029. The bonds maturing after July
1, 2015 are subject to redemption at the option of the City on or after July 1, 2015, in
whole or in part, at any time, in any order of maturity and by lot within a maturity.
Proceeds from the bonds were used to refund certain outstanding general
obligations and certain tax-exempt commercial paper of the City. All of the refunded
bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability for those bonds has been
removed from the government-wide financial statements. The premium generated
by each issue will be amortized and credited to interest expense over the life of the
related bonds.

The City currently refunded certain outstanding general obligations to set variable
interest rates. The Series 2005E currently refunded the Series 2001C variable rate
general obligation bonds. The Series 2005F currently refunded various Tax Exempt
Commercial Paper.
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Short-term general obligation tax-exempt commercial paper in a maximum
aggregate principal amount not to exceed $250.0 million outstanding at any time
was authorized for issuance by the City, in accordance with Ordinance 04-36, during
October 2004, to refinance long-term bonds. The $64.6 million commercial paper
outstanding at June 30, 2006 bear interest at variable rates (3.35% to 3.62% at
June 30, 2006) with varying maturities to a maximum of 270 days from the
respective date of issue, and are not subject to redemption prior to maturity. In
connection with the issuance, the City entered into an irrevocable letter of credit
agreement in which the City may borrow up to $250.0 million for payment of
principal and up to $22.2 million for payment of interest. There were no drawings on
the letter of credit during fiscal 2006.

Revenue Bonds

Water system revenue bonds in the City’s component unit were issued during fiscal
years 2001, 2002 and 2004 in the original amount of $221.0 million. Water system
revenue bonds are subject to redemption on and after specified dates prior to
maturity at the option of the Board of Water Supply at a price equal to 100% of the
principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest. The bonds bear interest at variable
rates (2.0% to 5.5% at June 30, 2006) and mature serially through June 30, 2034.
Proceeds from the bonds were primarily used to fund the acquisition of a water
reclamation facility, to fund capital improvement projects and to retire outstanding
bonds. The revenue bonds are collateralized by the component unit’s revenues.

Wastewater system revenue bonds in the City’s business-type activities were issued
during fiscal years 1999 through 2006, in the original amount totaling $858.9 million,
less a discount ($20.7 million at June 30, 2006, which is being amortized over the
related term of the bond). The bonds bear interest at 3.2% to 5.5% at June 30,
2006 and mature at various dates through fiscal year 2036. The revenue bonds are
collateralized by the wastewater system revenues.

In August 2005, the City issued wastewater system revenue bonds in the aggregate
amount of $152.8 million, Series 2005A for $133.5 million and Series 2005B for
$19.3 million. The bonds bear interest rates of 3.2% to 5.0% and mature annually
on July 1, 2010 through 2035. The bonds maturing after July 1, 2015 are subject to
redemption on or after July 1, 2015 in whole or in part at any time from any
maturities or portions thereof to be redeemed. Proceeds of the bond were used to
fund additions and improvements to the wastewater system of the City, to fund the
reserve fund policy premium and currently refund certain outstanding general
obligations and certain tax-exempt commercial paper of the City. The premium
generated by each issue will be amortized and credited to interest expense over the
life of the related bonds.
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Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds (including
tax-exempt commercial paper) and revenue bonds at June 30, 2006, including
interest of $1.8 billion, were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Govemmental Ac dvities Business-Type Activides Primary Govermment Total Component Unit

Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interes t Principal
Year Ending June 30:

2007 $ 86,133 § 116605 § 57,427 % 54,633 § 143,560 $ 171,238 9,462 3 3,170
2008 79,181 73,706 51,556 47,393 130,737 121,099 9,336 4,350
2009 75,612 76,141 48,718 50,003 124,330 126,144 9,189 4,505
2010 71,305 95,957 46,347 37,662 117,652 133,619 9,020 4,685
2011 65,817 107,215 44,254 35,621 110,071 142,836 8,848 4,910
2012 - 2016 252,377 459,815 197,471 186,655 449,848 646,470 41,180 27,695
2017 ~ 2021 148,908 381,085 155,919 212,965 304,827 594,050 34,264 34,930
2022 - 2026 68,971 259,236 102,406 231,924 171,377 491,160 25,169 44,505
2027 - 2031 13,631 145,332 43,864 216,533 57,495 361,865 13,360 56,830
2032 - 2036 - : 7,563 81,1856 7,563 81,186 1,595 25,345

Tota! $ 861935 $ 1715092 $ 755525 § 1,154575 $ 1617460 $ 2869667 $ 161423 $ 210925

General obligation bonds are generally subject to redemption by the City for a
premium.

Total interest costs incurred by the business-type activities and the component unit
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 was $59.3 million, of which $15.9 million
was capitalized.

Other Long-Term Debt

In December 1994, the City issued $4.4 million of special assessment refunding
bonds, which bear interest at variable rates (6.8% at June 30, 2006) and require
annual principal and interest payments through fiscal year 2007. These bonds are
collateralized by liens on the properties the assessments are levied against and are
term bonds subject to prior redemption based on the availability of funds. They are
reported under the governmental activities column of the City’s government-wide
statement of net assets because, should collections of special assessments be
insufficient, the City is authorized to use funds in the improvement district revolving
fund to make principal and interest payments. These bonds amounted to $290,000
at June 30, 2006.

The note payable to federal government is for the City’s share of costs for a federal
project to develop recreational facilities and fish and wildlife resources at the
Kaneohe Reservoir. The note bears interest at 5.1% and requires annual principal
and interest payments through fiscal year 2016. The note amounted to $2.8 million
at June 30, 2006.
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The notes payable to state government are for the construction of necessary
treatment works and for other projects intended for wastewater reclamation or waste
management. The notes amounted to $71.7 million at June 30, 2006, bear interest
at 2.06% to 3.02%, and require annual principal and interest payments through
fiscal year 2023.

The City also utilizes installment purchase contracts to finance purchases of
equipment. The equipment is recorded at cost.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the City's other long-term debt
(includes the City’'s governmental and business-type activities) at June 30, 2006,
including interest of $17.2 million, were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Special Notes, Leases
Pssessment Bonds and Contracts Primary Governent Total Component Unit Notes
Interest  Principal  Interest  Principal Interest  Principal Interest Principal
Year Endling June 30:

07 3 10 $ 200 $ 2641 % 6435 $ 2651 $ 675 $ 221 % 278
2008 - - 2451 6,596 2451 6,596 17 322
2009 - - 2253 6,764 2253 6,764 112 326
2010 - - 2053 6,933 2083 6,933 108 30
201 - - 1,828 7,108 1,828 7,108 103 335
20122016 - - 5162 2904 5162 2004 440 1,750
20172021 - - 84 11,143 834 11,143 289 1,901
22 -2023 - - 15 435 15 435 B 1,829
Totd $ 10 $§ 20 § 17237 $ 74438 $ 17247 $ 74728 $ 138 $ 701

The compensated absences liability attributable to the governmental activities will be
liquidated primarily by the City’s general and highway funds.

Refunded Bonds

The City and the Board of Water Supply defeased certain general obligation and
revenue bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in irrevocable trusts to provide
for all future debt service payments on the old bonds. Accordingly, the assets of the
irrevocable trusts and the liability for the defeased bonds are not included in the
City's basic financial statements. At June 30, 2006, $598.5 million of the City’s and
$38.4 million of the Board of Water Supply’s bonds outstanding were considered
defeased.
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9. Net Assets

At June 30, 2006, net assets of the primary government consisted of the following
(amounts in thousands):

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt:

Net property, plant and equipment 3 1,857,629 § 1,874,946
Less:

General obligation bonds payable, net (1,699,611) (294,199)
Revenue bonds payable, net - (836,452)
Notes payable and other fong-term debt (6,390) (68,338)
Tax-exempt commercial paper (62,763) (11,837)
Amount of debt related to unspent debt proceeds 52,732 30,655
151,597 694,775
Restricted for Debt Service 1,052 35,425
Unrestricted 97,865 549
Total net assets $ 250,514 % 730,749

10. Employee Benefit Plans

Defined Benefit Pension Plans
Plan Description — Substantially all eligible employees of the City are members of
the Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Hawaii (“ERS"), a cost-sharing
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. The ERS provides retirement
benefits as well as death and disability benefits and is governed by a Board of
Trustees. All contributions, benefits and eligibility requirements are established
by HRS Chapter 88, and can be amended by legislative action.
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The ERS is composed of a contributory retirement plan and a noncontributory
retirement plan. Prior to June 30, 1984, the plan consisted of only a contributory
option. In 1984, legislation was enacted to create a new noncontributory option
for members of the ERS who are also covered under social security. Persons
employed in positions not covered by social security are precluded from the
noncontributory option. The noncontributory option provides for reduced benefits
and covers most eligible employees hired after June 30, 1984. Employees hired
before that date were allowed to continue under the contributory option or to elect
the new noncontributory option and receive a refund of employee contributions.
All benefits vest after five and ten years of credited service under the contributory
and noncontributory options, respectively. Both options provide a monthly
retirement allowance based on the employee’s age, years of credited service,
and average final compensation (“AFC”). The AFC is the average salary earned
during the five highest paid years of service, including the vacation payment, if
the employee became a member prior to January 1, 1971. The AFC for
members hired on or after that date and prior to January 1, 2003 is based on the
three highest paid years of service, excluding the vacation payment. Effective
January 1, 2003, the AFC is the highest three calendar years or highest five
calendar years plus lump sum vacation payment, or last 36 credited months or
last 60 credited months plus lump sum vacation payment.

Most covered employees of the contributing option are required to contribute
7.8% or 12.2% of their salary. The City is required to contribute the remaining
amounts necessary to pay contributory plan benefits and all amounts necessary
to pay noncontributory benefits when due. The funding method used to calculate
the total employer contribution requirement is the Entry Age Normal Actuarial
Cost Method. Under this method, employer contributions to the ERS are
comprised of normal cost plus level annual payments required to amortize the
unfunded actuarial accrued liability over the remaining period of 29 years from
July 1, 2000. Effective July 1, 2005 a dollar contribution is not determined under
the provisions of Act 181/2004. Instead a fixed percentage of payroll is
contributed (15.75% for Police and Fire and 13.75% for All Other Employees).
The City’s contributions to the ERS, inclusive of its component unit, for the fiscal
years ended June 30, 2004, 2005 and 2006 were $33.3 million, $47.7 million and
$63.3 million respectively, which were equal to the required contributions for
each year.
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The 2004 State of Hawaii legislative sessions approved a New Hybrid retirement
plan, which goes into effect on July 1, 2006. Employees who choose to be under
this plan will be required to contribute 6.0% of their salary and will receive
pensions based on a 2.0% benefit formula instead of a 1.25% benefit formula
under the current non-contributory plan. The hybrid plan does not affect the
City’s contributions to the ERS.

The ERS issues a Comprehensive Annual Financial Report that may be obtained
by writing to the Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Hawaii, 201
Merchant Street, Suite 1400, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813.

Post-Retirement Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits

In addition to providing pension benefits, the State of Hawaii Employer-Union Health
Benefits Trust Fund (“EUTF”) provides certain health care (medical, prescription,
vision and dental) and life insurance benefits for retired City employees. Act 88
established the EUTF during the 2001 legislative session and is codified in Chapter
87A, Hawaii Revised Statutes. Contributions are based on negotiated collective
bargaining agreements and are limited by State statute to the actual cost of benefit
coverage.

For employees hired before July 1, 1996, the City pays 100% of the monthly health
care premium for employees retiring with ten or more years of credited service, and
50% of the monthly premium for employees retiring with fewer than ten years of
credited service.

For employees hired after June 30, 1996 and retiring with 25 years or more of
service the City pays the entire health care premium. For employees retiring with at
least 15 years but fewer than 25 years of service, the City pays 75% of the monthly
Medicare or non-Medicare premium. For those retiring with at least 10 years but
fewer than 15 years of service, the City pays 50% of the retired employees’ monthly
Medicare or non-Medicare premium. For those retiring with fewer than 10 years of
service, the City makes no contributions.

For employees hired after June 30, 2001 and retiring with over 25 years of service,
the City pays 100% of the monthly premium based on the self plan. For those who
retire with at least 15 years but fewer than 25 years of service, the City pays 75% of
the retired employees’ monthly Medicare or non-Medicare premium based on the
self plan. For those retiring with at least 10 years but fewer than 15 years of service,
the City pays 50% of the retired employees’ monthly Medicare or non-Medicare
premium based on the self plan. For those retiring with fewer than 10 years of
service, the City makes no contributions.
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The City also reimburses 100% of Medicare premium costs for retirees and qualified
dependents (through the State), who are at least 65 years of age and have at least
10 years of service. Currently, approximately 9,800 retirees and qualified
dependents are receiving post retirement health care and benefits paid for by the
City. The City’s contributions for post retirement benefits, which are funded on a
pay-as-you-go basis, amounted to $44.4 million and $44.6 million for the fiscal years
ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Enterprise Funds

The City maintains five enterprise funds: the Housing Development Special Fund,
the Sewer Fund, the Solid Waste Special Fund and the Public Transportation
System, which are business-type activities, and the Board of Water Supply, which is
a discretely presented component unit.

Housing Development Special Fund

The City created the Housing Development Special Fund to develop affordable
housing for sale or for rental. At June 30, 2006, the City had $100.2 million of
general obligation bonds outstanding, which were used to finance the development
of various residential lots and recreational facilities.

Sewer Fund

The Sewer Fund was created to account for the operations of the City’s wastewater
system and is operated primarily through user charges. The Sewer Fund also
accounts for the proceeds of revenue bonds issued to pay all or part of those
appropriations for improvements, repairs, and maintenance of the wastewater
treatment system.

Solid Waste Special Fund
The Solid Waste Special Fund accounts for the following activities related to the
operations of the refuse division:

o the City’s refuse collection and disposal operations, which are funded primarily
through general fund subsidies.

e the recycling program revenues assessed as 12.0% of refuse disposal charges
and are expended for the establishment, operation, management and expansion
of the City’s recycling programs, including programs for waste reduction,
development of recycling markets and recycling awareness.
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the glass incentive program revenues derived for the recycling of glass
containers and paying incentives to glass recyclers.

operation of the solid waste disposal and energy and materials recovery project
(“H-POWER Facility”).

H-POWER Facility

The City has agreements with Honolulu Resource Recovery Venture
(“HRRV”) to operate a solid waste disposal and energy recovery project, the
Honolulu Program of Waste Energy Recovery (the “"H-POWER Facility”). The
H-POWER Facility processes and disposes of solid waste and, together with
combustion facilities, produces steam used for the generation of electricity.
Revenues are generated from user tip fees and from the sale of energy
products and recovered materials. The operating agreement with HRRV has
a 20-year term, and the H-POWER Facility’s revenues and expenses are
reported in the accompanying financial statements. The operating
agreements also require a supplemental operating fee to be paid by the City
equivalent to the ground lease payments. The H-POWER Facility
commenced commercial operations on May 21, 1990, and the City has a 20-
year contract to sell electricity generated to a utility company.

In November 1989, the City sold the H-POWER Facility for $312.5 million,
receiving an $80.0 million cash payment and a 20-year note for $232.5 million
with interest at 8.04%. On the same date, HRRV entered into a 20-year lease
for the H-POWER Facility with the new owner. Although the City is not a
party to this lease agreement, the operating fee to be paid by the City to
HRRV was increased by an amount equal to the lease payments.
Accordingly, the H-POWER Facility has been recorded as an asset and a
liability in the H-POWER Facility enterprise fund at an amount equal to the
present value of this increase in the operating fee for the lease payments.

In November 1989, the City leased the land underlying the H-POWER Facility
to the owner of the H-POWER Facility for 35 years.
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The note receivable and the obligation for the increase in the operating fee for
the H-POWER facility lease payments ($65.5 million and $152.2 million at
June 30, 2006, respectively) have been offset for financial statement reporting
purposes. At June 30, 2006, future payments are as follows (amounts in

thousands):
Operating
Fee Note
Obligation Receivable Difference
Year Ending June 30:
2007 $ 30613 § 21,881 § 8,732
2008 30,613 21,338 9,275
2009 30,613 29,401 1,212
2010 93,114 5,013 88,101
Subtotal 184,953 77,633 107,320
Less: Amount representing interest (32,712) (12,107) (20,605)
Total $ 152241 § 65526 $ 86,715

At June 30, 2006, the City had $72.3 million of general obligation bonds

outstanding, which were used to finance the construction of the H-POWER
Facility.

Public Transportation System
The Department of Transportation Services oversees the administration and

operation of the Public Transportation System (the City’'s bus and paratransit
systems or “PTS") on the island of Oahu.

The City has an agreement with Oahu Transit Services, Inc. (‘OTS”), which expires
on September 30, 2007, to provide for the management of the City’s bus and
paratransit systems. OTS provides the employees to operate and manage the bus
and paratransit systems. The City reimburses OTS for operating expenses. The
annual management fee for the period October 1, 2005 through September 30,
2006 is $410,000, which increases to $425,000 for the remaining year.

The agreement provides that the City furnish, but retain title to, the transit buses,
paratransit buses, properties, facilities and equipment used in the systems.
Revenues collected by OTS, excluding management fees, are the property of the
City and are remitted to a depository controlled by the City.
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Other Assets — OTS established trust funds for the purpose of maintaining
adequate funds for expenses incurred through its workers’ compensation, general,
and auto liability self-insurance programs. At June 30, 2006, these assets held by
OTS amounted to $3,044,000.

Reserve for Insurance Claims Payable — The City sponsors an automotive and
general liability self-insurance program for OTS. The self-insurance program is for
claims up to $1.0 million, which increased to $3.0 million effective July 1, 2004. The
City also has a workers’ compensation self-insurance program, which covers OTS
claims up to $300,000 per occurrence for policy periods through June 30, 1995,
$250,000 per occurrence from July 1, 1995 through June 30, 2001, and $1.0 million
per occurrence from July 1, 2001 through June 30, 2004, increasing to $3.0 million
effective July 1, 2004. OTS has obtained excess insurance coverage for general
liability, automotive claims and workers’ compensation through various insurance
companies for amounts in excess of claims covered under the two self-insurance
programs.

Commitments

Leases

The City leases equipment and office space under capital and operating leases,
which expire at various dates through fiscal 2036. The cost of equipment recorded
under capital lease arrangements and included in capital assets amounted to $5.9
million, which was fully depreciated and paid as of June 30, 2006.

Future minimum obligations under operating leases at June 30, 2006 were as
follows (amounts in thousands):

Operating
Leases
Year Ending June 30:

2007 $ 2,842
2008 2,401
2009 1,662
2010 1,391
2011 779
2012-2016 2,091
2017-2021 448
2022-2026 448
2027-2031 169
2032-2036 48

Total minimum payments $ 12,279
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Certain leases provide for payment of common area charges and for periodic
renegotiation of rents. Rent expense under operating leases, principally recorded in
the general fund, amounted to $5.2 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006.

The City leases to others concession rights and real property under operating
leases, which expire at various dates through fiscal 2048. Certain leases provide for
periodic renegotiation of rents. The cost, accumulated depreciation and net book
value of these leased assets are as follows (amount in thousands):

Cost at Accumulated Net
Asset Class Date of Acquisition Depreciation Book Value
Land $ 9692 § - $ 9,692
Buildings and Improvements 46,938 (18,845) 28,093
Totals $ 56,630 $ (18,845) § 37,785

Future minimum rental income under such leases at June 30, 2006 were as follows
(amounts in thousands):

Year Ending June 30:

2007 $ 7,285
2008 5514
2009 4,977
2010 4,810
2011 3,944
2012-2016 19,504
2017-2021 18,535
2022-2026 12,230
2027-2031 901
2032-2036 891
2037-2041 815
2042-2046 731
2047-2051 153

Total minimum rental income $ 80,290

Other Commitments

Business-type activities, which do not emplioy encumbrance accounting, have
contractual commitments of approximately $425.4 million at June 30, 2006, primarily
for construction contracts, which includes the Board of Water Supply’s commitments
of $222.0 million. Other contractual commitments for the expenditure of City monies
are encumbered in the governmental funds.
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Litigation

OTS and the City are involved in various lawsuits arising from the normal operations
of the City bus and paratransit systems. Claims for punitive damages reiated to
certain lawsuits may not be covered by insurance. As provided in the management
agreement with the City, the City indemnifies OTS from any and all claims made
against OTS and the City for legal liability, damages and injuries where such claims
are reasonably related to the providing of mass transportation services.

Contingent Liabilities

The City is exposed to various risks of loss due to claims filed against the City for
personal injury, property and other damages. The City’'s Corporation Counsel
reported that these cases are set for pretrial conferences, awaiting actions from
plaintiffs, being investigated, ready for trial calendar, or on appeal.

The City is substantially self-insured for workers’ compensation claims with no limit,
and general liability claims and automobile claims for up to $2.0 million, with certain
exceptions. The City purchases excess liability insurance through insurance
companies for claims in excess of self-insured amounts as well as when required by
contract or law. Settled claims have not exceeded these coverages in any of the
past three fiscal years.

Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount
of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Liabilities include an amount for claims
that have been incurred but not reported. The basis for estimating the liabilities for
unpaid claims includes the effects of specific incremental claim adjustment
expenses, salvage, and subrogation, and other allocated or unallocated claim
adjustment expenses. At June 30, 2006, the estimated total liability of the City for
claims and judgments amounted to $89.7 million, which included claims incurred but
not reported by the claimant and settled claims for which funds have not yet been
appropriated. The estimated total liability has been determined through case-by-
case analysis and from actuary studies performed by independent third parties.
Expenditures for claims and judgments are appropriated annually. In the opinion of
management, the City has adequately reserved for such claims.
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During fiscal 2003, the City entered into a settlement agreement with certain
landowners to address claims arising from the City’s designation and down zoning
of certain parcels in East Honolulu to prevent shoreline development. In accordance
with the settlement agreement, the City made an initial lump sum payment of
$5.0 million to the landowners and began selling City-owned parcels of land to
various third parties. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006, the City sold two
parcels for a total of $23.7 million and the net proceeds of $23.0 million were
remitted to the landowners. In September 2006, a parcel was sold for $14.0 million
and the net proceeds of $13.5 million were remitted to the landowner. The last
parcel is in escrow and is expected to close in January 2007. Once the last parcel is
sold and the proceeds are remitted to the landowners, the City will obtain ownership
of the property subject to claims. It is the City’s belief that these claims are not likely
to have a material adverse effect on the City’s financial position. Accordingly, no
provision for any liabilities that might result from the resolution of these claims has
been made in the accompanying financial statements.

The following is a summary of changes in the claims and judgments liability account
during the fiscal year (amounts in thousands):

Automobile
and General Workers’
Liability Compensation Total
Balance at July 1, 2004 $ 24931 % 41954  § 66,885
Incurred losses and loss
adjustment expenses 4,888 14,680 19,568
Payments , (3,028) (14,554) (17,582)
Balance at June 30, 2005 26,791 42,080 68,871
Incurred losses and loss
adjustment expenses 22,031 16,486 38,517
Payments (5,038) (12,623) (17,661)
Balance at June 30, 2006 $ 43,784 45943 §$ 89,727

The claims and judgment liability will be liquidated from the City’s general fund.
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14. Environmental Issues

Solid Waste Landfill Costs

GASB Statement No. 18, Accounting for Municipal Solid Waste Landfill Closure and
Postclosure Care Costs, which is based on the October 9, 1991 United States
Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) rule, “Solid Waste Disposal Facility
Criteria,” establishes closure requirements for all municipal solid waste landfills that
receive waste after October 9, 1991. The EPA rule also establishes thirty-year
postclosure care requirements for those landfills that accept solid waste after
October 9, 1993 or for those landfills that stopped accepting solid waste between
October 9, 1991 and October 9, 1993 and have not met certain requirements
established by the EPA rule. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 18, the City
estimates in advance the total cost of closure and postclosure care during the life of
those landfills rather than after their closings.

Federal and state laws and regulations require the City to place final covers on
certain landfill sites when they stop accepting waste and to perform certain
maintenance and monitoring functions at the sites for thirty years after closure.
Annual additions to the liability for closure and postclosure care costs are based on
landfill capacity used as of each balance sheet date. The $15.8 million reported as
the liability in the Solid Waste Special Fund for closure and postclosure care costs at
June 30, 2006 represents the cumulative amount reported to date based on the
percentage of the estimated capacity used for the following landfills (amounts in
thousands). Actual costs may differ from estimates if additional postclosure care
requirements are determined (due to inflation or deflation, changes in technology, or
changes in applicable laws or regulations).

Liability at Total
Capacity June 30, Estimated

Used Closure Date 2006 Cost
Waipahu incinerator landfill 100.0% October 1991 3 11,277  $ 13,075
Kapaa sanitary landfill 100.0% May 1997 4,490 14,237
Total $ 15,767 % 27,312

For fiscal year 2006, the City has provided the financial resources that will be
available to provide for closure, postclosure care and remediation or containment of
environmental hazards at the above landfills.
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For the Waimanalo Gulch Landfill, the contractor shall provide post-closure
maintenance of the landfill site for a period of thirty (30) years beyond the date of
completion of closure of the landfill site.

Waipahu — A complaint was filed on February 24, 2003 with the State claiming that
the City improperly disposed of solid waste, operated an open dump, stored and
disposed of hazardous waste without a permit and operated a solid waste
management system without a permit. The City was assessed an administrative
penalty of approximately $542,000 on December 30, 2004 as part of a settlement
agreement order between the City and the State. The City paid an administrative
penalty of $425,000 to the State on January 18, 2005 and will pay an additional
$117,000 worth of in-kind services over a 4-year period for cleanup projects
designated by the State.

Sewer Fund - Litigation
The City is a party to various legal proceedings arising in the normal course of
business. Some of these matters relate to the Sewer Fund as follows:

Clean Water Act

In 1991, the EPA filed an administrative action against the City alleging violations of
the Clean Water Act and conditions and limitations of the National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System Permits by failing to develop and administer
pretreatment programs for all of its treatment plants and for unauthorized discharges
from the collection system. As a result of a settlement reached between the EPA
and the City, a consent decree has been filed which requires certain compliance
actions and penalties of $1.2 million, which were paid in fiscal year 1995. The City
has implemented certain compliance actions such as developing plans for
rehabilitation and maintenance of the collection system and implementation of the
plans. The City has committed to spend at least $20 million for effluent reuse.

The City has committed to spend at least $10.0 million for sludge reuse. Sludge
reuse is being accomplished through the U.S. Navy Biosolids Treatment Facility.
The consent decree cites potential stipulated penalties of $2,000 per day per
violation for failure to comply.
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The State and certain environmental groups (nonprofit organizations) also filed
actions against the City for declaratory judgment, injunctive relief and civil penalties
for violations of the Clean Water Act for the following wastewater treatment plants.

Kailua and Kaneohe — As a result of a settlement reached between the parties,
a consent decree has been filed for the Kailua and Kaneohe plants, which
requires certain compliance actions such as developing a facilities plan,
constructing a feasible ultraviolet disinfection facility and establishing and
supporting an advisory council. The conceptual facilities plan and the
environmental impact statement preparation notice were completed in
September 1998. The design phase of the ultraviolet disinfection project was
completed in October 1998. Responses to public comments were completed in
June 1999. The City contracted a construction company to complete the
construction phase for approximately $2.3 million, which was completed in
November 2000. Approximately $5.5 million has been paid as of June 30, 2006,
related to these compliance actions. The Kailua Bay Advisory Council was
established in October 1995. The City established a $2.1 million trust fund; hired
a program administrator and a third party to provide watershed mapping
services; awarded grant projects to four community groups; developed short-term
implementation plans for erosion control initiatives, stream bank restoration and
refuse control; and developed a web site for the Kailua Bay Advisory Council to
disseminate information to the public, and has dispersed all funds to the Kailua
Bay Advisory Council.

The consent decree cites total costs of at least $7.4 million for capital
improvements, consulting and other fees. The consent decree cites stipulated
penalties of $500 per day per violation for failure to meet the specified obligations
and deadlines. The City was assessed a fee of $493,000 for noncompliance of
emission limits for one of the odor control units in October 2000. Corrective
action to remediate the situation was completed and the fee was paid by the City
in fiscal 2004. The Kaneohe treatment facility has been converted into a
preliminary treatment facility, and pumps wastewater to the Kailua treatment
facility.
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Wahiawa — A civil action was filed by the State for operating the Wahiawa plant
without a permit. Settlement with the State was reached and a consent decree
was approved on February 27, 1998. The consent decree requires the City to
upgrade the existing treatment plant to produce water suitable for reuse and
adjust the outfall. The consent decree stipulates damages of $600,000 plus
$1,000 -~ $5,000 per day if the upgrades are not completed by specified
deadlines. In June 2001, the City completed construction of the reclamation
system, which amounted to approximately $12 million. As required by the
consent decree, the City also disbursed $150,000 to various agencies for
supplemental environmental projects. All issues associated with the consent
decree have been met. A motion to terminate the consent decree has not been
filed by the State or City.

Sand Island — The Sand Island wastewater treatment plant operates under a
301(h) waiver permit issued by the EPA. The current permit was effective
November 1998. That permit included, amongst other things, a specific timetable
for various construction projects related to the Sand Island plant. In October
1999, the EPA issued a finding of violation and order for compliance that required
corrective measures and compliance with the November 1998 permit. Although
the City responded to that order, some of the construction projects are behind the
permit schedule due to unanticipated construction difficulties. In October 2002,
the EPA identified that the Sand Island plant violated certain discharge limits and
ordered the City to stop discharge violations at the Sand Island plant and to
submit a plan by December 1, 2002, to bring the facility into continuous
compliance with its EPA permit. The City submitted the required plan and
compliance schedule on November 29, 2002. Upon review by the EPA, the City
submitted a revised plan on May 1, 2003, which is still subject to the EPA'’s final
approval.

Honouliuli — The Honouliuli wastewater treatment plant operates under a 301(h)
waiver permit issued by EPA. The current permit was issued June 1991. In
September 2003, EPA identified that the Honouliuli plant violated certain permit
conditions pertaining to the plant return streams, effluent flow meter and sampler,
storm water pollution control plan, discharge monitoring reports, and improper
discharge through the sewage outfall. The City has responded to the order and
corrected items regarding plant return flow streams, effluent flow meter and
sampler, and the storm water pollution control plan. Other items are still under
discussion with the EPA.
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Force Mains — The State of Hawaii, Department of Health, issued a notice of
violation in April 2004 alleging discharges to the ground or State waters between
November 1996 and April 2004 from City owned force mains requesting plans
describing force main condition assessment, contingency, preventive
maintenance, and repair and upgrade. On October 20, 2004, the City submitted
the required four reports (i.e., Force Main Condition Assessment Program, Force
Main Contingency Plan, Force Main Preventive Maintenance Plan, and Force
Main Repair and Upgrade Program) and is waiting approval or comments on the
proposed action plans. The City submitted a follow-up letter, dated June 6, 2005
as no comments or approval on any of the submittals were received. Until the
proposed plans and programs are approved by the State, the City's ability to fully
implement the plans and programs is limited. .

Citizen Lawsuit — Three citizen groups filed suit in Federal Court in July 2004
alleging repeated spills from the collection systems and treatment plants, effluent
discharge problems at Sand Island wastewater treatment plant, failure to comply
with the Sand Island NPDES permit requirements, failure to comply with
administrative orders issued by EPA and the State of Hawaii Department of
Health, unlawful discharge of R-1 water from the Honouliuli wastewater treatment
plant, failure to maintain a current Storm Water Pollution Control Plan for the
Honouliuli wastewater treatment plant, and discharge of effluent from the Sand
Island and Honouliuli wastewater treatment plants without permits.

Although the outcome of individual matters is not predictable, no provision for any
liability that may result from these lawsuits has been made in the Sewer Fund’s
financial statements since any such liabilities are normally paid from the City’s
General Fund. In the opinion of management, the final outcome of these matters is
unknown at this time but should not have a material adverse effect on the City’s
financial statements.
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15. Component Unit Disclosure

Board of Water Supply

The Board is a semi-autonomous agency of the City, which has full and complete
authority to manage, control and operate the City’'s water system and related
properties.

Other Legal Matters

The Board is party to various legal proceedings arising in the normal course of
business. The outcome of individual matters is not predictable. However,
management believes that the ultimate resolution of all such matters, after
considering insurance coverages, will not have a material adverse effect on the
Board'’s financial position, results of operations or liquidity.

Major Transactions with the City —

Billing and Collection Services — The Board has an agreement with the
Department of Environmental Services, City and County of Honolulu to
provide certain services through June 30, 2006, relating to the billing and
collection of sewer service charges. Fees related to these services were
negotiated at approximately $100,000 per year through fiscal 2006. The
revenues related to these fees are included in other operating revenues and
the corresponding expense in the Sewer Fund.

Central Administrative Services Expense (“CASE”) Fee — During fiscal
year 2000, the Board entered into an agreement with the City to pay a Central
Administrative Services Expense (‘CASE") fee for treasury, personnel,
purchasing and other services that the City provides to the Board on an on-
going basis. The Board’s Charter allows for a CASE fee to the extent that it
represents a reasonable charge for services necessary for the Board to
perform its duties. Although CASE fees for fiscal years subsequent to 2001
are still being negotiated between the Board and the City, the Board accrued
$3.3 million on June 30, 2006 for fiscal year 2006, leaving an unpaid balance
of $9.9 million related to fiscal 2002, 2005 and 2006.

Amount Due to/from the City — Amounts due from the City approximated
$923,600 as of June 30, 2006, and is included in other receivables. Amounts
due to the City approximated $9,926,000 as of June 30, 2006, and is included
in accounts payable.
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16. Subsequent Event

In July 2006, the Board of Water Supply issued $213.8 million in water system
revenue bonds, which consisted of $165.2 million of Series 2006A and $48.6 million
of Series 2006B bonds. The proceeds of the issuance were primarily used to
refund, on a current basis, all of the Board’s outstanding Series 2002A and Series
2002B bonds, to advance refund a portion of the outstanding Series 2001 and
Series 2004 bonds, and to pay the costs of various capital improvements to the
water system.

In September 2006, the City issued Series 2006A, Series 2006B and Series 2006C
wastewater system revenue bonds in the aggregate amount of $340.8 million. The
bonds bear interest rates of 4.0% to 5.0% and mature annually on July 1, 2007
through July 1, 2036. The bonds maturing after July 1, 2016 are subject to
redemption at the option of the City on or after July 1, 2016, in whole or in part at
any time from any maturity. Proceeds from the bonds will be used to fund the cost
of certain additions and improvements to the wastewater system of the City, a
reserve account and the refunding of certain general obligation and wastewater
system revenue bonds.

In September 2006, the City remarketed Series 2003A-1 and Series 2003B-1
wastewater system revenue bonds in the aggregate amount of $86.7 million to fix
the interest rates. The bonds bear interest rates of 4.0% to 5.0% and mature
annually on July 1, 2007 through July 1, 2032. The bonds maturing after July 1,
2016 are subject to redemption at the option of the City on or after July 1, 2016, in
whole or in part at any time, from any maturity.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TaAXES reeennrreiriireceruerrirreraenenae s eartaeserrara e erareraees $ 613,999 $ 613,999 $ 621,741 $ 7,742
Licenses and Permits ........ecvevvureeinereerererennsmerreesneaen, 37,280 37,280 36,219 (1,061)
INtergovernmMental . ccceveeeriiineriieicanreincernnereaaannssnann. 42,475 42,475 43,519 1,044
Charges fOr SEIVICES .uuevrvrrreeerrureeersreenreernererernnneeenn: 5,285 5,285 5,511 226
Fines and fOrfeits ....ovivveicrreiiieciiimiirrcirnc e 304 304 420 116
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries .......c.cceeeivenneeennnnnes 83,753 83,753 78,586 (5,167)
INEEIESE «enieeeieieerrreericreeeerenereernneereeranaesrrsnaenes 6,161 6,161 11,621 5,460
1011 11T RSP OR 2,585 2,585 5,972 3,387
Total REVENUES ...vvvvenereirinererereienevennsaernennnns 791,842 791,842 803,589 11,747
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal SErvices ........cocvvvvueerereeeninrennne. 14,260 14,638 13,480 1,158
CHtY CIETK vevvrvereeeeereinerinrieeneeeeenennnasennreseeaennnnnn. 2,729 2,813 2,598 215
City COUNCIl «uceienniienmninnninrressennesenrsreasesases 6,908 6,942 6,631 311
Corporation Counsel ......oveeevmierereneiieennnrenneneenes 8,796 8,852 7,057 1,795
CUSLOMET SEIVICES .eveveeeurerrnrieaererereirenscrereeeeennn: 18,776 19,073 17,396 1,677
Design and Construction .........ecevvveeviiesiinennnnnens 12,869 13,710 12,061 1,649
Facility Maintenance .....ccocoeevevveiirivnniceeninncinnnnn 12,003 12,945 12,753 192
HUuman ReSOUICES «....vvvveriemneimneiriciinmnsinnrienene 5,029 5,178 4,985 193
Information Technology ....ccvveveeveniieiiinnreneninnnnn 14,702 13,972 13,046 926
MAYOT cenieiriiieirierieerieresesrerurarererssssrerenssserverane 4,264 4,397 4,081 316
Planning and Permitting ......v.ovevveevviiecnvnnnnneeinnnns 7,899 8,223 7,870 353
Prosecuting AttOIMEY ...ccueveurirerneeueareeneereensennnan: 15,577 15,748 14,722 1,026
Total General government ........c.occeveeenneriennnns. 123,812 126,491 116,680 9,811
Public safety:
EMergency SErviCes .....covveeuvuneeererererieennnenrcenenn 25,427 26,116 24,574 1,542
FITE tiieiiiitiicai i sererreceeereesssernncnnsennenssaanennsane 69,355 73,070 71,477 1,593
|4 7)) PRSP 652 666 600 66
Medical EXAMINET «.cvvveriireiniviveeniineenreernerneesrenans 1,135 1,197 1,160 37
Planning and Permitting ......cceevevvmineiieinnareecinnnn 5,142 5,147 4,578 569
POMICE vevvrreereerireerinienrrercereerarnereerreneneeseanneeens 160,142 160,142 152,800 7,342
Total Public safety ....c.ceuevrevvvveeeevennniiecnrnnennnnn: 261,853 266,338 255,189 11,149
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance ....co..cvveeveveeicrneevnnieneneennnnan, 2,081 2,190 2,111 79
Sanitation:
Environmental SErvices .....voviiuuereenireinnniennerrunnnns 28 28 28 -
Human services:
Community SEIVICES ..veuveirvrnererrerirererrrveeeerenanans 1,732 1,781 1,754 27
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Culture-recreation:
MAYOT curiieirerirrerarreauaesasetaessesssersesnrssasensenees 1,822 1,875 1,842 33
Parks and Recreation ........cccciveverrervrerreerenenennanes 50,998 53,381 50,508 2,873
Total Culture-recreation ........cceeeevvevereevencenacnns 52,820 55,256 52,350 2,906
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Budget and Fiscal SEIrvVICes ..occuueveeirinnrrenrerenennens 50 50 30 20
City Council covvuvvevenreerrieierieiereernerrereereeenenss 2,411 2,411 2,282 129
Provisional ...ceceeervieieiierieniiecrer e eneaes 123,156 123,156 115,366 7,790
Total Retirement and health benefits ................ 125,617 125,617 117,678 7,939
Other:
Budget and Fiscal Services ....cceeveververirirnireennnnnns 8,322 8,323 7,604 719
City CounCil cuuunevevneereinirereanrerrenererraeesrerennnes 255 137 37 100
Provisional ......cceveeeeeiirierieniirnerenavernenrrierneens 34,562 24,034 11,381 12,653
Total Other «ovvvveereeriieeeeiieierecererrn e rraacaaaees 43,139 32,494 19,022 13,472
Total MisCellaneous «...e.vereereeriveererienreereenanannes 168,756 158,111 136,700 21,411
Debt Service:
Budget and Fiscal Services ......coevvvuiiernevincierorenenneee 359 359 359 =
Information Technology .......cccvverrernnrrverncrerrennerenen - 929 929 --
Total Debt SErVICe covvuevreieeriircrinereerenerreans. 359 1,288 1,288 -
Total EXpenditures «....c.vvvvereveessrrennirerrennnrereens 611,441 611,483 566,100 45,383
Revenues over EXpenditures ........c..eeveevverncrvernnnenn, 180,401 180,359 237,489 57,130
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Sales Of CapItal aSSELS ..ovvvverevererrerrernnnerrnnererervneennes 200 200 402 202
Transfers N cooe.eevvveeeereeeniorierenereenieseensceerrreeessenn: 74,645 74,645 67,747 (6,898)
TraNSTErs OUL ..cevevvueerereriiereerierereeereernneeeereneesennnne, (321,023) (328,337) (306,200) 22,137
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) .....c.eveeennnn, (246,178) (253,492) (238,051) 15,441
Net change in Fund Balance .......ccccovvvevnvrennnnnen, (65,777) (73,133) (562) 72,571
ENCUMDIANCES ..cvvvereririiiriiieireerencenne e rrn e rineeanans - - 22,004 22,004
Fund Balance - JUIY 1 .coovevuniiiiiincceecereetree v 67,624 74,520 77,166 2,646
Fund Balance - June 30 .c...viveeriiienniieeeriineerrenneeranes $ 1,847 $ 1,387 $ 98,608 $ 97,221

Budgetary basis includes encumbrances.
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Revenues:

Licenses and Permits .......ceeeveeeremurirenceruneennnrerennrenn
Intergovernmental ......cooveviieiieiiiiiiiniirrnnnee,
Charges fOr SEIVICES w..vuevrrurrererererareeerreeserennsserensrnnns

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)

Fines and fOrfeits «..vuveiivirerrvreerrerereenrrenernerenersnnns

Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries

Expenditures:
Current:
General government:

.............................

.............................

Design and Construction ......cccevevenrerviiennenerancnnen

Facility Maintenance ......eeeeevverevveernvraneenereeseennanns

Planning and Permitting «...cocovveiveviieniicrnneecennnnns

Total General gOvernment ......ccoevurvenvencevenennnns

Public safety:
PONICE wvrnirnviecreiirrnverrneenns

Transportation SErviCes «..cvivveerernererencrueereseennnns

Total Public safety ....cvevverereiiierernieenernerrnnennn.

Highways and streets:

Facility Maintenance .....ceevevveeeeoreeennneennrerireaneen

Sanitation:
Environmental Services .........

Utilities or other enterprises:

Transportation SEIVICES ....cveveveurivnrrenrrnerensenevennes

Miscellaneous:

.............................

.............................

Retirement and health benefits:

Provisional ..eeveeveererreveireniiicrieerireeencenenerenanns

Other:

Provisional ...c.vieiieevieriiirecii e

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
79,833 $ 79,833 $ 83,816 $ 3,983
56,340 56,340 61,297 4,957
300 300 - (300)
6,179 6,179 5,249 (930)
50 50 12 (38)
289 289 398 109
1,777 1,777 1,836 59
144,768 144,768 152,608 7,840
4,382 4,470 3,909 561
8,117 10,071 9,861 210
1,498 1,534 1,393 141
13,997 16,075 15,163 912
19,852 19,852 19,218 634
4,088 4,234 4,055 179
23,940 24,086 23,273 813
14,948 16,188 15,939 249
1,349 1,360 1,292 68
1,540 1,575 1,388 187
12,131 12,131 11,989 142
3,373 1,783 1,061 722
15,504 13,914 13,050 864
71,278 73,198 70,105 3,093
73,490 71,570 82,503 10,933
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Other Finandng Source (Use):
Sales Of Capital ASSELS vuvvvurveererenieermireenreresierrnnereneaes 561 561 238 (323)
TranNSFErs OUL voveveieeneraerennecraieerenrenineeensnrneseenraee, (84,314) (84,191) (77,293) 6,898
Total Other Financing Source (Use) ..ooveveneerennn. (83,753) (83,630) (77,055) 6,575
Net change in Fund Balance ........cceevevvrervenennn (10,263) (12,060) 5,448 17,508
Encumbrances ........eciiiiiiiiiciiniin s - - 3,305 3,305
Fund Balance - JUIY T creviiiriiiirieenrerenee e evneeeraeenaes 10,263 12,060 17,855 5,795
Fund Balance = JUne 30 ...ooveeeveeievivereeenerenneennenenns $ - $ - $ 26,608 $ 26,608

Budgetary basis includes encumbrances.
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY
INFORMATION



NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For a brief explanation of the individual nonmajor governmental funds, please refer to
the divider page for the Governmental Fund Financial Statements preceding page 39.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 6)

Special Revenue Funds

Highway
Beautification
and Disposal
of Abandoned Parks and
Vehicles Bikeway Playgrounds
Revolving Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury and banks........cceevereeererereneens $ 941 $ 342 $ 3,405
Receivables:
ACCOUNES tevnirrererrrniinrencensaessersasanssennssssnnens - - -
Special ASSESSINENTS ...ovveerrnnrreerenesvensincenann - - -
LOANS ivnriririeenereriurenccnereiereceornorsosnsssneranes - - -
Intergovernmental ........cccvveremmiiiviiriennienenns. - - -
Due from other funds ...ceeeeeeveivrvenirecrrrenceennen - - -
Inventories - Municipal StOres ......cccetvevevinennnn - - -
TOLAl ASSELS cevvvrreveerrvneererersrseeesereseeenees $ 941 $ 342 $ 3,405
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable .....veeeirrenireenenniiennennennns $ 157 $ 2 $ -
Interest and bonds payable-matured ............. - - -
Due to other funds .....ceeeeevveeirenrieecreeceennen - -
Accrued payroll w....eveeeeeeiermreiereeeennnrernnnenn 10 - -
Deferred revenue .....coevveeneeveeecnnnienneccrnennnns - - -
Total LIabilities ......cceervvnirrmveereereeenennnns 167 2 -
Fund Balances:
Reserved for encumbrances ........cccceeeveenennne. 330 26 -
Reserved for debt service .....ceeeevveeennreennnnnee - - .
Unreserved - undesignated .......ccoveeeneeenenens 444 314 3,405
Total Fund Balances ....ccccooevvvererivenennnann, 774 340 3,405
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances ........... $ 941 $ 342 $ 3,405
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
{Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Federal Zoo Hanauma
Revenue Liquor Rental Animal Bay Nature Reserve for
Sharing Commission Assistance Purchase Preserve Fiscal Stability
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
47 $ 1,389 $ 768 $ 35 $ 3,126 $ 5,034
47 $ 1,389 $ 768 $ 35 $ 3,126 $ 5,034
- $ 16 $ $ - % 16 $
- 44 - - 14 -
= 60 - - 30 -
- 156 7 - 188
47 1,173 761 35 2,908 5,034
47 1,329 768 35 3,096 5,034
47 $ 1,389 $ 768 $ 35 $ 3,126 $ 5,034
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ASSETS

Cash and investments:
With Treasury and banks

Receivables:

ACCOUNTS wvvereinenrnecreronecnense

Intergovernmental
Due from other funds
Inventories - Municipal Stores

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

-----------------------------

.....................

-----------------------------------

.....................

-------------------------------------

------------------------------------

.........................

(Page 3 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Community Special
Development Golf Events
Fund Fund Fund
$ 171 $ 1,985 $ 2,752
177 - -
866 - -
- - 3

.........................................

$ 1,214 $ 1,985 $ 2,755

Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Interest and bonds payable-matured
Due to other funds
Accrued payroll
Deferred revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:

Reserved for encumbrances
Reserved for debt service
Unreserved - undesignated

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

......................................

....................................

........................................

......................................

.....................................

........................

...........................

-------------------------

...............................

$ 681 $ 367 % 272
- 79 108

356 - -

1,037 446 380
10,328 677 179
(10,151) 862 2,196
177 1,539 2,375

$ 1,214 $ 1,985 $ 2,755
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 4 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds

Housing and Pauahi Housing and

Farmers Home Community Project Community
Administration Special Federal Development Expenditures Development

Loan Projects Grants Rehabilitation Hawaii R-15 Section 8

Fund Fund Fund Loan Fund Fund Contract Fund

$ 46 $ 4,683 $ 13,198 $ 3,730 $ 866 $ 6,646
- 427

- 2,081 10,887 2,964

302 23,101 - -~

$ 46 $ 4,985 $ 38,380 $ 14,617 $ 866 $ 10,037
$ - $ 305 $ 1,867 $ $ - $ 127

- 22,019 - - -

180 2,143 11,700 - 3,391

- 485 26,029 11,700 - 3,518

- 6,085 15,261 2,917 6,587
46 (1,585) (2,910) 866 {68)

46 4,500 12,351 2,917 866 6,519

$ 46 $ 4,985 $ 38,380 $ 14,617 $ 866 $ 10,037
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 5 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Housing and
Improvement Community Municipal
Leasehold District Development Stores
Conversion Revolving Revoiving Revolving
Fund Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury and banks......ccceeveeeeereennrennnn $ 526 $ 1,511 $ 5 $ 139
Receivables:
ACCOUNLS «evverrerreenenierierenirareencencnsensassnsenns - - - -
Special ASSESSMENLS ..ovveerererrerrreceeeneerenaennn, - - - -
LOGNS 1uererunrenrrcrusnncreneeenerncrncssserosasnanenes - - - -
Intergovernmental ....coeeeveneeirvieiencenenrnnean - - - -
Due from other funds ....c.coevveireniriviieniennaninnne - - 219 -
Inventories - Municipal StOres ......cvverveeeenreanenn - - - 23
TOLAl ASSELS vuvevnrerenernnrearrerscreeernnsenrennes $ 526 $ 1,511 $ 224 $ 162
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable ......vevveeeiiiiverniierenceeienens $ - $ - $ - $ 3
Interest and bonds payable-matured ............. - - - -
Due to other funds ...ccoeveevnernereernienrenrenennns - - - -
Accrued payroll c..eeveeerveeiinncieesenneenreeneen - - - .
Deferred revenue ...cvcevvevvenereeseenrrencenseennenee 285 - - -
Total Liabilities cvveeveereenrerriirevencrennnerennnes 285 - - 3
Fund Balances:
Reserved for encumbrances ......coeeveevevevennens - - - -
Reserved for debt SErvice .....cevrveerveiernnrennns - - - -
Unreserved - undesignated ........oeevevervneeennns 241 1,511 224 159
Total Fund Balances .......ccccoevvervunnnennnnn. 241 1,511 224 159
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances ........... $ 526 $ 1,511 $ 224 $ 162
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 6 of 6)
Debt Service
Fund Capital Projects Funds
Improvement
District Federal
Bond and Grants Total
Interest Highway Capital Capital Nonmajor
Redemption Improvement Projects Projects Governmental
Fund Bond Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ 1,002 $ 34,537 $ 8,627 $ 25,515 $ 121,026
- - - - 427
470 - = - 470
45,767 - 61,876
1,319 - 25,588
- 68 290
23
$ 1,472 $ 34,537 $ 55,713 $ 25,583 $ 209,700
$ - $ 2,903 $ 1,334 $ 566 $ 8,616
9 - : - - 9
68 - - - 22,087
- - - - 255
343 - 46,188 - 64,586
420 2,903 47,522 566 95,553
- 174,368 90,604 13,767 321,480
1,052 - - - 1,052
- (142,734) {82,413) 11,250 (208,385)
1,052 31,634 8,191 25,017 114,147
$ 1,472 $ 34,537 $ 55,713 $ 25,583 $ 209,700
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

{ Amounts in thousands )

(Page 10f6)
Special Revenue Funds

Highway
Beautification and

Disposal of Parks and
Abandoned Vehicles Bikeway Playgrounds
Revolving Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Special aSSESSMENLS ..uvvveeereeeererrereerrensensesesserernnnneees $ - $ - % -
Licenses and DEIMILS.....cccceveevuvernrrreeeerieonsetrransannens - 423 -
Intergovernmental. . .c.oveeerieeiericeecenirensseeesinrernnnnnnt - - -
Charges fOr SeIVICES....ccurrererrrmererinnrerieniinisieennnnanen 3,024 - -
Fines and fOrfeits....ccoervvrucermereirnerrenereeresenrnnennneennn, - - -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recovVeries.....co.ccevevvirrarennnnes - = -
INLEIES e iieeietiinnrincreeiinrcnrneecacsinnsssenssaraanannnrsns - - -
10 71 1 1= RO SOV RPN 3 - 341
Total REVENUES....cccevereeetrmmserersararcrnearsceenen: 3,027 423 341
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEINMENL.......ciimuiierirrsssrcivrorarrenenonass 2,639 - -
PUBIIC safety...ccccvieereeireniieninioienninnniiineieennennnens - 288 -
Highways and Streets........ccovieueiineessinencrrunceernnnne - 8 -
S ANIATION. e eerrntirirrirnrerternrrnesnncrossnerecenssurraneensnns: - - -
HUMAN SEIVICES...vivnrierrireererencrnrenrersserereseneenosarer - - -
Culture-recreation....eccveeeenreresenenarernnecnnenes evreees - - -
Utilities or other enterprises.....cccveererersieerervaienenns - - =
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits......cceeeeeeennnnennene - - -
ONET . ciiiniviiieerenesirnirernirsrenrecrenssscasaresssesannes - - -
Capital Outlay:
General GOVEINMENL....cu.eeiererernceeenarecncreerseernnnnes - - -
PUDHC Safety..ciciieienrieeniirieiiirecinenseneetniecennnssenans - - .
Highways and Streets....cc.eeveveieecrnncinseraciraccannennns. - - -
SaANItAtION. e veiennirreencrrenei e eeeccreerraneersnnearaanen - - -
Human services......... treeertesecesranstienesessresernnrrenanns - - -
CUulture-recreation..ccceeevueeverenreensserennserseeeersncaeanes - - -
Utilities or other enterprises.......ccveerreecserennreaenenn - - -
Debt service:
Principal....covecrniiiciiieric i cnanceranesneas - - -
INEEIESE. e evenriretnrrecensreniertreirernrnssreresrassesaneonsnnees - - -
Total EXpenditures.......cccveevvnerererserrenersenanens revenne 2,639 296 -
Revenues over (under) Expenditures...cccoceveeveeeennns 388 127 341
Other Financing Sources {Uses):
Issuance of commercial paper & long-term notes ....... - - -
Transfers MNeveeccceceereeeeensennerrenensrnssnsessnns evrerrneeenns - 123 805
Transfers OUL ivue.eeruirerecnceeenveremnneecsneseensscenneerensecnnes (148) (468) (486)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)............ (148) (345) 319
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses............... 240 (218) 660
Fund Balances - July 1...... treneerieresrnestsnestreaerennenranes 534 558 2,745
Fund Balances - June 30......ccuverreuremrerirveeeneeinenennennenens $ 774 $ 340 $ 3,405




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

( Amounts in thousands )

(Page20f6)
Special Revenue Funds
Federal Zoo Hanauma
Revenue Liquor Rental Animal Bay Nature Reserve for
Sharing Commission Assistance Purchase Preserve Fiscal Stability
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
$ - % S S -3
2,999 -
130 ~- - 3,415
266 -- - -
120 34 4 1,204
3,515 34 4 4,619
- 2,479 - - -
- - - 552
178 -~ --
13 1,684 -
577 - - 289 -~
. 41 - - - -
-~ 3,097 178 13 2,525
- 418 (144) (9) 2,094
- - -~ - 500
- (281) (12) - (2,245)
- (281) (12) = (1,745)
-~ 137 (156) (9) 349 -
47 1,192 924 44 2,747 5,034
47 $ 1,329 $ 768 $ 35 $ 3,096 $ 5,034
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

( Amounts in thousands )

(Page3of6)
Special Revenue Funds
Community Special
Development Golf Events
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Special aSSESSIMENTS «.vvveerereerveeererrvreercnnersseeesseessannes $ - % - 3 -
Licenses and permitS..crecerereererrrerrernnsrossaraensersssasnase - - -
Intergovernmental.........cceeevueeriineeneerrrssinsenenesssnsenn 17,620 - =
Charges fOr SEIVICES..vuvreeerureriererensrrnnserennereraansesesnnns - 5,033 1,629
Fines and forfeifs....ccoeeiiirierecsirerereencsniisenniensseenne. - - -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries.......cocooviveiaerernnnca - - 9
OIS e rveinerienrecnriaeranrreesanrennrensssesasanrersessennns - - 75
(@ 11 =] O PUUSP - 3,190 6,239
TOtal REVENUES..cccvuverrerreerenarernneanannrssenesn 17,620 8,223 7,952
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEIMIMENT..eeuuueererrenrernueersreerernscsrensanes 681 - 120
PUbiC Safety...cuueieirriiincnnicienineinncrnisiiannnnsciinn - - -
Highways and Streets.....coeevreriensrererssersensrrenessesens. - - -
NY: 11117 11 (0] | DI RO - - -
Human Services......ocevereirnerenirieninrieieriinncsnennnn 1,098 - -
CUltUre-TreCreation..ccveceerureeeecrencreresserennnrarsesesenns - 7,243 8,382
Utilities or other enterprises.....covvuererereirevenerervasen - - -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits.....cccccvvuvvirrennnn. - 1,792 2,333
(111 S USRI - 21 119
Capital Qutlay:
General GOVEIMIMENT..cciuuuveresrruneeenncsienecernnrsreenane - - -
PUDIIC Safely.uuieueerrecireiianireasienienrrusiconernnnrrsesnenes 416 - -
Highways and Streets....coeeeveneeeeereeeresennrsrniersencnns, - - -
RY: 1111714 (o) s TSRO O OUUR SRR PPOROTY - - -
HUuman Services.....coeeveuiiiensinnsiiienrercesssnmonessensen 15,357 - -
CUlture-recreation.. ... v eeeeesrerrersererrnsessesrersranseees - - -
Utilities or other enterprises....c.vueevererrecernessvennnns - - -
Debt service:
PrINCIDAL ceeeenienirereeirecerinrrrecrnenieiisencanesrcenssrnnnes - - -
INTEIESt. i ciieiiieniniiriiisinncrerecieereressaensennsrrssonanne - - -
Total EXpenditures......cccvuuierriimmennuesssssoenennessesees 17,552 9,056 10,954
Revenues over (under) Expenditures....cccccevvrevnsenn. 68 (833) (3,002)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of commercial paper & long-term notes ....... - - -
Transfers MNu.ceeeeereieeecreerienenninreesneeneunrreeseeensssssesens - 10,682 10,935
Transfers OUt.cuveeeriereerirerererseseereenieersnssesseresesensonns (63) (9,196) (6,288)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)............ (63) 1,486 4,647
Revenues and QOther Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses........cceeenn. 5 653 1,645
Fund Balances - July T.ococooiiiiiicmniiiiiiniininininnnneensennee.. 172 886 730
Fund Balances - June 30....cceeeieevervennnreeeireersnenesseessans $ 177 $ 1,539 $ 2,375




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

( Amounts in thousands )

(Page4of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Housing and Pauahi Housing and
Community Project Community
Farmers Home Special Federal Development Expenditures Development
Administration Projects Grants Rehabilitation Hawaii R-15 Section 8
Loan Fund Fund Fund Loan Fund Fund Contract Fund
$ - % - 3 - - - %

- 7,769 49,010 36,400

- ‘ 31 315 137 33 234

-~ 1,369 2,244 1,923 = 66

2,169 51,569 2,060 33 36,700

1,575 2,289 - - 291

1,124 13,460 - -

323 - -

235 321 - - -

4,771 13,890 2,184 33,863

1,169 361 - - -

= 21,985 -~ - -

9,197 52,306 2,184 -~ 34,154

(28) (737) (124) 33 2,546

- (28) (737) (124) 33 2,546

46 4,528 13,088 3,041 833 3,973

$ 46 $ 4,500 $ 12,351 $ 2,917 $ 866 $ 6,519
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

{ Amounts in thousands )

(Page50f6)
Special Revenue Funds
Housing and
Improvement Community Municipal
Leasehold District Development Stores
Conversion Revolving Revolving Revolving
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Special aSSESSIMENTS vuvvverereerrererrrareeeeereessrreresseesesn: $ - $ - $ - $ --
Licenses and permits.......cccoeeremnveiencierecniscenierensnen - - - -
Intergovernmental.....c.ccvverereriiiruiiaierninnniiie, - - - -
Charges fOr SErVICES....coeerierrireriirrerierersrersanreenseen - - - -
Fines and fOrfeits....ccvveerereeeiunernerueecesornoernnesanenss - - - -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries.....csveveversreserenes - - - -
111 £3) 0] SO UURPPUON - - - -
107113 O USRS cerneranen 27 - - 35
Total REVENUES..cuueiirreerreneeennerenrereeeneeennne 27 - - 35
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEIMIMENT. ... ivuicenrreecisserareraasnnaenes - 3 - 30
PUBIIC SAfety.ccuvieuerreeiiiiieirincernerenrrreernnerneseanss - - - -
Highways and StreetS.....cereireuncerererernerreenernannes - - . -
SANIALION. cetvurerrurerreneaserererssosssernsesonressssranasss - - - -
HUman ServiCes.....ceevererereruirenreressencereeeseessenes: 35 - - -
CUltUre-reCreatioN. cccuuveecerrerreeceeereseaserasrrsaneres - - - -
Utilities or other enterprises.....cooiveeeerneneenrencens. - - - -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits.....c..cccevveernnene - - - -
971171 SO NOURO ORI - - - -
Capital Outlay:
General ZOVEITMMENL..uuueerrrrrerereerenreernseeensosrennns - - - -
PUDJIC SAfELY.eveurierienrranarrarrreieressenccraneensarnssenns - - - -
Highways and StreetS.....ccucveeeenvereansrenneerensesnnnns - - - -
S ANIEALION. e eerenrrreeireenrerearirerneiesnenesensierssnsennnns - - - -
HUMAN SEIVICES..euiirrnriniernvreecrrerraerenserenes cvean: - - - -
CUltUre-reCreatioN...veceeeeeerereeeerscaeseseseenceraensanss - - - -
Utilities or other enterprises.....cceeevvecereeerevernnnen: - - - -
Debt service:
PHNCIPAlc. et cater e sen e saeene - - - -
INEEIESE.canrrreneeeneireenierenterennerennesresessernnnssnnnnnt - - - -
Total EXpenditures....c.cuveeerueerrenereraecennnsensnenns 35 3 - 30
Revenues over (under) Expenditures........cceee.... (8) (3) - 5
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of commercial paper & long-term notes .... - - - -
Transfers iNeeveeeecreeenieeceseecenanenns rererresnrneranerannrs - . - -
TraNSTers OUliuecceurreeerrencresecurererersesseeaennersussnnsonses - - - -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)......... - - . -
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses............ (8) (3) - 5
Fund Balances - July T..occcoviimiiiriirennccnrnrernencennnns 249 1,514 224 154
Fund Balances - June 30.....cccceeermeneennnrneenreverareenens $ 241 $ 1,511 $ 224 $ 159
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Debt Service

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

( Amounts in thousands )

Capital Projects Funds

[mprovement
District
Bond and
Interest
Fund

Highway
Improvement
Bond
Fund

Federal
Grants
Capital
Projects
Fund

Capital
Projects
Fund

(Page 6 of 6)

Total
Nonmajor
Governmental
Funds

$ 387

60

15,197

4,200

387
3,422
125,996
13,231
266

9
885
21,006

454

-

15,197

4,200

165,202

355
32

383
4,437
39,442

84
7,112

1,092
1,567
1,381
7,298

3,185

276
1,874

1,464

10,107
15,424

331

556
56,019
18,852
21,985

4,991
181

1,475
6,420
41,099
1,874
22,655
1,566
10,297

355
32

387

51,458

14,541

3,614

214,219

67

(51,458)

656

586

(49,017)

(6;3-)

85,000

1,426
(928)

85,000
24,534
(20,183)

(68)

85,000

63

498

89,351

(1)
1,053

33,542
(1,908)

719
7,472

1,084
23,933

40,334
73,813

$ 1,052

31,634

$

8,191

25,017

$

114,147
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS
COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ......cocceeeennnenns
Imprest and change funds ......

Due from other funds:

Payroll Clearance Fund .......
Solid Waste Fund ...............

Total AsSets ....evvenvnnnens

LIABILITIES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable ................

Due to other funds:

General Fund ....ccvcevevnnnnen.
General Trust Fund ............
Other current liabilities .........

Total Liabilities ............

NET ASSETS
Held in trust for individuals,
organizations and other

GOVEIMMENLES vvvvvvennvreerernanns

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)

Agency Funds

Real
General Treasury Property Payroll

Trust Trust Tax Trust Clearance

Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
............ $ 22,790 $ 2,281 $ 2,497 $ 2,107 $ 29,675
........... 61 252 -- - 313
............ 5 - - - 5
........... 44 -- - -- 44
........... 22,900 2,533 2,497 2,107 30,037
............ 3,301 - - - 3,301
............ 10 - - - 10
............ - - - 5 5
............ 19,589 2,533 2,497 2,102 26,721
............ 22,900 2,533 2,497 2,107 30,037
............ $ - % - $ - 3 - % -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

GENERAL TRUST FUND
ASSETS

Cash eeereeeecnrceminrseerreeeseseninrsnanassens
Due from other funds

Total ASSETS cveeeeecereerininiienecerans

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable ....eeeveiiriiiiiiinninennn
Due to other funds
Other current liabilities ....ccoovveieriiennens

Total Liabilities ...cvevveresienreeeeenenss

TREASURY TRUST FUND
ASSETS

CaSh vevniiiiirereeeensseersinmmarssseeseneeennnenne
Accounts receivable ....ooecvrmieniiirienenees

TOtal ASSELS wuvvvreenecioneeierirairrannns

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable .....ceevvreeriineecneeinnnn
Other current liabilities «....cecverveereennns

Total Liabilities vu.eeereeeenervrrenseeens

REAL PROPERTY TAX TRUST FUND
ASSETS

Cash covvervecriersirecnnesseesesssirisesernsnnne
Due from other funds .....ccoocevvvrneennn

Total ASSELS «evversinnrriiiurrisivrsnnnas
LIABILITY
Other current liabilities ....ccecviviiiinnenns
Total Liability «.ccoovvveemrocnerecrnnrnns

PAYROLL CLEARANCE FUND
ASSET

LIABILITIES

Due to other fund .c.cecevievirnrinnninenennes
Other current liabilities ..........ccccvvveene

Total Liabilities ...ccovvenevrisnercinnnenn

TOTAL - ALL AGENCY FUNDS

ASSETS
CaSh enrveerrrinreearesrnersenmssssaninenesssernne

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable c...orveriirinnineieiineenn
Due to other funds
Other current fiabilities .........oovveerreens

Total Liabilities .....ccoeereriveeeecrrenns

(Amounts in thousands)

Balance Balance

July 1, 2005 Additions Deductions June 30, 2006
$ 17,662 $ 140,256 $ 135,067 $ 22,851
76 88 115 49

$ 17,738 $ 140,344 $ 135,182 $ 22,900
$ 2,992 $ 44,359 $ 44,050 $ 3,301
1 10 1 10

14,745 95,975 91,131 19,589

$ 17,738 $ 140,344 $ 135,182 $ 22,900
$ 2,105 $ 15,811 $ 15,383 $ 2,533
128 - 128 -

$ 2,233 $ 15,811 $ 15,511 $ 2,533
$ 631 $ - $ 631 $ -
1,602 15,811 14,880 2,533

$ 2,233 $ 15,811 $ 15,511 $ 2,533
$ 7,405 $ 1,509 $ 6,417 $ 2,497
1 - 1 -

$ 7,406 $ 1,509 $ 6,418 $ 2,497
$ 7,406 1,509 6,418 $ 2,497
7,406 $ 1,509 6,418 $ 2,497

$ 1,989 $ 487,515 $ 487,397 $ 2,107
$ - $ 5 $ - $ 5
1,989 487,510 487,397 2,102

$ 1,989 $ 487,515 $ 487,397 $ 2,107
$ 29,161 $ 645,091 $ 644,264 $ 29,988
128 - 128 -

77 88 116 49

$ 29,366 $ 645,179 $ 644,508 $ 30,037
$ 3,623 $ 44,359 $ 44,681 $ 3,301
1 15 1 15

25,742 600,805 599,826 26,721

$ 29,366 $ 645,179 $ 644,508 $ 30,037
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FUND SCHEDULES

For a brief explanation of the individual funds, please refer to the divider page for the
Governmental Fund Financial Statements preceding page 39.

Note: the revolving funds are comprised of the Improvement District Revolving Fund,
Housing and Community Development Revolving Fund and Municipal Stores Revolving
Fund.
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ASSETS

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005

(Amounts in thousands)

Cash and investments:
WILH TTEASUIY wrverniruireninrerreeenreeennrenseneransersarsnsenessssennssnresssessreraseerees

Receivables:

REal PrOPEITY tAXES «uuveeureennerenieennreeenieennieereseresuereenserensesenserersasnnreseenenne

Accounts ...

Interest ......

.......................................................................................

.......................................................................................

INtergoVerNIMENTAl . viivviiviiieiirerer i ircerrne e st enererreaeseceererecasararsaranns

Component

UNIL - CASE fEES vnvereeirriiriviiiieerr i rre v eresnevaneanvanrrnanses

Due from other funds:
HIghWay FUNA ooiirierri e ccr e e v e enn s rnenean s e e aresenssnnsens

Sewer Fund

.......................................................................................

Liquor Commission FUNA .....ccoeviiieiriniiiiiiiieenereiirireenenerrnesrerees e sennes
Special Projects FUNA ...couiciieiriieiiiin it een vt e e enne e sree s vea e ennsaen
Federal Grants FUNA ......coviieriniieiiiieiiir ettt s e eaee s s aa s eneeas
General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund .........ccovevevvnniennnenn.

Solid Waste

Special FUN coaeeeei ittt crer s e e

General TTUSE FUNA cuveivniieiiieiiiceeie vt iceeceresrcae e e raeenenearasansaranssrnenes

TOLAl ASSOLS euvurenenrerreerrrenererrraesrrnsseasssrnernsevansesssasersenensasensensnsares

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

ACCOUNLS PAYADIE «oinraiiiiiriiiiareriertieeerrie et reeveareaseraneennsennerneerarannse
Due to other funds:
SEWET FUNG covirniriiveeiienrie i etiereeruesseeeaernntenesrassrnesaneraasannsernsennenanan

Golf Fund

.......................................................................................

Special Events FUNA .oe.uvivriiiivieeeieiicce e erreerceeree e s e sa e e
Solid Waste Special FURA ...covrniieiiiiiieiiieriien e e e erecvn s aaene
General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund ......c..cocvvvvrrvnnenne.
General Improvement Bond FUNd ....coveiviiiiiiiiiiiircis v eenens
General Trust FUNA couieneeniici it ee s eanse s e e s e e e ees
AcCCrued PAYTOIl «.ve it ccvrr st eraa e e et s e s ae e e e s eees
DEferred FEVENUE «.vvvuieriiieiteirseieirenerreciiererereenserneeseenaessusransennerssennas

TOtal LIaDIlItIES vvvvvnernereeiiinverirriiieneeiireerasereressaseernserernernsrnrrnsroress

Fund Balance:

Reserved for NCUMDIANCES «..vuvvveiniiriririrenirriiiierrreanernrenrrerererarnsennese
Unreserved - undesignated «...ouceuveuvieririiriiieireirrierereereraneenerecensrnennrens

Total FUNd BalanCe ..ceecvnnierreiiierieiieiirreec vt veerer e ree e eanes
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2006 2005
$ 8609 $ 51,723
9,341 6,008
604 1,097
2,499 421
6,619 9,208
9,900 6,600
3 49
26 -

- I
- 97
21,800 27,974
- 1,813
- 5
10 -
$ 136,892 $ 104,996
$ 11,442 $ 4,796
383 136
- 65
3 797
124 95
44 -
3 -
- 59
4,728 4,262
21,557 17,620
38,284 27,830
22,004 19,802
76,604 57,364
98,608 77,166
$ 136,892 $ 104,996




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
Revenues:
TAXES vevveeeeiireiieeertrnreteereeeeeriesssasesaersereetesessarrrareeeaaeessaasnnrasrreereerannnn: $ 621,741 $ 528,793
LICENSES ANA PEITNILS coevvevereiriarinerrrrrrnnrerasrereerrrueerrnvensreerssresnsrnrssnnsoenn: 36,219 35,740
10 g XV 03] 10 1) 117 | OO 43,519 39,056
Charges fOr SEIVICES ..veuuurievnerriiuiaririnisreirerssseiernnnrserienseraensserensserensnsevnns 5,511 6,531
FINES aNd FOrfEIts vuveieueiieeririeiiieerreiverrrer et eenerrrenarnnsereesrrnesansennrenen 420 178
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and FreCOVETIES .. vevuvviveeurarreeriereireenierrerrcreninarersesnrennses 78,586 86,403
INTEIESE «eevvivecireiereetiierrreeerass s ser s et e s e n e e s e s nneasessnsanns 11,621 4,086
OBNET cevueieiriererrneertrireerererenssserrersresranrerarenesnssresssseersnssrernsnssesnrarser 5,972 4,260
TOtal REVEINUES <. oieiviiiirnniiiiintiiiiiiin st s et e s rsssesnessessenssssesssses 803,589 705,047
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEIMIMENT .....vuuvrvrerurvereriiriiiinsireiinnererstensvrnassseresassserssesnenens 105,192 100,462
PUDIIC SAELY «.viivereriirrieeeeeeieiieiasecrenneeeeresnarererarereaensssnnsnssersnasersrnnnee: 249,402 242,108
Highways and SIIEELS ..vvvuiiuererurirrerreneirerreerrereeariesescansaranerenrseraserenrrenes 1,925 1,755
HUITIAN SEIVICES wuvrierniiurerrnneiterrissrrnreraaestnsseranesersssrenseransernsaesssseensnsans 1,654 1,551
CUILUFETECTEAION +evvuierrerrnerieneerrerneresrsreerasrenneersnssrnirrmrerernsesssensernes 49,433 45,947
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health DENefits ......ueeeiieriiiiiimiiecei s eeeeni e 117,678 105,307
1O 1 1 T S PSSR 17,524 15,925
Debt Service:
Principal TEUIreMENt ....oovuiiiereii e crienr e rrereereereer e e eraan s evnnanes 1,135 847
T L A 1 < O 153 163
TOtal EXPENAITUIES vvvuveeerreerirrrereerinrareerrrnrereeassverrnsreersnsnessrsnerernnns 544,096 514,065
Revenues over EXPenditUures .......vveeevereeiverirrinnreerisinnnrerrereererneesnoreneenn 259,493 190,982
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
SalES Of CAPILA] ASSELS vvevurrrnereirienrrrerireaeerrtreenneresseserraersnsersnsrareeernrorsanes 402 35,616
TIanSTErS IN coevveireriericerrceienrrreresi s asreeerarnrnnsteresesereenvannsrssrernnsssnrsneenes 67,747 61,978
TTANSTEIS OUL 1evvivrrireuiernerrsrerrnnresserressersserenssrernnsressssranssussesnsessonssensssen. {306,200) (273,727)
Total Other Financing Sources (USes) vu.uvvvreeeririevieerrinierrniriinnerineennns, (238,051) (176,133)
Revenues and Other Sources over
Expenditures and OTher USES ....vveveevirricreenieiiiieeririeeerereeeenersieeesnnens 21,442 14,849
Fund Balance - JUIY T couririiiiiiii s errees e crvcncnresennnnerre e s s ar e renanssrans 77,166 62,317
Fund Balance - JUNE 30 ...cooeeiivveeiiiiiiieeeeeeecreeeee i aees e $ 98,608 $ 77,166
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 3)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXES +evvnererrrnneerennnereeieserenearesessnaaaeersssasearnnaesennnn, $ 613,999 $ 613,999 $ 621,741 $ 7,742
Licenses and Permits ......oeeeereereenreieierinnerecarenneren: 37,280 37,280 36,219 (1,061)
INtergovernmental ......cceeviviereiiieeeerinirvnneeeennrennns 42,475 42,475 43,519 1,044
Charges for SEIVICES ...cevevererrrrrerrreereneereerenerrenmmneenen: 5,285 5,285 5,511 226
Fines and fOrfeits ......ovvvvreeiereemmmeariieninnvereencreeeinnnas 304 304 420 116
Miscellaneous: .
Reimbursements and recoveries ......ccoceeevervareeennnnee 83,753 83,753 78,586 (5,167)
INEEIESE +eveeeviriirernnerernneeertranaerrenrereereneneennsecreens 6,161 6,161 11,621 5,460
OTNET wviirieeereereriereinerereraeeeeruenesetanneresnssssserenns 2,585 2,585 5,972 3,387
Total REVENUES ...oevvvrneerivinierirnennererreacsnenannnes 791,842 791,842 803,589 11,747
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ......ccovvvevneenccreinrncnennn, 14,033 14,411 13,289 1,122
City ClIerk ovevenierercerieneneee e eeevnesereeeeeenee, 2,548 2,632 2,425 207
City COUNCl .evvveneereenerereeurineerinnrrerreaeseennnreenns 6,260 6,295 6,032 263
Corporation Counsel .......cevrueeieniieencrrenniiinnenne 7,541 7,596 6,348 1,248
CUSLOMET SEIVICES .onverrvniieiinnnneeimienreenereennenass. 16,383 16,679 15,465 1,214
Design and Construction .......cceeveeeeveeniiniinnrennennn. 11,760 12,602 11,121 1,481
Facility Maintenance ......ceeeeenevemreennereenneenunnnennn: 11,485 12,428 12,376 52
Human Resources ....c.coceeevenrveniineniineccennneiennns 4,981 5,129 4,946 183
Information Technology .....cceverveeiriiniriiinrenneenennn. 13,190 13,389 12,591 798
MaYOT ciiieiirireriereerinii e ercareee s enne s e rreeereneee 3,734 3,867 3,720 147
Planning and Permitting ........coooveeveeeeveennnenreennnenn. 7,714 8,038 7,686 352
Prosecuting AttOIMEY ......cvverevrvnneerrneereerenneecennnns 14,858 15,029 14,039 990
Total General gOVEMMENT ......ccevuveververrnnnennnnnt 114,487 118,095 110,038 8,057
Public safety:
EMErgency SEIVICES .ouuvuernrrevieneennrerrensevverenvennenns 25,141 25,829 24,344 1,485
FIT@ cereeeei it et e e e e e e e aee 68,121 71,837 70,352 1,485
MAYOT it erracee e eenrre s errren s e e nnneseeeees 644 658 594 64
Medical EXaminer .....cceevivmerrniirincecneerenensnennenes 1,126 1,189 1,152 37
Planning and Permitting ......c.cvevieueerencirnnrinnnnen. 5,142 5,146 4,578 568
PONCE wererreeeciinir ittt e e enaans 156,667 156,668 149,790 6,878
Total PubIic Safety ..ccceevvvreereeenecieieieerenreenenen, 256,841 261,327 250,810 10,517
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- CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)

Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance .......ccovvveeiiennvimnnenveecenneennnse,

Human services:
CommUNILY SEIVICES .evuvvurireecernrirenrrenerenecssnesens

Culture-recreation:
MAYOT viivirereiriremecenreeierneresssnsneasvserormenssnarannens
Parks and RECTEatioN ..c..vvvvucrrerennrinrreneennenrenvennes

Total Culture-recreation ....cvceeevveeervenvennrroverens

Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Budget and Fiscal Services .....ccoeivverrveirernnraenennns
L0810 0013 1ol | RPN
Provisional «..eveeeieeereivercriveinnrrenen e reneensrenss

Total Retirement and health benefits ................
Other:
Budget and Fiscal Services .......ocveevivrveiiininennnens
City CounCil vevvvivireiniiiieiieeireenenienreeecinnerans
Provisional ceeveeieiveeeeriieiiieeerrrenreinrennsenreneeenees
Total Other .ouvnveiiiiiiiiiicerrrr i ree e rereneeaaens

Total Miscellaneous vvvuveveervenrenveririrnreerensrsenes

Debt Service:
Budget and Fiscal Services .....covvvvvrrivierincniinnnniennses

Total Expenditires .......ovveeeivevnnnineiisnernensenenes

Revenues over EXpenditures ......cccocevvveeevrnenerrnvannn.

(Page 2 of 3)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
1,909 2,018 1,946 72
1,694 1,743 1,722 21
1,784 1,836 1,817 19
47,934 50,318 47,647 2,671
49,718 52,154 49,464 2,690
50 50 30 20
2,411 2,411 2,282 129
123,156 123,156 115,366 7,790
125,617 125,617 117,678 7,939
6,869 6,869 6,188 681
255 136 37 99
33,890 23,363 10,798 12,565
41,014 30,368 17,023 13,345
166,631 155,985 134,701 21,284
359 359 359 -
591,639 591,681 549,040 42,641
200,203 200,161 254,549 54,388
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
{Amounts in thousands)

(Page 3 of 3)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Sales Of Capital ASSELS ..vvvvevvrrereneeernrirereerererrnnierersenns 200 200 402 202
Transfers in:
Central administrative service eXpenses .....cc.c...c.ee... 23,451 23,451 23,451 -
DeDt SEIVICE vevveirnnierrereiniirinnirnierrneeeeeeenrennrrernenes 50,322 50,322 43,424 (6,898)
1O 1 1 =1 (P PR 872 872 872 -
Transfers out:
Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services .......ccoeeveene (197,993) (197,993) (175,856) 22,137
Other - Budget and Fiscal Services .....ccoovvevevneennnns (76,058) (79,075) (79,075) -
Bus subsidy - Budget and Fiscal Services .....cccccouev.e.. (46,972) (51,269) (51,269) -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ......cvvvenne (246,178) (253,492) (238,051) 15,441
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses ......cccecveuneen (45,975) (53,331) 16,498 69,829
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - JUIY 1 coveeirieiireeeeiiiiiiei e etcrrceenn e 47,822 54,718 57,364 2,646
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 (Budgetary Basis) ....cccceervivenrennnnns $ 1,847 $ 1,387 73,862 $ 72,475
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......ccoeeveiievinniennen, 17,302
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ................., (12,378)
Accrued expenditlres ...veeeereeeerreuerrnnerenesernnneennaens 20
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ........c.coeeveenes (2,202)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) «veooviviivvireeniinicnnnnnns 76,604
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ..cooeovivevvvevnniennns 22,004
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ......cccoerrreranennnn $ 98,608
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 6)
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Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
TAXES
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES:
Real Property TaX cuocvveeeerevveeiieererernineerennsevesensesernns $ 584,801 $ 591,377 $ 6,576
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY TAX:
Public Service Company TaX ..ccoovevvvreriiernnnceeecnreceran 29,198 30,364 1,166
TOTAL TAXES .ot evneee s 613,999 621,741 7,742
LICENSES AND PERMITS
BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Police and Protective:
Second-Hand and Junk Dealers ....ocoevvniveerinnennnnnnns 11 13 2
Alarm Permits cuuevvvveevvireieeiveevereieeeeeeiareseeenneaens 160 169 9
OHET vverieenrirnvererreererterenrenenreraersrrnesasrerransenes % 13 4
Professional and Occupational:
Reftise COHECON veruiimiiiirieirierernveiereerrreesaarnnenens 9 6 (3
(1= (PR -~ 1 1
Total Business Licenses and Permits ....c....ccoeeennnen 189 202 13
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Building Structures and Equipment Permits:
BUIIAING +evvvveeercirireee et eeiceriarevane e e eannesnnenenn, 13,800 13,732 (68)
Y £ 11 PP 32 41 9
Motor Vehicle Licenses and Fees:
Motor Vehicle Plate and Tag Fees .......ovvvevvveuvennnns 1,749 1,755 6
Motor Vehicle Transfer Fees and Penalty ...coccvvennenns 2,859 2,985 126
Duplicate Registration and Ownership Certificates ..... 230 231 1
Motor Vehicle Registration Annual Fee .....cccccvennnenn. 13,858 13,334 (524)
OTHEL «iiveirenieernereanseteastansrrnsesanesssnsseravesansssaansens 36 10 (26)
Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees:
Passenger and Freight Vehicle Permit Fees ............... 69 71 2
Nonresident Vehicle Permit .....ccccooiiviviiiieiciinnnn 20 21 1
Motor Vehicle Drivers’ Licenses .......cceeevevverernirernnnne 3,423 2,945 (478)
Animal Licenses:
Dog Licenses and Tag Fees ....cccevvvvirueeviercinninnnenes 252 240 (12)
Street, Sidewalk and Curb Permits:
Easement Grants ......ccovevnirencereerinierseeceensseceennea 104 62 (42)
RS TAY) 711 16 LSO 27 62 35
Telephone Enclosures ......eccovvievvenniniieeernnecnreennenes - 2 2
Dispensing Rack .....covvvveriinieciiemninrerineneeennnnecnenns 5 16 11
Fire Code Permits and License Fees ....co.vvvvvvrvnniennnnns 627 510 (117)
Total Non-Business Licenses and Permits ............. 37,091 36,017 (1,074)
TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS ..ccvvvvnierenne, 37,280 36,219 (1,061)




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 6)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Civil Defense Administration EXpense ......ccccovuverinennes 112 110 (2)
Total Federal Grants ......coeeeevueiiencecennerennecennnnn: 112 110 (2)
STATE GRANT:
Transient Accommodation TaX ....c.cecevvevvenccirerencennns 42,346 43,121 775
Total State Grant .......evceveereerrnerereneernrerennseeenees 42,346 43,121 775
OTHER COUNTIES:
NACO Conference ...ooveveeeveereiarerrinerenirenneenseenenens - 250 250
Total Other COUNLIES vvvuveirereenreeerrerirrererenirerennn: - 250 250
INTERGOVERNMENTAL PAYMENTS
IN LIEU OF TAXES:
Fish and Wildlife Service ......covveeviivveneieniveerenerennns 17 38 21
Total Intergovernmental Payments
in Lieu of TaXES .ccvvevnererermenrieiienciecierneenannnsnes 17 38 21
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL .....ccevvennennns 42,475 43,519 1,044
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Data Processing Services:
Duplication of Master Tapes .....c..coeveirrrerreverncennnns 23 45 22
Data Processing Service - State ......ceeevuveeernienrennnena 300 601 301
Data Processing Service - U.S. Government ............. 9 5 (4)
Data Processing Service - Other Counties .........c...... 290 267 (23)
Legal Services (BWS) cuvvuviiiiiririeirceenicireerenereeeeneens 30 28 (2)
Service Fee for Dishonored Checks ......ccceeviveeennnnns 29 19 (10)
Band ColleCtions .....ccvuervereierneriniiieeriierinreeenesennenns 4 2 (2)
Automotive Equipment Service Charges .......cccocvvvnnnen, 269 180 (89)
Subdivision FEes ......vvvivuiriiriiiiirrecierene e 150 153 3
Application Fees for Zoning Regulations ..........co.vveuen 235 215 (20)
Plan Review Use Fees ...ovvueeeroimiciriiinniiivnininneennnne, 1,400 1,219 (181)
Administrative Fee--Multi-Family Housing Program...... - 130 130
Military Housing Fee in Lieu of Property Tax ............. 500 526 26
Zoning/Flood Clearance Fee ......cccovvernvivinciirinneennnnns 20 41 21
Real Property Tax Appeal FEe ...covvvvevvinnirnnernneenncnnn. 60 - (60)
Fees for Certificates, Copies and Extracts of Records ... 131 138 7
Fees for SErVICES .u.uiuviiuiiiriierrirerrreeereneereeereneeeenns 119 109 (10)
Custodial and Attendant Services ........ocvvvevencrennneennns - 265 265
SPAY-NEULETr SEIVICE cvvuvvrrerrrnririiriireecrinninreernneens 341 345 4
1011 1] PRSP 7 19 12
Total General GOVErNMENt .......oevvevereereeeeennnennns 3,917 4,307 390




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)

Source of Revenues

PUBLIC SAFETY:
Police Charges:
Taxicab Drivers' and Pedicab Operators'Certificates ..
HPD Special Duty FEes v..covevererniiniereniieeearevnerennns
Miscellaneous:

HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Parking:
City EMPIOYEES cevnnrerereneererrenereeireererrrnrieeeensennanens
HPD Parking Lot «oueveeneenireiinnniecrnneencninrrireeirenerens

Total Highways and Streets ......ccevveveeeerernneennennn

CULTURE-RECREATION:
Commercial Activities:
Scuba and Snorkeling ....eeveveiereriirererrneerreeireenrenen
WINASUIING evvveriineiiiiirereccrinr s r e vrneeeeereeennans
Commercial FIlmMINg «..ccovvvviiriiiiieiininrnenveerernnnns
Summer Fun Program ....cceoceeeviriiieeneesneereevenvenneenen
Fall and Spring Program ....c.coccecvvirmceienreniniennecnenns
Foster Botanic Garden ......c.coeevveeernreriereerennnennernnens
Fees for Community Garden ...ccccceevvveivernireenennnenne

Total Culture-Recreation .......ccceveuveeieniinveirenennnes
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .....ceeevvneennee
FINES AND FORFEITS
FINES:

FINES coenreieiiii et cr e
Liquidated Contract Damages .......coeevevenverrveenennnenenn,

TOtal FINES vvuvneneiciinreirereinrrnrernreranreensenenens

FORFEITS:
Forfeiture of Seized Property ....oeovevvreevereeervereenennnn

TOTAL FINES AND FORFEITS .....cocvvinninennnns

125

(Page 3 of 6)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
42 39 (3)

170 177 7

1 1 -

213 217 4
450 438 (12)
140 130 (10)
590 568 (22)

19 22 3

4 3 (1

102 28 (74)
245 189 (56)

30 33 3

115 111 (4)

50 33 (17)

565 419 (146)

5,285 5,511 226

254 269 15

- 19 19

254 288 34

50 132 82

304 420 116




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 4 of 6)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
REIMBURSEMENTS AND RECOVERIES:
Reimbursements from State:
Fireboat Operations ..........ocivveemerrerenncrerenneneerernens 1,745 1,263 (482)
HPD Civil Defense Coordinator .......coeeeveveencrvennnnns 29 22 (7)
Motor Vehicle Inspection Program ........ccoceevueeeenenn 529 596 67
Administration Cost - Ewa Highway Impact Fee ....... 50 44 (6)
Family Support Program .....ccoeevereevieerecinninnneennnes 1,056 840 (216)
Emergency Ambulance Services ......coeeveevenervnerennnen. 21,427 23,223 1,796
Collection Cost - State Motor Vehicle
Weight TaX, €1C. cuvirrerivirerereveiireinrrrenereanerrennens 745 810 65
Commercial Drivers' License Program ......cccceeeeuvnnen, 410 382 (28)
Recoveries:
Overhead Charges .uveevererevrerenerenrreereniernierseerennees 205 170 (35)
Workers' Compensation Payment .......cccccevvevniennnnes 450 222 (228)
Real Property Tax SEervices ....cc.uvvivvereeeeneennervenvenens 150 161 - 11
Central Administrative Service Expenses:
Board of Water SUpply ..cceeeeeerrieiinuirreeneenennenenns 4,768 - (4,768)
Debt Service Charges - Enterprise Funds:
SEWET .eeineirririivnnieniiaernieresienranraneresnssnnerasnees 9,814 9,812 (2)
SO WaASLE cevnveneiniiriieinrrnceenneeereneenneenenaennes 31,221 30,240 (981)
HOUSING .evvvvivrrnerenieretereireeenneerrresertneressneernnereens 11,000 10,657 (343)
Workers' Compensation Claims (Third Party) .......... 75 51 (24)
Fuel Taxes for Off-Highway Use Vehicles ................ 65 - (65)
Recoveries - Other ....couvvivviiveviviveeireeeierircrenens 14 93 79
Total Reimbursements and Recoveries ................ 83,753 78,586 (5,167)
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESTIMENTS .vernienrinieeireneerarnrernereneeeresnrrenessnenes 6,161 11,574 5,413
OLher SOUITES .uvvurinrererrrvrerrnereneerresiarerrenneesenerens -~ 47 47
Total INTErest ..ceevveeerieiiriecirriee e e eeieeenes 6,161 11,621 5,460
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 5 of 6)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OTHER MISCELLANEQUS:
Rents:
Rental Units:
Rental Units (City Property} ...coecevvereveerernirrennnnn. 186 221 35
Rental Units (HCD Property) «..ccveeeverennceevvennneenns - 337 337
Rental - Ambulance Facilities .c..cccvvvevvrereencriennnann, 64 64 -
Rental of Parks and Recreational Facilities:
Perquisite HOUSING ..cvvvrvuiereeneiiuierinererirenaeernnesn, 22 19 (3
Oher cevererieiieereresereeneeeenrneereainnens eerrereeenane - 1 1
Rental of EQUIPMENT cveervvrinrreeicaniriienrinnirieereennenn, 8 4 (4)
Rental for Use of Land veeeveveeiiiriciiieiiiicieineeenes 32 74 42
Rental of Other Properties:
Chinatown Community Service Center ..........c....... - 12 12
Total RENLS cuvnievivieriereneererenierrerieseeerniensennnens 312 732 420
Concessions:
Tennis Court Concession «...ccveveecerrunrreerrennserrsenens 99 61 (38)
Public Pay PRhONeS ....cevevvimniiiiiiinerenere e virnnenenns - 2 2
Total CONCESSIONS +vevernrrrrreierrnrareerearrnasrnerearenes 99 63 (36)
Contributions from Private Sources:
Developers' Premiun ....cocvvvvveveeinreiivinniiien e 42 49 7
Unclaimed Monies:
Police Department .....ccceveererernreeeneeenereennerrensrans 5 7 2
Other ESCheats ......oevevvviiereeeiiriecnserersnrrersesereennns - 475 475
Total Contributions from Private Sources ............ 47 531 484
Other:
Towing Service Premiums ......covvverevrvvverrernnnnrerennnn, 560 574 14
Vacation Accumulation Deposits c.o.ovvveevcvenverrerennnn. 15 177 162
Miscellaneous Sales .....veveirireriiriinirrreiirnrerrereeanes 203 190 (13)
SUNAry Refunds .o..ccevnivenerinenvernicinreeenonennrecneesrans 1,337 3,422 2,085
Sundry Realizations ....c..ceeeeivemervnivnireeciiinriarareeenens 12 283 271
TOtal OtNEr cevniivirireiivi e e reeseaaereeneas 2,127 4,646 2,519
Total Other Miscellaneous ........c.ovvierenerierennennns 2,585 5,972 3,387
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ..cooriiriveircieeennnns 92,499 96,179 3,680
TOTAL REVENUES ..ot e eaeas 791,842 803,589 11,747
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)

Source of Revenues

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
SALES OF CAPITAL ASSETS:

Sale of Capital ASSELS covuvvinreinivearenirrnereiernerraeenans
Compensation for Loss of Fixed Assets .........ccu......

TOTAL SALES OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ...

TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS:

Recovery of Central Administrative Service Expenses:

Highway Fund ....cc.cceeeveiiiimnrieiicininiiennnneees

Highway Beautification and Disposal of

Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund ...............
Bikeway FUNd .....cooevneieiimniiiiiiiini e rns
Sewer FUNA .ovvvveiiviieiiiii v eeeeans
Liquor Commission Fund ........cccceeeeiivenirnnennann.
Rental Assistance Fund .......cccevevvvnriiviniirnniennnns
Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund ..................
GOIf FUNA «evveeieeveetereceerree s eeereer e eeesnnees
Special Events Fund .....cccovevvererinirinciininennneans
Solid Waste Special Fund ......coovviviiiveiivieninnnne

Recovery of Debt Service Charges:

Highway FUnd .......coooiriiriiiiiicinniiiciiinnnees
Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund ..................
GOIf FUN oeierviieiriiinr e e enens
Special Events Fund ......ccccovnvvvivinivinireiineenenen.

Other Transfers:

Sewer FUNA cvviceiiviniriereierr et evee e e enen
Liquor Commission Fund .......c.eeveecererenenneennnnns
Solid Waste Special Fund .....ccoovvvevieveeiiinnirenennn.

ceen

.....

sres

.....

.....

TOTAL TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS ....

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .....

TOTAL GENERAL FUND .....ccceevvinnicinnne

-----
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Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
200 392 192
- 10 10
200 402 202
7,349 7,349 -
148 148 -
21 21 -
6,455 6,455 -
181 181 -
12 12 -
237 237
929 929 -
823 823 =
7,296 7,296 -
35,007 28,109 (6,898)
1,583 1,583 -
8,267 8,267 -
5,465 5,465 =
508 508 -
100 100 -
264 264 -
74,645 67,747 (6,898)
74,845 68,149 (6,696)
866,687 $ 871,738 $ 5,051




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ....ccoeeeveveenirreiirincnennnns

Receivables:

Public ULIlities «.ovvvvervnvenirerenieernrnnnnes
INLErZOVEIMIMENTAL +ucvruirrniriiieirinretereeerenerereeneeeeerenrraesenssererannessserssnnnsnnns

TOLAl ASSELS «evnereirerereerererninenranerereasensrarnesnressnsaesnrasessasassronrancasens

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable .....c.ceeeeveriiieiieennnnns

Due to other funds:

General FUNA vuvviiviee et erever et e s rteeanreneran e snnsenrennaennses
Sewer Fund ...coeeviviniiininiiiniieinenns
Accrued payroll cooovevvieiviiiiiineiennnnnn,
Deferred IEVENUE ..uuveureeeverrrriieeeieeenrereeerererraneraeaneenestrenneneenssansaresns

TOtal LIADIlItIES vvuvervrnennreieneriernennenrenrereernerneresvsssasenseneesssenvensanensens

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ................
Unreserved - undesignated .........ccce....

Total Fund Balance .....cccovvueeeen.

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

(Amounts in thousands)

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

--------------------------------------------------

..................................................
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2006 2005
22,452 14,014
15,716 13,697

5,232 4,515
43,400 32,226
687 359

3 49

- 1

386 265
15,716 13,697
16,792 14,371
3,305 1,257
23,303 16,598
26,608 17,855
43,400 32,226




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
Revenues:
TAXES ureeenerreeaerarereareeraereeerereeeretrineteerereaeeesaesssnassnnstaaarannnsesannnnnnarnannn, $ 83,816 $ 78,748
Licenses and PErmils «..ovveureriiveurireruiieeininerrereensrererrenenseesssssermnnrreensne: 61,297 47,745
CRarges fOr SEIVICES vvuevvreruererrineeerrnrurerereseerrrnnrenseeeresneessessensesssnneesssnenns 5,249 4,406
13 TR 1 a B (o) =1 | 12 34
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and rECOVEITES vu.ivuiurireriuerreerirereeirenrrrreneresesesrnrennees 398 364
1 1§11 SRS 1,836 2,027
TOal REVENUES ...oveiiereiiiiiiiriiiiiniciieine ettt et 152,608 133,324
Expenditures:
Current:
GENETal GOVEIMIMENT cvuvvivueirieerrereerurrerierrreererueceresnerrrersressranseranrernenns 14,088 12,019
PUDJIC SAfELY 1nnvireiiiieerieieeerincerenerrete et eeernrecaaneraanesanrerernreranneennenenn: 22,766 21,422
Highways and Streets ...uucieeeeeienieiiunreeniaeenenrieniesreererneerresseniessanseanneens 14,858 13,975
NY: 1111714 (o] OO PP OUSPPOPPTPPRPNN 695 706
Utilities Or Other eNtEIPIiSES vuuuiieieereirerireeeeeeerieeeererrerarrresesneseenssenenns 1,345 1,276
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health Denefits ....cc.eevvivieniiiieiiiiiiecrreer e ereeneeeenees 11,988 10,390
(@ 4 1] (PP 1,060 1,260
Total EXPENAILUIES «.ceuuierveerenerenerrrnsiiniieerncreinnrrenssrensereesrensssenssnes 66,800 61,048
Revenues over EXPENAITUIES ..uvveverevrerernvenirereernerenneeensennernveriesnsessnsssn 85,808 72,276
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Sales Of general fiXed ASSELS «vunvruereriverirenieenaereeirrieenrareaernnerrernerenrrnseenes 238 261
TTANSTEIS QUL 1uuueveerieieerreerirneetrerenterernnererertaesssernnenseennnsssenesnnreenronsn, (77,293) (79,458)
Total Other Financing Sources (USES) «..ivvvveerrererrernienrmnreirrernieererennne. (77,055) (79,197)
Revenues and Other Sources over
{under) Expenditures and Other USES ...veeuoveenrirvrenvrrnreereeriinreerirenceenns 8,753 (6,921)
Fund Balance - JUIY T oeerriiir et rrcn et e rrae s ceveeran s rebe e sen s sananes 17,855 24,776
Fund Balance = JUNE 30 .oeueiiiiieciiriiiiineeeeeererennnncesseasereeeseseanrennnsseesernees $ 26,608 $ 17,855
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXES vevrraereriveeeretrrnureresrerarerssrersrernesranrernerersnaens $ 79,833 $ 79,833 $ 83,816 $ 3,983
Licenses and permits ....covvevvrvnvieicrienccinnnreneninnrsenes 56,340 56,340 61,297 4,957
Intergovernmental ......ovvciieneernceernirirereaeereerrennae 300 300 - (300)
Charges fOr SEIVICES ..vvvuucerrruneerenesrerrmnnererennerensnsanss 6,179 6,179 5,249 (930)
Fines and fOrfeits v.uuuevveerererrereeirererireennernrernnnaenncrens 50 50 12 (38)
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries ....c.ocvverreerenirerenns 289 289 398 109
(0 11 1 -] S OO PPN 1,777 1,777 1,836 59
Total REVENUES ..ccvnvnireiivirrarciiicrinietrenniinrenraeenees 144,768 144,768 152,608 7,840
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Design and Construction ........cceecvvvvvcivreenncianinnen 4,185 4,272 3,713 559
Facility Maintenance .......oevveeeerevvnererreceenrnnenessen: 7,902 9,857 9,664 193
Planning and Permitting ........ccovvevnrrvnicincrcnnecnnns 1,474 1,510 1,369 141
Total General gOVEIMMENL .....cevenvivniireennrenrernennet 13,561 15,639 14,746 893
Public safety:
POLICE vevvnierieeeeereeeereieieerennereceueaerrnnsessaneennnereenes 19,697 19,697 19,074 623
Transportation SErviCes ........euerereereerereeremmereneneenne 3,799 3,944 3,772 172
Total Public safety .....cvveeerrieriirenrernircncnirnnnnineeens 23,496 23,641 22,846 795
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance ......o.oocoevvveniiviinininiiiinnn 14,769 16,009 15,810 199
Sanitation:
Environmental Services .......cvvveerveirenivienenenvennnenens 1,174 1,186 1,123 63
Utilities or other enterprises:
Transportation Services ..........vveeeuceerrirrenvueninesennns 1,517 1,552 1,384 168
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional .....coovviiimmmimnciiiiniiniii 12,131 12,131 11,988 143
Other:
Provisional ......ccocomrrerecirnemiirerieneerenneneerennneneereens 3,373 1,783 1,061 722
Total Miscellaneous ...ocovvvieiiviviicriricorieni e veeens 15,504 13,914 13,049 865
Total EXpenditires ....evvveveneererereerennceeeenneiersnnens 70,021 71,941 68,958 2,983
Revenues over Expenditures ........cceeevenrrevnnieennivennns 74,747 72,827 83,650 10,823
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Other Financing Source (Uses):
Sales Of CaPItal ASSELS vevvvvrererrrererernreerrrrenererrerernrnnas 561 561 238 (323)
Transfers out:
Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services ..........u...... (35,007) (35,007) (28,109) 6,898
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services .......... (7,349) (7,349) (7,349) -
Bus subsidy - Budget and Fiscal Services ......c......ve.n. (41,958) (41,835) (41,835) --
Total Transfers OUt...ceueveeereeverrrereeranrrensereneeranrren. (84,314) (84,191) (77,293) 6,898
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) ....coveerervennnnn. (83,753) (83,630) (77,055) 6,575
Revenues and Other Source over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses ....c.ceceuneennn.. (9,006) (10,803) 6,595 17,398
Unreserved - Undesignated
Fund Balance - JUIY T cevveriiiiiivr e ceena e, 2,006 10,803 16,598 5,795
Unreserved - Undesignated
Fund Balance - June 30 (Budgetary Basis).......oveeervvens $ - $ - 23,193 $ 23,193
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .v.vviveeiciviniiivinninnnn, 2,979
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................. (850)
Accrued expenditlres ....ovicrereriienseerreeecuiesnnainenas 29
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ....coccvveninnennes (2,048)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ..coccevvvereeverrincnennnnn. 23,303
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ...cccceeiverevnnnneen. 3,305
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) vvvvvreeeeeevieinvnnne $ 26,608
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 3)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
TAXES
GROSS RECEIPTS BUSINESS TAXES:
Public Utility Franchise TaxX ......ceecereeermieemnnennreerennen. 27,748 31,431 $ 3,683
SELECTIVE SALES AND USE TAXES:
FUBT TaX civniiieieriicrir e re e ern e e e e 52,085 52,385 300
TOTAL TAXES .o vtccrreie s e 79,833 83,816 3,983
LICENSES AND PERMITS
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Building Structures and Equipment Permits -

Grading, Excavations and Fills ....cocovvevviviennnvnrennnene. 300 249 (51)

Other PEIMILS «.ovucvvieeiieeriiiiresrerreeirertrereninaenenns 8 7 (1)
Motor Vehicle Licenses and Fees -

Motor Vehicle Weight TaX .....cceevivmevnvniiernieriannnnes 54,111 58,727 4,616
Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees ........ccuevcrireriernnnenes 1,597 1,982 385
Street and Sidewalk Use - Taxi Stand .ccoovvvvenciveninnnnnn, 7 8 i
Freight Curb and Passenger Loading Zone Permits ....... 232 237 5
Excavation and Repair of Streets and Sidewalks .......... 85 87 2

TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS ..ccovvrnvrirnnnnenns 56,340 61,297 4,957
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
EPA Grant Projects ..v.cvveveevenriereeerernreereneerseennsennns 300 - (300)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL .....covviiiiiiiianne 300 - (300)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Sidewalk and Driveway Specifications Filing Fees ......... 15 14 (1)
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Street and Sidewalk Charges ......cccovvvvevemcererennneenenn. 48 37 (11)
Street Parking Meter Collections .......cceeevevviicvrnvenennas 3,750 3,181 (569)
Other Parking Meter Collections ......ceeevvevverrercnnirennn, 2,343 2,002 (341)
L0 3111 U 23 15 (8)
Total Highways and Streets .....ccoovvivevirncerenennnnen, 6,164 5,235 (229)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES ...ccevvuerrinnnnns 6,179 5,249 (930)
FINES AND FORFEITS
FINES:
FINES ceviviiiieiiei it reetiee i e eeanesr e v e e rer e ee e, 50 12 (38)
TOTAL FINES AND FORFEITS «ooovvvvvernrieeinrenns 50 12 (38)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 3)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEQUS
REIMBURSEMENTS AND RECOVERIES:
Reimbursement from State for
Traffic Signal Maintenance ...c.c.ccevvveeerenrveriinernennnn, 275 352 77
Recovery of Overhead Charges .......cccovuveereernveereneen. 9 8 ()
Recovery of Overtime Inspection .......cc.ccoevervvernnnenn 5 25 20
OTher FECOVETIES v.uvvvirrrenrierrierunerecerenvarnerrsrenseraerans - 13 13
Total Reimbursements and Recoveries .....occceuvveene. 289 398 109
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental for Use of Land ...ccovivirncinininiriniinnrennennns 69 53 (16)
TOtal RENLS wvuireeerieienerrenevieneerenernrareareercnesecnns 69 53 (16)
Concessions:
Kekaulike Parking Lot ..ovvvereevieiiereiiieerineeeevceviens 63 38 (25)
Marin Towers Garage «...ceeeereeeirieencrennerersereenereenns 375 292 (83)
Harbor Court Garage «......oeeveveeveeeveernireeeeneesesrenens 313 385 72
Kukui Plaza Garage ......cvevevvvveeveincvrneennrereereesornon 781 691 (90)
Smith-Beretania Garage ....voevvveeecrivemiceirrinneerenienn 125 107 {(18)
Total CONCESSIONS .vveiervenenenernrernreenrrenerarsenneccrenns 1,657 1,513 (144)
Contributions from Private Sources:
Developers'/Utilities*/Others’
Share of CONSIUCLION vvvvevervrrrervrirererenirerrresenenren, - 4 4
Total Contributions from Private Sources .............. -~ 4 4
Other:
Vacation Accumulation Deposits ...ccvveevevrinneeerenanns - 63 63
Miscellaneous Sales .....c.ccevvieeinirivrererirriernerennns 1 17 16
Sundry Realization ......cceeeeenineniiiinienninesreineenneene - 2 2
Sundry Refunds ......ovcevieivinieriennreciiinernree e, 50 184 134
Total OtNEr «.vvvevevieneeeeerereerieeevereeeeevrerseenenes 51 266 215
Total Other Miscellaneous ........cvevrvreervenriieranennnn, 1,777 1,836 59
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS oo, 2,066 2,234 168
TOTAL REVENUES ...t ceeaevenanns 144,768 152,608 7,840
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 3 of 3)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
SALES OF CAPITAL ASSETS:
Sales of Capital ASSELS vuvveviivririreiieerinrercirireercrarenees 325 2 (323
Compensation for Loss of Capital Assets .......ccoceeuuenes 236 236 -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ............ 561 238 (323)
TOTAL HIGHWAY FUND ....covveeiirrriiirrennneenens $ 145,329 $ 152,846 $ 7,517
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WILH TTRASUIY vvvvrierrernrerrneeeeirerrentrsesrseererrasernnsasssereerrrmrnnnnsssssenrnrnrnnsns $ 941 $ 720
TOLAL ASSEE ervvvnerirrerieriresirerrererereennneeesrrerrresnrsssessrstrenmmsisererseeenes $ 941 $ 720
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE «.vvevrriireeeeiieieiiireieeeeeeseeeerrereessesnnnrnrreeeeeesereraesaarses $ 157 $ 179
ACCTURA PAYTON i rr st re e e s s et e et s rar e ear e anasen 10 7
TOtal LIADILIES vevvvreeirieerireireveerieeireriieeeeerrnneeereenreseesessesseensesees 167 186
Fund Balance:
Reserved fOr enCUMDBIANCES ...vvvvevirueiverrivrisreereseerirensrenersesssrssissnseernernrs 330 342
Unreserved - Undesignated .....oveveeriiivveneniveriiverernnrinirmneransrnrernsseosernernns 444 192
Total FUNd BalanCe «.vvveeviiiieriieciiiievinceivevnereceeirenvreresirrassennennnens 774 534
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .......ooovvvevvevmvrnieeiiieieienrisiseeennnnnens $ 941 $ 720
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

‘ VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges fOr SEMVICES vvvvverrrerrreeeerireneesresssnenerersssnneeen, $ 3,067 $ 3,067 $ 3,024 $ (43)
Miscellaneous:
(17 O PO - - 3 3
Total REVENUES cevvvvvvreeiinnncrrnineerecrnrrrnrennenss 3,067 3,067 3,027 (40)
Expenditure:
Current:
General government:
CUSLOMET SEIVICES «vuevenrnrruirrrnnerrenrerrsrrnerersorernies 2,953 2,979 2,870 109
Total EXPenditre ....ceveeeerveveriruireerernmeereniereennens 2,953 2,979 2,870 109
Revenues over Expenditure .......cccccvvevieenieeinevenannn 114 88 157 69
Other Financing Use:
Transfer out:
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services .......... (148) (148) (148) -~
Revenues over (under) Expenditure and Other Use .. (34) (60) 9 69
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ 116 142 192 50
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELArY BaSiS) ...veeeeeeriiraeeerrersrreresesrenaasaeaeeeneenss $ 82 $ 82 201 $ 119
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ........ccooveeveeieneennnninn, 316
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ........c......... (85)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ......c.evuunvnenn, 12
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BasIS) ..eerriiiiiiiiicrn e 444
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ...ooovvviivnnveennnene. 330
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .cocovvrevurnirnerennns $ 774
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue  Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Highway Beautification FEes ........ccoverrrererereeeeevevennnn $ 3,067 $ 3,024 $ (43)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
Vacation Accumulation Deposits ...vvevvevrenerereneennnens - 3 3
TOTAL HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND
DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED VEHICLES
REVOLVING FUND REVENUE ....c.coevvviinvrannnn, $ 3,067 $ 3,027 $ (40)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BIKEWAY FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TIRASUIY evveverrenieiirireereirtusiiierereeereererersensssssssessseeessnnnsnnmassesenranens $ 342 $ 576
TOLAl ASSBL vvvrrneeerreneerernenieereersreerrrrsnieseenetaeesesnsssessesnnsreerrrnsserssnns $ 342 $ 576
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE 1eivriieneiieerreierieeireeeeerterettnerereaeernnersneerunneesnesesansenns $ 2 $ 1
Due to other fund:
SEWET FUNM conivveiiiniiirieiiie i cireeir et s eerrreraneenee s s eansansesuasensrensnnesnnes - 17
TOtal Liabilities oevenierreereeieeiirinerererrereeeeusernreensereseesenesenssassrensenne 2 18
Fund Balance:
Reserved for enCUMDBIANCES vvvevveieeiieviriiiieie v rieeerirsernveeeeaeresrrenvanrnnns 26 14
Unreserved - undesignated .....ueeveerreneernrieniiiiiiiinniieiire et v eeaenansanss 314 544
Total FUNd BalancCe ..vieeiivriiiiiiriieereciir e rccreveeneeernreesneneseresnens 340 558
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .......ceceveeereeiiiniinneieeeiinrecrenreenn. $ 342 $ 576
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BIKEWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Licenses and permits ....ooeveveveeveennnnnes errerrreran .. $ 413 $ 423 $ 10
Total REVENUE ..vvnveeeenciniieiivnsenrerneeneeneenenanes 413 423 10
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety:
Transportation SErViCeS .....v..evverereervrereenverrrerrenns 418 301 117
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance .......cececvevevrnnerreneennnenrennnenens 10 7 3
Total EXpenditures ....ocveveenvvnerenereneerneeererennnnns 428 308 120
Revenue over (under) Expenditures ......coeevevveeeenenns (15) 115 130

Other Financing Source (Uses):
Transfer N ceveveveecrrienrerereerir e errereece s s raensennns - 123 123

Transfers out:
Reimbursement for central administrative service

expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services ....c..c..overenee. (21) (21) -
Capital improvements:

Design and CONStrUCtion .....cvveeerruivreneereneeenennennes (447) (447) --
Total Transfers OUt c...veceeeeiicriniiareennrensmiinnannn (468) (468) -
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) ..ovveerernrennnn, (468) (345) 123

Revenue and Other Source

under Expenditures and Other Uses .......coeeveerrannns (483) (230) 253
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 487 544 57

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELary Basis) v..ccvvvvveerenirerrerrrermnsserenierereerenranens $ 4 314 $ 310

Adjustments to conform with generally accepted
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ......ccoovrivviniieininnnen. 26
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ..........oeceuen. (14)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .......c..coeuveuees (12)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BasIS) cvuverirnerreeireruiricirieniicrneeeeeereeneennnnens 314
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....cccvvereeenvnnnnnns 26
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .oocevvveernieernnnnnn $ 340
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BIKEWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Original
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
LICENSES AND PERMITS
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees -
BiCYCle LICENSES vuvunenrrarrerierrrcerereeaneenresenevnveennens $ 413 $ 423 $ 10
TOTAL REVENUES ...oovvviiiiiieeveeneeeereerereeeveanees 4 413 423 10
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
Capital Projects FUNd «..oovvvvivcievienerincrcrerereeeenene, - 123 123
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE .............. - 123 123
TOTAL BIKEWAY FUND ..o vrteirrecneeereenes $ 413 $ 546 $ 133
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WILH TTRASUIY teveiiiirierertcicrierrete et ee e nenae o s se s bnn et ress s s sanan $ 3,405 2,745
TOUAl ASSEL «evvveviereriierierinnrrreeeereseaareeeressssvanrerenessarsnssnnaresensrasssnns $ 3,405 2,745
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - Undesignated .....uu.veeereeererernnereermuereseeersnessevannssesrererssesenns $ 3,405 2,745
Total FUNd BalanCe ..uuuvevvieeeriiiernneriiiiiireeeeenresserensssacennersanenasnaes $ 3,405 2,745

142



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
1071 77:] S OO $ - $ 341 $ 341
Total REVENUE ..c.cvvvviiiieiriieieaniireneirviicrecesien, - 341 341
Other Financing Source (Use):
TraNSTET I venvvrecreverereiemeerervireirerereecesssenrnneranesennes - 805 805
Transfers out:
Capital improvements:
Design and Construction ......cccveevvennierevenviceenenes (486) (486) -
Total Other Financing Source (Use) ..c.ovvvvvrvrnnenn. (486) 319 805
Revenue and Other Source over (under) Other Use . (486) 660 1,146
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1.......... 2,164 2,745 581
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUdgetary Basis) v.v..uecerevvrrvrerrerrervrierereriresserenrsenes $ 1,678 3,405 $ 1,727
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......occevvevvvneervennenn, -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ......c.c....e.... -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .........ccceeeeenes -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSIS) vevveurerineiiircrererusinniriuiarsernaerserminenn 3,405
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ...cooovvieinrinnennne -
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) coveveeevnnreenerrnnnns, $ 3,405
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEQOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Contributions from Private Sources:
Subdividers' Contributions for
Parks and Playgrounds .....c...eevevevevereereeiereereennnnes $ - $ 341 $ 341
TOTAL REVENUE ..ot veereeen - 341 341
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
Capital Projects Fund .......cococivenerevenrnencicnnnnnnnenne - 805 805
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE .............. - 805 805
TOTAL PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND ..... $ - $ 1,146 $ 1,146
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ASSET

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ........ceeee..

Total Asset ...........

FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance:
Unreserved - undesignated

Total Fund Balance

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL REVENUE SHARING FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005

(Amounts in thousands)

.....................................................................

.....................................................................

....................................................................

.....................................................................
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47 47
47 47
47 47
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WILh TTEASUIY vevverreennnieirernieeerneeeerrsrseevrresireeerssseeeernnsnnseessssiseessennnserns $ 1,389 $ 1,222
TOLAl ASSEL vevvvurerrenuneereeneiererneresersnruessernssnsseserssnnnsesssnnssesensseneeren $ 1,389 $ 1,222
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE .vvevererieeereeiieeeeerireeeesneeseereeeesenrnrrsseaneessesssesssavsnrees $ 16 $
ACCrued PAYTOIl cuu e it srr e e en e s ra e s e e st e e ene s anrevens 44 21
Due to other fund:
GeNETal FUNA ervriieicerieee et ee s s s s rns s era s ea e eene s nane e - 1
TOtal LIabilItIES vvvuuevrrnneeerinnierrerrireeerrnnersresserareranenreseenveneresansnsens 60 30
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCeS ...ccvvvvieeeereriurieeiriurrreieenerieniraavnsrerereneensasnsens 156 135
Unreserved - undesignated .......oooovvuviiriiiininiiiiiiiiiininiinin e cerenes 1,173 1,057
Total Fund Balance ........covveviiivirummiiiniinninniiiirecinnnnencneeenaen 1,329 1,192
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .......cceeevvevvevrereiiiinvnneeerrinnonnnneees $ 1,389 $ 1,222
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Licenses and PErmits ......eeeeeeeereevvrerrereeereeeveneeeesnen. 3,005 $ 3,005 $ 2,999 $ (6)
Charges for SeIVICES ..uuvvurreriuerimirevireneererecereeseenne 128 128 130 2
Fines and fOrfeits v..civrerrieeerrerireiereeniereiiereeseesseesenns 200 200 266 66
Miscellaneous:
1711 1-) RS - -~ 120 120
Total REVENUES ....uvvvvinniiiiiinieiiriiiieieniecneenens 3,333 3,333 3,515 182
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ........eceeeeneiriiirienireennns 2,677 2,722 2,407 315
Corporation Counsel ......ccevvveververeennererecernencnees 60 60 50 10
Information Technology ...cceveevivirienvenniincrniniinrenn. 43 44 44 -
Total General ZOVEIrNMENT ....ovvvrerveeerenrrrnvinrans 2,780 2,826 2,501 325
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional ....ueeveeeenieieereieieiiniereeeve e rensenen e 584 584 577 7
Other:
Provisional .....cceeviuiiiiiiiieiiec e 142 96 41 55
Total Miscellaneous .....veeenvirrveireivreeeriereeennnes 726 680 618 62
Total EXpenditures ..o.cveeveeciecieiirenieerrarennenens 3,506 3,506 3,119 387
Revenues over (under) Expenditures .........cccoveenenen. (173) (173) 396 569
Other Financing Uses:
Transfers out:
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services .......... (181) (181) (181) -
Other - Budget and Fiscal Services ......coevvvvenivinennnns (100) (100) (100) -
Total Other Financing Uses .....ccvvevveeennirincrennns (281) (281) (281) -
Revenues over (under) Expenditures and Other Uses (454) (454) 115 569
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ...... - 705 705 1,057 352
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELArY Basis) ....vveveeeeeeeerereeieeirecnnneeeeeesenenneens 251 $ 251 1,172 $ 921

(Page 1 of 2)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final
Budget Budget

(Page 2 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Budgetary Favorable
Basis (Unfavorable)

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ......covevvveiiuniiniiennnnn.
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ..................
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .........ccoeeeunee.

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP Basis)

....................................................

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....cccvvvneerrennanns

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....cccoevenerrennnnens
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

Source of Revenues

LICENSES AND PERMITS
BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:

Alcoholic Licenses and Permits .............

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:

(Amounts in thousands)

...................

Charges for Publications, Reports, Copies, etC. .v.coveeens

Fees:

Charge for Photo LD, ...ccceevrvvnniniarene.
Other covveviiniiircnrcirrc e e

TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES

FINES AND FORFEITS
FINES:

Fines - Liquor Commission .......c.cccevuvenee

MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOQUS:
Other:

Sundry Refunds ......cccoeevrererriinnnenenn.

TOTAL LIQUOR COMMISSION

FUND REVENUES ....ccovviiviiiiinnnn,

...................

...................

...................

...................

...................
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Qriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
3,005 2,999 $ (6)

2 3 1

120 123 3
) 4 (2)

128 130 2

200 266 66

120 120

3,333 3,515 $ 182




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIER TTRASUIY «vvereeeriereiireiiiiereeeerereeeeeiereserereeeeeesesaeaeeeeesnerrreneerensneeenane $ 768 $ 924
TOUAL ASSEE veveevevireerreeresessenantsssssssenmannensasnnennnseseessnnannennsssnsnnnnnnnns $ 768 $ 924
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDBIANCES ....uvvevreienrerrrerrieernerersnressvernrersesiennsesssesses $ 7 $ 27
Unreserved - tndesignated .......oeeveveeremeeereeirernierriierisereeseesneenns everereens 761 897
Total FUNA BAANCE «vvvveeveeeeiieeemreeveciceirereeeeneeasireeeenvrsnsnnasesenes $ 768 $ 924
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
10 ] 1 =1 S SN $ 233 $ 34 $ (199)
Total REVENUE ..coveveiiiiriereriniriireir vt renninarenens 233 34 (199)
Expenditure:
Current:
Human services:
COMMUIILY SEIVICES vvevrrurrreererrerennseeraceennrreenssrnnt 233 165 68
Total EXpenditure ...ovvvvveicviiiiirer e ecenans 233 165 68
Revenue over (under) Expenditure ........ccoeverevunnnnee - (131) (131)
Other Financing Use:
Transfer out:
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services .......... (12) (12) -
Revenue under Expenditure and Other Use ............. (12) (143) (131)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 1,021 897 (124)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ....c.ceevvreriruirerncerenneirecrenierreanreenens $ 1,009 754 $ (255)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......covveveiiiivnnenannnn, 7
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances «.........ccceeue. (20)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .......coeeeeeenes 20
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSIS) ceeenrinririeieririiiererinrinevernereneeessenns 761
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....ccovvevvvnvienanns 7
Fund Balance - June 30 {GAAP Basis) ....oovvvevevvnveennnnn $ 768

151



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
{Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental of Parking Stalls ....ocovvvvrivnivirvireeereeieeeenneen, $ - $ 34 $ 34
Rental of Other City Facilities ......ccccoeevrvnerirernnnenns 233 - (233)
TOTAL RENTAL ASSISTANCE
FUND REVENUE ..couvvrnviiiiiiirereecieeeenreenae, $ 233 $ 34 $ (199)
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ASSET

Cash and investments:

With Treasury .....cceeeveees

Total Asset ...........

FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance:
Unreserved - undesignated

Total Fund Balance

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Z00 ANIMAL PURCHASE FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005

(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
..................................................................... $ 35 44
..................................................................... $ 35 44
.................................................................... $ 35 44
..................................................................... $ 35 44
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Z00 ANIMAL PURCHASE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable

Budget Basis (Unfavorable)

Revenue:
Miscellaneous:

Expenditure:
Current:
Culture-recreation:
ENterprise SErviCes ...civeverreviuerrncrenrirresvareersenersens 15 13 2

Revenue under EXpenditure ....c..coeeeeviveivennvenceennnnns (15) (9) 6

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 25 44 19

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) .u.ceeeurerererirnireeniriernneennererecerennanes $ 10 35 $ 25

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .....covvvevenvevvnnienennnnn. -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ......c......uv.e. -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .....c.ccevvevennens -

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) cevevveeririnierenirirnieinensieieirerecersnninennnens 35

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .cccocevvveeniinnnnnnns -

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ...coeeeruvrrnurennnns, $ 35
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
Z0O0O ANIMAL PURCHASE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)

Original
and Final
Source of Revenue Budget
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
Sale Of ANIMAS covvvvvieereiiiriiiiiereveerrenvenernerenes $ -

Actual

Final Variance
Favorable
(Unfavorable)

TOTAL ZOO ANIMAL PURCHASE
FUND REVENUE ......coovriiiviiiiiiinni, $ -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005

ASSET

Cash and investments:

With Treasury .....cccceveunenenes PP UP PPN

TOLAl ASSEE evrrenirreeearerinirrenernrnernenentoresssrreeencansrnressesvarsrnennenns

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable ....c.cceeveevnirieieniannne
Accrued payroll c...ooeerveiiinenirenennennns

TOtal LIaDIlItIes cevvevererreeieernerirereererenrenereernerseeeenrseeriessnsnsernerness

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ................
Unreserved - undesignated .................

Total Fund Balance .....cocuvvuvennne.

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

(Amounts in thousands)

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................
..................................................

..................................................
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2006 2005
3,126 2,855
3,126 2,855

16 88

14 20

30 108
188 201
2,908 2,546
3,096 2,747
3,126 2,855




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges fOr SEIVICES ..vveerievrrriveriereererernnererseeenennennn. $ 3,500 $ 3,500 $ 3,415 $ (85)
Miscellaneous:
(@ 1 1<) SRR 1,111 1,111 1,204 93
Total ReVenUEs ........c.ecvvvirerviremieeniiniiiecreirinnenn 4,611 4,611 4,619 8
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety:
EMErgency ServiCes ...cceveeueevreiriicrernnereenenrenennens 557 557 546 11
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise Services ....ccvuververevrimnireenieiniierencennnnnes 14 14 2 12
Parks and Recreation .......cccceuueereecvrrnereencriennnnnnn. 1,838 1,879 1,689 190
Total Culture-recreation ........o.eeeeceevnceeenecennnnns 1,852 1,893 1,691 202
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional ...euevveeeveevrirrearecnenrenerenerunneesesnneesvenes 289 289 289 -
Other:
Provisional ....ccueeeeerrerenireieririreeenernernerarenrenernenns 52 11 -- 11
Total Miscellaneous ......ccceevvvervevenrniieciieireariennes 341 300 289 11
Total EXpenditures ovueveeverreeeeeeneeneerevrvseersnennrennns 2,750 2,750 2,526 224
Revenues over Expenditures ..........ccvvevvrvncrencennnnnn, 1,861 1,861 2,093 232
Other Financing Source (Uses):
TranSfer i ceeveeeeveieeireriaiinienernrerensesenseennransneenenns 500 500 500 -
Transfers out:
Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services .....c.ccocceueven (1,583) (1,583) (1,583) -
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services .......... (237) (237) (237) -
Capital improvements:
Design and Construction .....ceeeveerereeeenneereneereennnee (425) (425) (425) -~
Total Transfers OUL cuvueveeieeerrereereroverirrreesrernnnn. (2,245) (2,245) (2,245) --
Total Other Financing Source (USeS) vvcuveerevnninnn (1,745) (1,745) (1,745) -
Revenues and Other Source
over Expenditures and Other Uses ......cccccevvvvneenees 116 116 348 232
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 1,996 1,996 2,546 550
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ......ccuceeeeiruinirrrrncrrernnnneerrrnnierenes $ 2,112 $ 2,112 2,894 $ 782
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ........ccovivveniveiiennienins 125
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ........c......... (124)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .........c.c....... 13
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSiS) vvvreenerenneriieniinrsreeeriescierisreanisrsennens 2,908
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......ocovivinnrennnns 188
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .coccorerrivovenvennns $ 3,096
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Hanauma Bay Parking .........covveevevvnreenreesennneeeveenanns $ 200 $ 206 $ 6
CULTURE-RECREATION:
Miscellaneous:
Hanauma Bay Admission Fee ....c..covvveiierivnrenniennnes 3,300 3,209 (21)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .....cccervennnnn 3,500 3,415 (85)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Concessions:
Parks and Recreation Facilities:
Hanauma Gift Shop Concession ....c..ceevreeeennennnnnn. 48 70 22
Hanauma Beach Park Concession .........cccvevveneennnes 261 244 (17)
Hanauma Shuttle Bus Service .......ccvveerveciinrienenens 12 35 23
Hanauma Snorkling Rental .......c.coevveviniiicernnnnnnn 790 855 65
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ...ovvvveriieeecenevinnes 1,111 1,204 93
TOTAL REVENUES ..cuirniiiiiiiieniie e rernneees 4,611 4,619 8
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
General FUN vovvevveniiiieiieccee e v e renes 500 500 --
TOTAL HANAUMA BAY NATURE
PRESERVE FUND ....vtvrireiiirriverreecrierncevenenns $ 5111 $ 5119 $ 8
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RESERVE FOR FISCAL STABILITY FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TIRASUTY evvvvveirrereeeeeeieesnerrnrreeesseaserrereesesasssrresseseessassseseesessnesnnes $ 5,034 $ 5,034
TOLAL ASSEL 1eveverreureeieeerreeraeeseerreereieerenesssrriseseseserernesnnnssnsosereresens $ 5,034 $ 5,034
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - UNAeSIZNAted ..vuueeeevreerrrrerrnriiiiireecneeerererresssssinerrersessesasmnnns $ 5,034 $ 5,034
Total FUNd BalanCe ..c..veveeeeiivirinceeiiieiecereitien e evvenes s eenesensennensssnes $ 5,034 $ 5,034
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TTEASUIY «.eeevvvmririrtrereerrinsererretseseerreessserenssosseesnansnserarsnssseennsnsenens $ 171 225
Receivables:
oY L OSSR 177 186
INtErgoOVEIrNMENLAl .ovveeeereiiiieivireirrrerarensinreastneeesnseurrereneeasrnssnsenssnnens 866 2,153
TOLAl ASSEES cevvvrrieerrereerrrernnserierereernrressesssssseresseenessnssnsnenrsrenserrens $ 1,214 2,564
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE «uvveveereeiererrernrereeerieererrierrnnreseesesrrreseennrsnnnseseseceesrene $ 681 2,204
Due to other fund:
Federal Grants Capital Projects FUNd ....covvveveeniieciiiinmiircreree e - 2
Deferred FEVENUE ..ccvuviirrreierieiieeteieirieeeeeceennseeeneserarserensennnsseerssarsnsnes 356 186
Total Liabilities «oveveveneiiieiienereenieiiiinrernerreacreraeeeeeessreneserensrensnrenes 1,037 2,392
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCeS ......cvvviirinieiieiireierreeerreerrerrrreeseeererenaeesenas 10,328 17,488
Unreserved - UndesigNated ......cvveeerneeerenriireerireriereeireerrneerserneennrensenns (10,151) (17,316)
Total FUNd Balance ....vvuiiiieiiviviierii e viiesecir e esiesrneennnesnesnrens 177 172
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .....cveeeveeveveniiirneeirenciiniiiinnerennnens $ 1,214 2,564
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Intergovernmental .o, 11,225 $ 11,225 $ 17,620 $ 6,395
Total REVENUE ccoevvveiriiniiiiierrnnieineerrereesrenanes 11,225 11,225 17,620 6,395
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ......oovveviinrienereencrennenns 688 688 621 67
Design and Construction .......ceeeerveneenerenrenerennens 133 133 80 53
Total General gOVErnmMent .......c.ccceveurrenneennanens 821 821 701 120
Human services:
CommUNILY SEIVICES vuvvereenervenirinierernrerenserenennensn: 1,330 1,330 1,130 200
Capital improvements:
FIFE crieiiecereie ettt e e rrenseea s e vneeens - 420 420 -
COMMUNILY SEIVICES wevevvnereennrerncrreuesrrnerensnernncres 9,308 10,062 10,062 -
Total Capital improvements .......ccocveveveeencrvennnnns 9,308 10,482 10,482 -
Total EXpenditures ......oovvevevreererenecrnnerrnnrerenenee 11,459 12,633 12,313 320
Revenue over (under) Expenditures ........ccoeeueevnnenn. (234) (1,408) 5,307 6,715
Other Financing Use:
TTANSTEr OUL cevnririeeiiieeeireereeeeerrnreneereeeeenrenesnesannsns (1,200) (1,200) - 1,200
Total Other Financing USe .......cvovveivvnnerennnennnes (1,200) (1,200) - 1,200
Revenue over (under) Expenditures and Other Use .. (1,434) (2,608) 5,307 7,915
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 1,434 2,608 (17,316) (19,924)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELary Basis) «uueeverrererereeereierieeereereeereeneeeresnsens - $ -- (12,009) $ (12,009)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ......ccoeveverveveencnnnnnen, 5,657
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........c.cuveue, (10,896)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ..........cc.ue.e.. 7,160
Transfers out - prior year encumbrances .....c.ccc.co.u.. (63)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) ceuvererrnrennieiieiriiierenieerneeraneraneesanees (10,151)
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....ccvvevvvvnececnnnns 10,328
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ..veevverrnnnreennnnnn. $ 177
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND.

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Community Development Block Grant .......ccoevevevenen. $ 11,225 $ 17,620 $ 6,395
TOTAL REVENUE ....oeiiiiriiiriimieeeneereceenereneenns $ 11,225 $ 17,620 $ 6,395
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WD TTASUIY «envvrveeeurrrennrernnnennnnenesseeerrrtrreerereereeasaesseeeesseaaeseaerierressenes $ 1,985 $ 1,249
Due from other fund:
General FUN .ovre et erave e e aeesen e s e var e ea s an e ara s -- 65
TOTAl ASSELS 1vvvrererrerreeesererreseeseeasensereaaseeeriseesesssseesaressasarssvnneess $ 1,985 $ 1,314
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE «eeeeeeeeeriireeiereeereerrreeseeesenreeeeeeeenarrereeeeeesesannnnnneeesenns $ 367 $ 364
P ool g1 (<Ye J 0 )7 (o | O SOOI 79 64
TOtal LIabilitIes vvveunrerneieiieirrneerriireranereenerarneeseresereessennrersneraneseenns 446 428
Fund Balance:
Reserved for enCUMDIanCeS vovveeeeeieceiiirrirn i ereerennserenseecnerassuncncrnsnans 677 226
Unreserved - undesignated ....uuerieeeeiiuiererrerreieirreeereneereererneerneseerensenes 862 660
Total FUN BalanCe ..u.vvvvveviriiirieirieeiie e rciereneesseesnsenesneenesaneennees 1,539 886
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ........ccccocvveviiiieiiiiiniiiiiiiinnneniene $ 1,985 $ 1,314
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

Revenues:

Charges fOr SEIVICES wuuveerreereereerruneeernreiieeernnnreseensnnns

Miscellaneous:

Expenditures:
Current:
Culture-recreation:

Enterprise Services ....coveveevireeerenereenvecennernnernanes

Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:

Provisional ....cvevevivriienieiiorerrnrreerernernenescrncaennes

Other:

ProViSIONAl eeuvvniviveveenrierenreereerneenrenrranserarsanenns
Total Miscellaneous ......c.uevveeeiviiriinniiireeceennnann.
Total EXpenditures ....ouuveeerreneerneeiininierncrnennnnnee

Revenues under EXpenditures ....c..cceeeevvevevnereeennenes

Other Finance Sources (Uses):

TraNSFEr IN cueverecenreeenereiiererireneneraeeenenaenrreneesensrrans

Transfers out:

Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services .........c.cou....

Reimbursement for central administrative

service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services ..........

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) .....ccccceu...

Revenues and Other Sources

over Expenditures and Other Uses ..........covvuveneeees

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 .........

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basis) ....ccceeiiiiiiiiriireirnernireenernerinneanes

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)
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Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
5,901 $ 5,901 5,033 $ (868)
3,306 3,306 3,190 (116)
9,207 9,207 8,223 (984)
8,294 8,798 7,709 1,089
1,838 1,838 1,792 46
281 57 21 36
2,119 1,895 1,813 82
10,413 10,693 9,522 1,171
(1,206) (1,486) (1,299) 187
10,402 10,682 10,682 -
(8,267) (8,267) (8,267) -
(929) (929) (929) -
1,206 1,486 1,486 -
- - 187 187
- - 660 660
-- $ - 847 $ 847



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance

Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .......cccevvriviviiinennnnes, 580
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................. (114)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .......ccccoeeeeeee. (451)

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP BaSIS) +eeveererrerneererrennacrrerassrereenseserensoerernes 862
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....ccoovvvvennenennnnn 677
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....cccceevvvreerunnnens $ 1,539
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
CULTURE-RECREATION:
GOIf COUFSE FEES vevnrrrerrrerrvrereniiireereervererrrinresenennns $ 5,901 $ 5,201 $ 5,033 $ (868)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES ....ccvvevvnnnene 5,901 5,901 5,033 (868)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
GoOIf Cart Rentals ..c.vvvvvreeereeirrnerienneererennirerseenenes 2,827 2,827 2,529 (298)
TOLal RENES vvvveverniireeniiereiirrerrneernrervnsersnsereses 2,827 2,827 2,529 (298)
Concessions:

Food Concession - Golf COUrSES ...vvuvernerenreenverrenes 111 111 120 9

Golf Course - Pro SHOPS «eveeeeveeniernrrnnenrennirieneneeens 8 8 10 2

Golf Course - Driving Range .....cccoeevvvvvvvrnerenneennnns 360 360 530 170
Total CONCESSIONS .evvvreverinnrrrrernerenrrieeraarrnereneernes 479 479 660 181

Other:

Sundry Refunds ....oevevereeiiiiieiiiiee e evecnnrennes - - 1 1
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ...vivririiteeercierne e, 3,306 3,306 3,190 (116)
TOTAL REVENUES «ovverrreeeeee e bevineevieninenens 9,207 9,207 8,223 (984)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -

General FUnd ......oovvviiiiiiniiiiienie e 10,402 10,682 10,682 -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE .............. 10,402 10,682 10,682 -
TOTAL GOLF FUND ..ot eeeens $ 19,609 $ 19,889 $ 18,905 $ (984)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WD TTRASUIY .vveneereurinnnennnrunrernnrrerreesssrenrrrereeseesrrerraesssseseseerenreresenserees $ 2,752 $ 218
Due from other fund:
GENETAl FUNM .eeiriicecvrie v er e s e reve b e s e e aa v ase s s er e snnnesnnss 3 797
TOLAl ASSELS «uvrrurreeieirrareeineeernereaseeereneessnsersrassrsesssnssararassrnssenneses $ 2,755 $ 1,015
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE 1eiieeeeieereiieeiiieiieceececre v nennrssereetnrrssnrssassarsnnaraees $ 272 $ 189
ACCTUE PAYTOIl oeeiiiiieeniiie ittt e e e s aer e s s eanerra s s ana s ennrsees 108 96
TOtal LIBDIITIES vvuveernrrivnrveeenrenneinviivnrrenearerrieennrunsrsenvenersernneeeannrnns 380 285
Fund Balance:
Reserved for enCUMDBIANCES vuvvveiieiciieivnrrniieirere e rerern e reesasrnnsessnasanns 179 150
Unreserved - Undesignated ......coeveeeeiiriiirniiireeinnenniincernerevneerenesseenseens 2,196 580
Total FUNA BAlaNCe cvuuivneveeiveveieirneeeecenreteererenerenesereserevrssenneens 2,375 730
Total Liabilities and FUnd BalanCe ......eveveeeeeeemireerriiiieeeenierreeennennnes $ 2,755 $ 1,015
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES ....cvevvrvreeeerrernrserseerereeenennnnsasnens $ 1,260 $ 1,260 $ 1,629 $ 369
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries .......ccvveveveenenrnnennen 10 10 9 (1)
T 1 AP 17 17 75 58
(@311 SOOI CPPIN 6,120 6,120 6,239 119
TOtal REVENUES ..vvvnevenrnirenrirnereinnrernerranesenearens 7,407 7,407 7,952 545
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services .....c.oiveerrveerennrirncincnns 137 140 120 20
Culture-recreation:
ENterprise ServiCes c.evievieviivrerinrerreavenrenreiinneenennns 8,046 9,327 8,461 866
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional ........cvvverieireeiieeeiiniereenereeeeesneeeennes 2,378 2,378 2,333 45
Other:
Provisional ......c..eeeereeiirirrivniecrnnrecrernineeecnnneenes 540 209 119 90
Total Miscellaneous .....cceeverrererereerenerirvincnernen 2,918 2,587 2,452 135
Total Expenditures .....ccocevevevenerrvenerenerinniennen 11,101 12,054 11,033 1,021
Revenues under EXpenditures .........ceeceveneeennnreennenes (3,694) (4,647) (3,081) 1,566
Other Finance Source (Uses): -
TranSFEr TN cvveeeeveneeeiieernreereeneereneeerarerreesarneeennseenns 9,982 10,935 10,935 -
Transfers out:
Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services ......c.cveeuees (5,465) (5,465) (5,465) -
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services .......... (823) (823) (823) --
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) ......ccveueen. 3,694 4,647 4,647 -~
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues and Other Source over
over Expenditures and Other Uses ......cccceuverrenne. -- - 1,566 1,566
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... - - 580 580
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUdgetary Basis) vu..cveverreeirerennneerienrerrensireecnnnesrenes $ - $ - 2,146 $ 2,146
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ......ccccovvvieennieenninnnn, 170
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .......c..ceeeeue, (o1)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .........ocoeeueeee. (29)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSIS) .everreenereniriiinieeierireereinereernsrrnsressaes 2,196
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....coeeveuiiiinnnnnnn. 179
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....cocoevececrnnnnnnn. $ 2,375
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Surcharge on Auditorium Tickets ...coevvervreveevevenennnen. $ - $ - $ 93 $ 93
CULTURE-RECREATION:
HONOIUIU ZOO vvveveerieeieiieieiiie et s ereeeeeterenensenns 1,260 1,260 1,536 276
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .....cocvvvvennnns 1,260 1,260 1,629 369
MISCELLANEOUS
REIMBURSEMENTS AND RECOVERIES:
Recovery of Utility Charges ......ceeeuveereceerenrerenneennnnns 10 10 9 (1
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESTMENLS «.evuivrniereiiieenerreeneruesenreenerenesensernennes 17 17 75 58
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental for Use of Land ..ccoeveeireereirecrnviniiineneenenennn. 18 18 19 1
Rental of Auditorium Facilities .....coccevevvveveerenecnnnne. 1,820 1,820 1,488 (332)
Auditorium Equipment Rental ......ccceevvnienieninninns, 862 862 791 (71)
TOtAl RENLS cnvvvenereneierenaerenrreniereneeernrerrneernanns 2,700 2,700 2,298 (402)
Concessions:
Food Concession - Auditoritms ........cccevevvrnevranennnn, 660 660 734 74
Food Concession - Honolulu Zo0o ...vvernieenivennecennnn 120 120 120 -
Food Concession - Parks .....c.ceeeveeceivcrerinnerecniennnnn 212 212 242 30
Parking - AuditOoriums .......eeveeevvrnirrrniiereierenneeeenns: 1,310 1,310 1,560 250
Novelty Sales Concession - Auditoriums ................. 40 40 67 27
Other - AUItOTIUMS ..vvvereeererernneerernereeerennreneererees 2 2 4 2
Beach Concession = Parks .....ccvvevevevveenierenenrereneennen 896 896 1,037 141
Pouring Rights ....cuuveemeiriiiriniiiiereicereeseeencenennnns 172 172 140 (32)
Other CONCESSIONS vvuvrereernrcnererrensernerrnererrrnereernes 8 8 19 11
Total CONCESSIONS ..vvureruiirirenernirenreeireeerenerneerees 3,420 3,420 3,923 503
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 2)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Other:
Vacation Accumulation Deposits ....c..cevevvevenernrannene - - 17 17
Sundry Refunds .....couveeeiiiieiieiiienin e - - 1 1
Total Other cuvvunveniiiiiire e ece e eanas - -~ 18 18
Total Other Miscellaneous ........cceeervvnivenerrevrenenn, 6,120 6,120 6,239 119
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ...ocvvniieiirinrrencrnannns 6,147 6,147 6,323 176
TOTAL REVENUES ...vereeicriiiiecciirencerennereeeens 7,407 7,407 7,952 545
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
General FUNA ..ooueiveeeiineiiinc e evieceeacenees 9,982 10,935 10,935 -
TOTAL SPECIAL EVENTS FUND ....ovvvvivennnnnnn. $ 17,389 $ 18,342 $ 18,887 $ 545
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FARMERS HOME ADMINISTRATION LOAN FUND

ASSET

Cash and investments:

With Treasury .....oceeevenne

Total Asset ..........

FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance:

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005

(Amounts in thousands)

---------------------------------------------------------------------

......................................................................

Unreserved - UNdesignated cuv.eeeeeeeernereniiniriiirieeeeerennerinrerarmenrenrrenesranernes

Total Fund Balance

.....................................................................
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WILH TTASUTY «eveeerreereiiriiriirireeieeereeerreerirrieeseseseessenseesnsessesosasnsnnsnssnnnnes $ 4,683 $ 5,085
‘Receivable:
INLErgOVEIrNMENTAl «...vierrieinciirneeiiii et rrcuerrereeeeeneeerarnesrsnerrnnssennesenenns 302 -
TOLAl ASSELS 1ivvvieereeririrrrarensessssssrssssassassssensrrsresssrrrrrreeeerseenesees $ 4,985 $ 5,085
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE 1evvenrereeriieeeirraeeeeeeeeererennnnseeeeeasesrerenssnnnsnsreseeesresee $ 305 $ - 218
Due to other funds:
General FUN co.vii e ece e eras e e en s et s sa e v s eassenseen - 97
Federal Grants FUNA .....ceeuviriciniiiiieeie it ceecn e e rrae s sve s seneeneees -~ 5
Housing and Community Development Revolving Fund .......ccoovvvnirennnnenne. - 12
Deferred FEVEINUE ...coucverrernreneieuerriertrereiraeensersieatassaesenseennsssseennrenssanssnns 180 225
Total Liabilities «..vvuvrenreneeereuerincreirieiirereeasenerrnssnassrneecneccnssvascnesees 485 557
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDBIANCES ..ovevieurerireierenrreroniienieerensreseesrasarecnnesnressrenns 6,085 2,724
Unreserved - Undesignated ....ouvevieerivrieeieerearrnierirriesesnererreesssesrresensennnes (1,585) 1,804
Total Fund Balance ........ccvvivviiiiiiimiiniinnicn e 4,500 4,528
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ........eeceeeeevreeeiirirerirennieeeesesvenenonns $ 4,985 $ 5,085
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental .........cucvivevrereerrenenrnenrereeennennenen. $ 7,320 $ 12,458 $ 7,769 $ (4,689
Miscellaneous:
INEEIEST 1enrrrnreieeneenrererrneeeeeneerrrrreensreasneernnrarssen - - 31 31
(01371 N - - 1,369 1,369
Total REVENUES ...vveevernerereierierenerrennerirernnnees 7,320 12,458 9,169 (3,289)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal SEerviCes ......ovvvvrereveerenreenererenens - 131 5 126
City CoUNCl veveeerreeeereirenrerrnreereereeeeeresannreranes 44 45 45 -
CUSLOMET SEIVICES vuvveerrnrierreirninernerrerererensernncennn. 47 47 43 4
| 1 U URN - 957 720 237
Prosecuting AttOIMEY ....cvverreeriuerereeiceeanernerenseenens 1,352 1,924 1,148 776
Total General gOVEIMMENT ...ccueveruereenerreuneerenneens 1,443 3,104 1,961 1,143
Public safety:
Emergency ServiCes .......vveeeeincenierneeunsrenernereneenes 472 472 472 -
1 (3N - 35 35 -
|14 6 )7 OO 45 53 26 27
Medical EXamiNer .v.vuveveeeeevervirnenerirerenernerennrenes - 5 - 5
o) | ol S - 2,043 564 1,479
Total PUDIic SAfety .cceuvvrverreriirerrniereerinrenarennnans. 517 2,608 1,097 1,511
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance .......ccoceevviiieeiviencerencnennneennns -~ 4,000 4,000 -
Sanitation:
Environmental Services .......ccvvveeemrernorieciivereneennnns - 245 245 -
Human services:
COmMMUNILY SEIVICES vuvvrrrerereivarrenererererrerireerunen 4,931 4,965 4,529 436
Culture-recreation:
ENterprise ServiCes ..cu.evveerrrererreraivenrenenneneneeenans - 218 218 -
Parks and Recreation ..........cccevveevveeiiininienncnrnncnnns 250 1,415 895 520
Total Culture-recreation .....vcceeereerrrvereencrennrnnnes 250 1,633 1,113 520
Total EXPenditlures .....v.ceveevreirererereirnneeenneens 7,141 16,555 12,945 3,610
Revenues under Expenditures .........oocvvvevennnnneereenns 179 (4,097) (3,776) 321
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... - - 1,804 1,804
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ..c.ceveverirecinrieurerinierirrereerenneeeenes $ 179 $ (4,097) (1,972) $ 2,125
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance

Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .....coueeiiiiininiinnnnniin, 5,181
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ..........cc...... (1,651)
Accrued expenditires ....ccoevevereereerunrenreereenrenecnen 218
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .................... (3,361)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSis) .eveevereeememmmenererrertemmrmrreeeteeeeceeceeereenns (1,585)
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......covvevennnnricnnns 6,085
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) «.cccvevrrerirerennnne $ 4,500
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Community Programming ....eceeeeeveveerrnereersennvnrernnens $ 50 $ 50 $ 47 $ (3)
Workforce Investment AcCt .....ooveuvvivnircriiinnneerenneens 214 214 - (214)
Total Federal Grants .......covvieiiiiereienecrnnecinnennen, 264 264 47 (217)
STATE GRANTS:
Community Programming ....cc.cceeevereveeneeennnereaneennns 47 47 87 40
Family Self-Sufficiency ...oceveeervmniireiiemmicriiiiirnnnneens - - 302 302
Hawaii Career Criminal Prosecution .......ccceeevveneeennnes 747 747 583 (164)
Healthy Hawaii Initiative ....ccooeeveevieiieceinvinerenrinenes 200 200 125 (75)
HO'AIZ - JTPA oot e v e veeneesevvaaas 765 765 659 (106)
HTA-County Product Enrichment ........ccoivevevnienncnnnn, - 752 543 (209)
JODS = JTPA et reeeeceeereene s reneserseavanns 274 274 242 (32)
LEPC Emergency Planning and Preparedness .............. 45 53 26 (27)
Lifeguard Services at State Parks ....cceveveerieincinnnnnnnnns 472 472 472 -
North-South Road, Phase I ....ccccovvvvvricrriveniinienennnnns - - 320 320
Program on Aging-State Share ......coceeevevvreneencrennennns 3,476 3,476 3,344 (132)
State Fire Council ....eevevirnerioreniieiiinieeeninieerieesnnenenns 35 70 35 (35)
State Funded Road Maintenance .....cccccceevereninnennnnnne. - 4,000 302 (3,698)
Victim/Witness KOKUa .oeveeeveeerivvncernineeeniienieernneenns 605 658 405 (253)
State Grants-Other ....oevuvrivvecnverieererircieecereerannenen: - 290 277 (13)
Grants from Other AZENcies ....ccveveveerreunerreneerennnennas 390 390 - (390)
Total State Grants ...cccecevvverreveireennerencrennseneens: 7,056 12,194 7,722 (4,472)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL .....ccccovveeee. 7,320 12,458 7,769 (4,689)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESTMENLS .eveirnieenncete e e v errerneenneeeravaes = - 31 31
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:

(013 1-] USRS - - 1,369 1,369
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS .....cerviviriiiriinnnannns - -- 1,400 1,400
TOTAL SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND

REVENUES ..ot e cnreernanens $ 7,320 $ 12,458 $ 9,169 $  (3,289)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WItH TTEASUIY +evvevenrenrnrrnrrenensvnressssennensnsssssssssnnsnsnsssserssssesseseensenrerernenes $ 13,198 $ 13,742
Receivables:
5o 1 L OO PP RPN 2,081 1,687
INLErgOVEINMENTAl ..vvuireiiieerirrrireneeiieeteeivrrneertteerereanerenssaeernneernsensennnerne: 23,101 29,289
Due from other fund:
Special Projects FUNA .......oveveereeeeriiriie et cevecaeerenn s rearenas - 5
TOLAl ASSELS eevenreeenearrnerrrrereenerrenerensreresermsssereasssreoserasssansessannsars $ 38,380 $ 44,723
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE .eveereriiiirireeerieieeereaneereeneseerrraennrseereenssessesnnnssssrransrsan $ 1,867 $ 1,460
Due to other funds:
General FUNA ....oveieeriiiiirereeinin e rrncesreennensertinseneseeseenenserereancsenansenssee 21,800 27,974
Housing and Community Development Revolving Fund .......cc.cevvvereeeneeee. 219 207
Deferred rEVENUE ..cveuiiireiiieieirrecereiienectierirneseenesierneesennssrsnneesrnesrensrenns 2,143 1,994
Total LIaDIlIIES «.vvveerrererevernirerienereereroseeernnmnsrreeseenmersermeressennnnnsens 26,029 31,635
Fund Balance:
Reserved for enCUMDBIances ... .covvivivreeeniiiriimrrececiienee et cerene s rarenens 15,261 16,484
Unreserved - Undesignated ......ccvviuviecieiereirinirecereeirerreernreieeeanecnerensenne (2,910) (3,396)
Total Fund Balance ..o.eveeeiiiiieiiiiiecciere v rrereere e s e e 12,351 13,088
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ..........cceveereveeeervnvisiverervereeeennnnnens $ 38,380 $ 44,723
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental ..........ceuvuveeiererreenneerrreeerernennennn, $ 41,135 $ 79,023 $ 49,010 $ (30,013)
Miscellaneous:
INEEIESE vvevveriereerrrerrrir e reus e reneenaeenrenernerersenns - - 315 315
101 11 1<) SR PRRPRTN 200 200 2,244 2,044
Total REVENUES .vveeeveerennreeeirieerenteeennieeernnneens 41,335 79,223 51,569 (27,654)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ........cevvevmevenrevenrrnrnnnns 376 506 438 68
Design and Construction ......coovvvvevevevineansivennnnnn - 23 9 14
Information Technology .......cvccreeeevemneiieierinnnnennnn, 155 155 109 46
Planning and Permitting ........ccovveeeniiiiiiivinncinnnnen. 254 574 252 322
Prosecuting AttOIMEY ....covvevirremeierncrrenieenevenen 1,873 2,178 1,095 1,083
Total General gOVErNMENt .....ccoevveevvenereenerreanenns 2,658 3,436 1,903 1,533
Public safety:
EMErgency SErviCes ..covvuvverrneeeeeerensrresennnseresoesens - 453 453 -
FITE tvvtrteeiieriieerienerrerennnensrrnssersunsreesnnnsssennensens - 759 708 51
MaYOT eeiiieeinir et ererceeraesrearreesreeasnans s 62 24,494 8,114 16,380
POJICE eereeereiiiviierene e e ce e e e e e e e na e eeen - 15,211 4,268 10,943
Transportation SErviCes ......cecvverreeerreneeerennrennvenn - 2 2 -~
Total PuUblC Safety vueuverieviererreennrrerincrrenennenenns 62 40,219 13,545 27,374
Sanitation:
Environmental Services .......ccvuverrrrenierrenvereerennnnens 200 441 240 201
Human services:
Community SErviCes ....occevriuieeririniiriiercrneeeninenss 17,097 21,852 13,461 8,391
Culture-recreation:
Parks and Recreation ........ccoeeeeviiimrrineeeninecrennnenns 379 379 220 159
Utilities or other enterprises:
Transportation ServiCes ......c.veeeevernrreererucrrruissenens 21,954 22,348 22,156 192
Total EXPenditUures ......ccvveeeveeenereenuererennnreeennns 42,350 89,375 51,525 37,850
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues over (under) Expenditures .....ccccvevuuvvennnns (1,015) (10,152) 44 10,196
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 1,015 1,015 (3,396) (4,411)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZETArY Basis) vuvevveeecerermervereenevsnssrersnessesrereneeenes $ - $ (9,137) (3,352) $ 5,785
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......ccevevvevvineirirennnnn. 10,695
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ........cccovee.e. (11,476)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .......ccceeeueeee. 1,223
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSIS) vureerrenerreieireiieianserenerinceerneeennnenses (2,910)
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......covvvuiiinnreanss 15,261
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .cccvuveeniinnrvnnnenn. $ 12,351
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:

Assistance To Firefighters - FEMA ......vvvivvenmverennnnns $ - $ 648 $ 576 $ (72)
Byrne FOrmula Grant ....cceevveerveneereeernerreeereencennnennns. 153 156 4 (152)
Coastal Zone Management .......ccceveererrecreensrennneenes 254 254 252 (2)
Comprehensive Server Training Program ........ccceeeeenes - 113 113 -
COPS MoOre Grant c.oveeveeerinereererncreniecessesrenseenseneees - 1,658 874 (784)
Crime Victim Assistance Grant ........coeeevervvereceennnene 578 861 628 (233)
Drug Enforcement Agency Marijuana Grant .............. - 409 409 -
Domestic VIOIENCE cuucvnievrerieiieiieeiiienarecrenenereerneeneens 183 183 57 (126)
Great Program .....ceeceveeniiieiiiennorneninnenenneneenencenanes - 255 - (255)
Domestic Violence-Penal Summons and Prosecution .... 148 148 163 15
Economic Opportunities ......cceeevecreenceeereerennreennnnenn. - - 303 303
EPA Grant Projects ocvvvievecvereeuecnreensenseeivernennnsenens - 241 322 81
Equipment Support Funds ....veeuevenveeereniieiniieennnennes - 33 549 516
Federal Highway Administration ........ccceeecvivivvninennnnns - 240 115 (125)
Federal Transit Administration ........cccccceeeevenianncrnnnes 21,800 21,800 21,820 20
FEMA Supplemental Grant Funds ......cceevvevenvinerinennns - 24 239 215
FHWA-Traffic Control SYStem .....cccceveereerenenrernennnnne 154 156 2 (154)
Forensic DNA Testing Program ....c..oceevvivirncreninnnnees - 340 17 (323)
High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Grant ............... - 2,831 2,216 (615)
Home Grant ....oceeeeverreeiieiiiierieneriinnerneeerencsrenrenenes 689 691 1,101 410
Homeland Security Grant Funds ........cccccceevnivenciennene. 62 24,473 5,890 (18,583)
HUD - Youthbuild Program ......c..cceevenivinriecrieciennnne. 350 942 368 (574)
Justice AssiStance Grant .....ceveeveeveeceeensrereneenensensns 556 1,088 797 (291)
Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block Grant ............ 300 647 401 (246)
Local Law Enforcement Block Grants ........ccocevneerenne. 256 270 - (270)
Metropolitan Medical Strike Team .......cccoevvuvrrnncrennnns - 452 450 (2)
Native Hawaiian Housing Block Grant .........cceuveeeeeee. - 84 - (84)
Oahu Metropolitan Planning Organization ................. - 320 - (320)
Program On AGING ...cceuveveerienreeereneennereserensaennanan 4,404 4,404 2,956 (1,448)
Project Leam ...ucieveeericnrmvieienieeieeeerearenenernsrasannes - 15 15 -
Rebuild America Program .....cc.ceveeverienvenieveenincennenns - 23 9 (14)
Rural Oahu Development Program .....c.cccevevveveennennn, 250 2,173 210 (1,963)
Shelter Plus Care Program ........cceevveveivneiriinnnnnennnns - - 1,524 1,524
Statewide Medical-Legal Collaborative Project ............ - 38 35 (3)
Summer Food Service Program .........ccoceeivviinninnnannns 300 300 220 (80)
Supportive Housing Program .....cceeveeeveiirennincennennnne 3,050 3,050 388 (2,662)
Traffic Safety Education Program ......cccccoveverercennnnnnn - 154 44 (110)
Twenty-First Century Learning Centers Grant ............. 79 79 - (79)
Volunteer Fire Assistance Grant .....cc.cocevcvveneerennenene. - 110 60 (50)
Workforce Investment ACt ...o.evvveierverencriiiinnnnienennen 6,969 8,760 5,418 (3,342)
Youth Offender Demonstration Program ................... 600 600 465 (135)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ...ccoevvvnnennennn 41,135 79,023 49,010 (30,013)




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
{Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 2)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEQUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESUMENLS vevnriirivrreirenreenreernrrrnerrareerneanerennss - - 315 315
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
(0117} SRRSO 200 200 2,227 2,027
Sundry Refunds c...oeveeviveeiiiieiiiiiieniinrecerreereannnens - - 17 17
TOtal OthEr cevunieenieeeriiieiereeerrteierenerersresasenannes 200 200 2,244 2,044
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ....occiiiiiriiininneennn. 200 200 2,559 2,359
TOTAL FEDERAL GRANTS FUND
REVENUES ...t rrcrrecnnernecrnae e $ 41,335 $ 79,223 $ 51,569 $ (27,654)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

REHABILITATION LOAN FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury «.c.oevevceevernerenreernnnn

Receivable:

oY 1 L SRR

TOLAl ASSELS vereernnrrerererenerrnrrenrrenarereernaeresnsserrerssssscesnnsennsessesnrerans

LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE

Liability:

Deferred revenue .....cccccevvvevinennnee

Total LIability voveevrnveiiieieeiiiirrereereereeticenseternnrerarensansnnnensensrorennns

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ............
Total Fund Balance ...............

Total Liability and Fund Balance

(Amounts in thousands)

......................................................

......................................................

-------------------------------------------------------

......................................................

......................................................

....................................................

183

2006 2005
3,730 3,120
10,887 11,480
14,617 14,600
11,700 11,559
11,700 11,559
2,917 3,041
2,917 3,041
14,617 14,600




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
REHABILITATION LOAN FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Revenues:
Miscellaneous:

Total Revenues

Expenditure:
Current:

Human services:
Community Services

Total Expenditure
Revenues over Expenditure

Other Financing Source:

Transfer in:

Other - Budget and Fiscal Services

(Amounts in thousands)

.....................................

.....................................

.............................................

..........................................

.........................................

...................................

.........................

Revenues and Other Source over Expenditure...........

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 .........

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basis)

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances

..................................................

...............................

------------------

...................

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP Basis)

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis)

..................

....................................

........................
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FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
$ 260 $ 137 $ (123)
2,421 1,923 (498)
2,681 2,060 (621)
2,060 2,060 -
2,060 2,060 -
621 - (621)
1,200 - (1,200)
1,821 - (1,821)
$ 1,821 - $  (1,821)
1,843
(1,967)
124
2,217
S 2917



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

REHABILITATION LOAN FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Finai Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:

INVESHITIENTS vvevevrereerieensreanerrnreresrriinseeeersnssssneeesas $ 200 $ 114 $ (86)

OThEr SOUICTES vuvevereriinrreneceinrernaerereaesaerrereneserens 60 23 (37)
TOtal INTETESE vuvevvvrrneeinerenererereiereenernnennerranaronns 260 137 (123)

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Repayments of Department of Housing

and Community Development Loans:

PrinCIPal coveeeciieecrerr et 2,300 1,845 (455)
INEEIESE veeneiiieeiiriie ettt ae e 120 77 (43)
Late Charge «.vovevevreirciciiiiniceii s ernenaes 1 1 -
Total Other Miscellan€ous .....cevevvevrerererevnerrencnenn, 2,421 1,923 (498)
TOTAL REVENUES ....otviiiiiiiirrerrcre e eeeeen, 2,681 2,060 (621)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE

TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:

Other Transfer -

Community Development Fund ......ccccoevrivrmnnieernnen 1,200 - (1,200)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE .............. 1,200 - (1,200)
TOTAL HOUSING AND COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT REHABILITATION
LOAN FUND ..ot e e eeneeenen e $ 3,881 $ 2,060 $  (1,821)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIEH TTEASUIY +uvvvvrererrrarerireneeeeerreerrreeeererereseeeseesessssssnssersssssrssssasasssssens $ 866 $ 833
TOLAl ASSEL «eeeeiiiiiireiinieee i rtree s e e s e cane e s e e e rrere s e nre e e e neneeennnes $ 866 $ 833
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - Undesignated ... .ceeveeeuvvivieeineceeruerereieriercrrrrrerreessennnsesnnes $ 866 $ 833
Total Fund Balance .......uceveviiiiiiiminiiiiieccnircniteenisse e 866 833
Total Fund Balance ........cevvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiniinnniierieaens $ 866 $ 833
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
INTETESE cevvueerereeinieeeerirererenereervaeseennnneeeeernnnannees $ - $ 33 $ 33
Total REVENUE ..cvveiveeiieiiienereie e eeneeenaens - 33 33
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 807 833 26
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELary Basis) v.ceeeevevereeeeeiririrreenereenessessasnnnsnennes $ 807 866 $ 59
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .....ccovvevievencerniannenn, -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .....c...cco.vvvune -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .......cco.coeceenns -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSIS) +oevenirirnneinirreeeniieuirereerrneerssrennnenens 866
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......cccevvveenrennnne -
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ...cooeereenrennernnnn, $ 866
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Qriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEQUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESLITIENTS 1uvvevevrnnierrnererereenenseeressnseeeernsenerersnnns $ - $ 33 $ 33
TOTAL PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES,
HAWAII R-15 FUND REVENUE ................. $ - $ 33 $ 33
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
ASSETS
Cash and investments: :
WIEH TTEASUTY rvveeeererrnnnnnsnrnrrrneeenrsrernrnrnrssrsrnsrsrrerressetreseeseeeseeneenarsrrenns $ 6,646 $ 4,965
Receivables:
Accounts (net of allowance for uncollectibles) ......coveeeeveveiivenirerniirencenenn. 427 390
LOANS crenieeerir e s i e ee st st erereeaerer e e s evrare s e e s erar s e s rae v e e ar s earnres 2,964 2,964
TOLAL ASSELS vevrerrunensieerererienuenacsiaereeeransonenssessssssseeerennrnssnnsesseeses $ 10,037 $ 8,319
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE «evveriiiriierireeeertiriereerseeeeeeeerererasasesserrererrnssasasnsesesnens $ 127 $ 124
Deferred IEVENUE ..u.veueeiveirreerieineeeietiarieneearerrenrararesasassrsrenerrenssnnrens 3,391 4,222
Total LIabilIties «..vevvveeierrerenrererrrunrreertemereeeanunresrestnrsesrnnnnesensnnnsres 3,518 4,346
Fund Balance:
Reserved for enCUMDBIanCes .......ceuvveeveerernrireniriieririinieree et eeeansenens 6,587 4,041
Unreserved - Undesignated ......coeviereeniieirerieinieniieenireeserereeeeesnenenannses (68) (68)
Total Fund BalanCe ......ueeivveiiieririecieorierinrnesereresereenessseneniresesnness 6,519 3,973
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ......cooeeveeiveirmrvnniiiineneerncrennnnnnnn. $ 10,037 $ 8,319
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
INtergovernmMental ......vevvvvereereeereervreniisenrensereseeneeen: $ 36,760 $ 36,400 $ (360)
Miscellaneous:
INTETESE «oveeenn ittt reene et s renrre s rnar s reeneans - 234 234
L@ 111 RPN - 66 66
Total REVENUES ..cvvvvvierinniiirreiicnrereennecrrenrinaene 36,760 36,700 (60)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services .......cceovvvivnveencrennnenennen 176 176 -
Information Technology ...covevvveevirerieireieninercnnenes, 120 119 1
Total General government .........cceeevvenveianeennnen. 296 295 1
Human services:
COMMUNILY SEIVICES voviveerrreiineeieieenereerernnereennen. 36,464 36,240 224
Total EXpenditures ......oveveeveeuerieunerienereeennrenens 36,760 36,535 225
Revenues over (under) Expenditures ........ccocvvevueneens - 165 165
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... - (68) (68)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ......cecveerrrrereeeeiereiicrreeneeeeiereeeeenens $ - 97 $ 97
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......cccceevievnvieniannninn. 2,442
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................. (61)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ........c.ceevvennes (2,546)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSIS) wuveeeerenrrneeenerniernirrnrerierarenrernreansesnes (68)
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ...ccovevveervnnnnnnenns 6,587
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ...coveereeevnnrarnnnns, $ 6,519
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
{Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Section 8 Grants:
Moderate Rehabilitation Program, (001) ......cccceenene. $ 70 $ 60 $ (10)
Existing Housing Voucher Program ....c...ccceeevvvvennnn. 36,572 35,541 (1,031)
Moderate Rehabilitation Program, (002) ................. 118 Q7 (21)
Mainstream VOUCHET .uoivevnrveriiiiiiiiiiiresenereereranenes - 702 702
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ....ccovvverennnen. 36,760 36,400 (360)
MISCELLANEQUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESTIMENLS vevivveeernrnienrereeeniereeerernarnsenseaseerranrenee - 231 231
Other SOUICES cvvviiueinienririrreeenieieeranreeerencrensasene - 3 3
TOtal INtErest ..ovvnivrinreerereeenernreneeneeirreesaesnrens - 234 234
OTHER MISCELLANEOQUS:
Rents:
Rental for Use of Land.....cvcevevrneinieeiiinnnrinnvenccannns - 29 29
Other: :

ESCREALS .uiveieiinerrainereeeerraerenreneernersenssnernrevensonne - 37 37
Total Other Miscellaneous .....c.cceevvvevicrenirennnnnn. - 66 66
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ..covvviieirerreerieneenn - 300 300
TOTAL HOUSING AND COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT SECTION 8
CONTRACT FUND REVENUES......ccoovevennnenn $ 36,760 $ 36,700 $ (60)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WD TTEASUIY +vvevrerrenrenrerrrrrerressesesesenrereerrerresrmoreeereseesserreeseeraesaeransanes $ 526 $ 656
TOMA ASSEL vvvevencereseesseesnesseneessenseaneessesssersessessssnnees R $ 526 % 656
LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE
Liability:
Deferred TEVENUE «....eeverereereeiieriirere st eeeseteeesnrer e manassenaeesenmrnesaans $ 285 $ 407
TOtal LIGDIIILY vvuvvvrreenrenreriearanirrieirereeeernnernesnernssassersunensesenserarees 285 407
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - undesignated ......veveereeiieiirireienieeniinnrre e eereeeren s 241 249
Total Fund Balance ...cc.eeeeeeviiiiiiiiiiereniiiiiiicenceccriiiniii e 241 249
Total Liability and Fund Balance .......ccevevvuererrrinerrrreeniinereennereerenenes $ 526 $ 656
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)

Revenue:
Miscellaneous:

(0111 1<] SR

Total REVENUE c.vevveriniinrenrenieneeenirnrenreneennss

Expenditures:
Current:
Human services:

CoOmMmMUNILY SEIVICES v.vevrvvrrrirnnerrenenrerierannees
Total EXpenditlures ....oveeeeverveerenerennrererenernnnens
Revenue over (under) Expenditures .........cceeeene.

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ....

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basis) .....cceivirenirinnennrrniiniiiceenens

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ....ccceiviiiiiiinnnnens
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .............
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ........eeeeue.

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP BaSis) .eveereenirnriinrieeeruenreriieeesrenereesecnes
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....cccoveevennne.

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....ccevuvnnnen

.....

.....

.....

.....

.....
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Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
200 27 $ (173)
200 27 (173)
158 35 123
158 35 123
42 (8) (50)
219 249 30
261 241 $ (20)
241
241



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
Sundry Realizations .....cceeerevnerrueerrnueeereecrecnnernnnens $ 200 $ 27 $ (173)
TOTAL LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND
REVENUE ..ot evneevnee e $ 200 $ 27 $ (173)
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WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ..oooevevvvnceiieiienencreeeanenns
Due from other funds:

Special Projects Fund .....cccovvvneevnnnnnn.

Federal Grants Fund .......ccvveenivinninnnens
Inventories - Municipal Stores ...............

Total ASSELS vvvvrenererieeieeerrernnreenes

LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCES

Liability:
Accounts payable .....ocovviviviiiienniinnnn.

Total Liability «...oceveveiecinnniniannnn,

Fund Balances:
Unreserved - undesignated .................

Total Fund Balances .....cc.evvvvvenennen

Total Liability and Fund Balances ....

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

REVOLVING FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)

Housing and
Improvement Community Municipal
District Development Stores
Revolving Revolving Revolving Totals
Fund Fund Fund 2006 2005

$ 1,511 $ 5 $ 139 $ 1,655 $ 1,645
- - - - 12
- 219 - 219 207
-- - 23 23 28
$ 1,511 $ 224 $ 162 $ 1,897 $ 1,892
$ - $ - $ 3 $ 3 $ -
- - 3 3 -
1,511 224 159 1,894 1,892
1,511 224 159 1,894 1,892
$ 1,511 $ 224 $ 162 $ 1,897 $ 1,892

195



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

REVOLVING FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

Housing and
Improvement Community Municipal
District Development Stores
Revolving Revolving Revolving Totals
Fund Fund Fund 2006 2005
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
O] 11 (ISR $ - $ . $ 35 $ 35 $ 29
Total REVENUE ...ceevveeerernrncneenannns - - 35 35 29
Expenditure:
Current:
General government .....oeeevevenneeennnns 3 - 30 33 23
Total Expenditure ......coeevvvevvvneennnn, 3 - 30 33 23
Revenue over (under) Expenditure .... (3 - 5 2 6
Fund Balances - July 1 «..ovvvenreineninnnnnnen, 1,514 224 154 1,892 1,886
Fund Balances - June 30 ......cccveeeenennnnn. $ 1,511 $ 224 $ 159 $ 1,894 $ 1,892
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 3Q, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WILh TIEASUIY .eeeerrriirreiieeeeirerernenrseseeeeereersrnnnnnsasressrassannnrnnssnsressesenrenns $ 279 $ 2,160
With fiSCal AZENLS veuvirniirnieeeriniirirrueiierneeentrrnrrereaersrneeesennsrrnrenseraraneees - 4
Due from other fund: '
@731 -1 171 1 o RN 44 -
TOLAl ASSELS vuveeerrrrrrrrenererrerieeeraresenrearssssssserssseeeeerrannssessnnesessnnns $ 323 $ 2,164
LIABILITIES
Liabilities:
Interest payable - MAtUured ...ooueveiirirveeereeiierreeeerreeeerrninrererrnessrerenssreenns $ 139 $ 142
Bonds payable - Matured ....ocucvereeriieiricierriin e rene e e ene s eaan 184 209
Due to other fund:
General FUN ...ovvvvreiiir et errrereecr e e rr s rncreassarsrreran s e s eannsen - 1,813
Total LIabilItIES vvvvnerereriuriernreeeecerereeerrnirrensressnnesrenerssersersarersnnsaenes $ 323 $ 2,164
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
Expenditures:
Tax exempt commercial paper:
PrinCiPal FEtIFEIMENL «vvvvvveeireierriereerererrerereeeerrrereseereereessersassressssnnssnsnrent $ 153,200 191,800
INEETESt CHATEES vvevvrivieriinreieeie e e reereerreresrreuseertsersnssersnrrerensrrenserses 2,628 2,918
General obligation bonds:
Bond principal retiremMent .......ovvvevviiiiiiiiiiiii e e 94,474 79,844
INLEIESt CHATZES .ovvvrieenreienerrine e renirrterrrneetrnerraneessarasserneserennerrennsens 86,817 80,687
Total EXPeNndItUIES vvuvveerireiineieieneriariieereeererenerntereassrssernsrensennsennes 337,119 355,249
Other Financing Sources (Use):
Issuance of general obligation bonds ......cccvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiivecr - 165,313
Issuance of refunding bonds ........coicviiiiiiiriiiiiirir 387,324 145,077
3103 Te I 1 €1 111101 1 ) RO OO URPPPPRPPPP 17,054 26,501
BONA dISCOUNT vvuirniiiienieiiii e rrere s reessrreeeevesenernnsssensnecrnnssennreenes (115) (14)
Transfers from other funds:
General Fund - Principal «.cccooeevemiiiiiiniimieiiiinnenceceninnnin e 94,674 79,844
General FUund - INTEIeSt vveeveeervreerirreerereceeerreneeriresesseesesreenennnnensannsensres 81,182 83,605
Payment of refunded bONds ........coceviviiiiiiiiiiiiinieri e (243,000) (145,077)
Total Other Financing Sources (LISES) vu.vvuevreeevrivrerrereenereeereerisrennenn. 337,119 355,249
Other Financing Sources over Expenditures and Other Use ...c..ccovvvivvvennnnne. - -
Fund Balances = JUIY T civuerenreiiiiiie i enneree e ra s ensceepen s e ens -- -
Fund Balances - JUNe 30 ....vieuirieiiieiiiieinrennerreieeraeesransseneseae s rensseneaes $ - -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
Wit TT@ASUIY .evvvveeveretererrrnenneneererusriarssrerererrrieraeeresseereeesersasraransenasenen $ 1,002 $ 1,028
Receivables:
Special assesSIMENtS = CUITENL vevevrueerrerneeereenunrerernmnnneeerrenserserersarassasnnnsens 127 127
Special assessments - deferred ....ocieeeeieeiiiieeriiniirinierniire e rierenteresaenns 343 730
B 17 I A $ 1,472 $ 1,885
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Interest payable - MAtUred .c.oceeeveiiii i v e e e r e e e $ 4 $ 4
Bonds payable - matured ............ et v e r s s s saa e 5 5
Due to other fund:
Capital Projects FUN ....civeieieiie it ren e see s e see vt s enaes 68 93
Deferred FEVENUE ...ccuvivriiiiiiiiiirciiiieireaeeraeennaeesrasesaneeenssnissmnrenrsessenns 343 730
Total LIaDIHTIES vvvveevrrrnerreereiereerennieeeternereeeraeenereerunneererasaeresannanes 420 832
Fund Balance:
Reserved for debt SErVICE .uuuveiurieriieiriienercirirerirereeteerrrersceeeraesrnasenes 1,052 1,053
Total FUNd BalanCe ...covveeiirieieriimiiiiieirennrirecesserranenserssrrenssereenses 1,052 1,053
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .......ecevverveveieieiiernvereninrverernesnennens $ 1,472 $ 1,885
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
Revenues:
SPECIAl ASSESSIMENLS «.vvvveeereenranrrnneeeeererrcrrerrrreeeeeseeeeareeeraseassassornsnsnsnnsnnnes $ 387 $ 419
Miscellaneous:
INEETESE «uveeeeeieiiiiiarineerreeerreetreeesaraeerrnesserassernnssensssansessanssssnsnersanas 60 90
OThET ceiiireeieiiircirte e r e v rteeseersreernessranserasssesnsrennssssersssennssrnnnsennns 7 3
TOLAl REVEIUES ...venreriiiiiuiienrinrenarteeernsiuereeeeenesransiunsreessnsassrsnnsennes 454 512
Expenditures:
Special assessment bonds:
Bond principal retireMENT cuu.vuuiveerireieierierieneineeesnteenaernnresnernereneasnrnns 355 365
INLEIrESt CRATZES ivvverrreeiieiiiiiiiiere e rae s et s eens s evres s en s e e s s raressenasss 32 57
Total EXPENAILUIES «.vevuviereririeereuneerirenirrnereraereerrreensreenserresessnrennns 387 422
Revenues over EXPenditures .....ccoeeeereiimrmnierereecieiniiinnnierenneeresirecsenennsnen 67 90
Other Financing Use:
Transfers to other fund:
Capital Projects FUNA ..c.ueiereeieiieiiireirrieiernneerrennreernvensnssecesnesssersmnnesen: (68) (23)
Revenues under Expenditures and Other Use ........covvvvvveirrvnninniirriennnreneeen (1) (3)
Fund Balances - JUIY 1 .coeierriiiiiiei it enerenn e ene s snnrens s rassenenas e 1,053 1,056
Fund Balances - JUNE 30 ....evveeirimiieerenrireneetetreeernnrnsre s e s veeseressenssenaesasenes $ 1,052 $ 1,053

200



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WL TIEASUIY .ueeererererierreiiieierrereertreuseereereeeeeersssrsencsasesssererrmasnnsnnarres $ 30,495 $ 17,092
Due from other funds:
General FUN ...oovviiniiiiiiiiiiiieie et reeers e n e erev s e ane s areee 3 -
Solid Waste Special FUN ....ccerniireniiierieeeienienreenerreenereein s reeeeeneeenne 177 113
TOLAL ASSELS +eivveerennuenaiarierreetenraeeeerreeaernannnesnsaeseerarennennrsnsannnsss $ 30,675 $ 17,205
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE ceevvvririeriieieeeeeee e cvrrnne e rvere e vrenreeseae e eennernens $ 5,993 $ 7,938
Due to other fund:
SEWET FUNG ceniiiniiiiiiiiietier e rrer et cte e e e s s e s raeceressnsenareanessansens 3,584 4,015
Total LIaDIlItIES +ovvveeveriarrneeeerrrreereneenir e rerrestreeennesiiererreereecennenes 9,577 11,953
Fund Balance:
Reserved for encumbrances .......oovvevenciiiiniiiieiiminiiiieiin s 217,618 234,246
Unreserved - undesignated .....couvvierueeiiiiiiiunnieninieienreccereseeennsercnnsssessses (196,520) (228,994)
Total FUnd BalanCe ..uceveeeeeieerriririnrineiieiirereieereerennecennssennssannses 21,098 5,252
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .......cceeeeevreeririreierriiresrnsnnnnenns $ 30,675 $ 17,205
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
Revenues:
Miscellaneous:
11 <) AU $ - $ 108
OTNET ittt et ree i st v e e e te et ane s srenesennsssererserranrerasnsernsesen 40 -
TOtal REVENUES e.veerneiiiniiniirieeiereuaininneresereennneerenserrruserenserennesreses 40 108
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General OVEIMMENT vvueivereerereerenierrnerereerernnsernnsseensrererserersnsersnssenenns 15,815 16,968
PUDHC SAfELY ©vvneeernenieriienerererenirereriiseeereeeaerertrnenesreeenernenserrasvssseennnen. 19,053 10,570
Highways and Streets ...ceuvenverirniiiiriii it reerra s eenesanereneananes 4,864 23,106
CUILUTE-TECTEALION 1vvvivenrerreereunereneerrrserensieereesenssresresernsnsemnnrsenasesaenens 27,484 42,536
Total EXPENAITUIES ..cvvveireeneeerieeinneerinrereeterererrenreeseeeseenneerenerensnes 67,216 93,180
Revenues under EXpenditlres ....c.cceveeeriiiiineiiirinieiieinneniceisenereneen (67,176) (93,072)
Other Financing Sources:
Sales Of CAPILAl ASSELS 1vvvveereireenrerrerrrrretnarrrerierrrcerreasrerrsreerneerensersansseens - 479
Issuance of tax exempt commercial PaPEr ...ovvveeecieneiiiiiniinoreceenneeaas 83,022 96,250
Total Other FINancing SOUICES ..vvevereveiierereeeenaieneeenarrarerearerasanneses 83,022 96,729
Revenues and Other Sources over EXpenditUures ......covveeevrenneeenreenneoveennnns 15,846 3,657
Fund Balance = JUIY T oo et vtr st s e s enesasa v saea s s e s snsannans 5,252 1,595
Fund Balance - JUNE 30 ..ocviiieiiierriie e eeeeeveeeereraeree e e seenres s sesrennreeenenns $ 21,098 $ 5,252
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WItH TTEASUIY vrvvveremrerreurerierrereereereererrereeraesenessreesresassrssssassnnsranssnnnsnses $ 34,537 $ 6,613
TOLAI ASSEL «evenrenrenrenienrnarneneneneeererrrrtretrrerrrreeeneaeseraesesenesaenssesasnans $ 34,537 $ 6,613
LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE
Liability:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE 1eeeveiiivriiireeereerereenrinerrerennesesereeansesaernnsseseeansssaerrnnnns $ 2,903 $ 8,521
TOtal LIADIlILY eevuvneirerieneerernereernrieererrnnnnereeennsensesernnssesessnnsressnnenss 2,903 8,521
Fund Balance:
Reserved fOr eNCUMDIANCES «..vvvveiiiuierriireieeereernerernrertnersenaeennresrrensensenes 174,368 190,752
Unreserved - undesignated .......cceevviriiieneeineienerinceirreeriereeernssnnrenesenens (142,734) (192,660)
Total FUNA Balance .vuveeeeeivivieiiereireieererrn s s evereineveerenecieannennnns 31,634 (1,908)
Total Liability and Fund Balance ....cc.eeervrerruceneieimneeneeennereenneenenennes $ 34,537 $ 6,613
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
Expenditures:

Capital outlay: ,
General GOVEIMIMENT ....ocvvverreuvieverreerererrnrenressseersererueseressssnssssnsrasesnsenns $ 383 $ 111
PUDIIC SAfELY vuvenirireennriereertnraeereeereeerretrenreneenernrenrstereerasrensarrareensens: 4,437 6,532
Highways and SEreets c...viereeivuirienereriirierieiieiceresreeanesrnerernsssenaeesennneren 39,442 32,654
[@311301 =30 (Tl £=F: Vi (o 1 EO RPN PR PPN 84 -
Utilities Or Other enterprises .....ovevvvviirvreeeeeiniiereirieinreerrrerneeeresscrnnenns 7,112 34,827

Total EXPENAILUIES «.veeveurrrereieerieriirrnerreereeeenreneeenreeurennessesrenesnenss 51,458 74,124

Other Financing Source:
Issuance of tax exempt COMMErCIal PAPET vuuvvverrrvireerencerrernerrrsrrnrrrarersaenes 85,000 69,550
Total Other FINANCING SOUICE vvuivvniiriiinriiieereeniivresveescnnsernsrrasanvnes 85,000 69,550
Other Source over (under) EXpenditures .......cccecvveeeereeiiiiininiinnneereneenenns 33,542 (4,574)
Fund Balance - JUIY T coreieei et cencr v e e vren s s vaeseeasaseannssenossnsnns (1,908) 2,666
Fund Balance - JUNe 30 ..oviviiieiiiiiiiieecee e eeeeercee s ctnrrereer e e e rreeseeeaeae s $ 31,634 $ (1,908)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WILh TFRASUIY uuvevreereeeeeeeeriertereeesseseeiesnraseeeserrasnsereesseasnssssessssensnsnsnnes $ 8,627 $ 7,809
Receivables:
LOAIS 1reeiieirineriieie et s rre e st v e s s s e era e e e b e ra e eaa s eereseaaasranrsrateaes 45,767 45,081
INLErgoVEINMENTAl ...vvieiiiieienieriiierieee e ee e e e e ert s erna s err s eaneerasens 1,319 2,269
Due from other fund:
Community Development FUNd .....c..coiviimmiiiiriiiinireimiecienece i renens -- 2
TOLAL ASSELS 1erveeevevireieririerereeseeeraenssssssnnnnnnnnssrsrnssesrsrerrersreeeananenss $ 55,713 $ 55,161
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE ..vvvirieieeeeirieetireeeereresirarreeeseersrererersssaresaeeesansnsannens $ 1,334 $ 1,448
Deferred FEVENUE ...cvveeiverreriererrieetnrernieriaeeeennereeesesnnssennnsenrasensneerenses 46,188 46,241
Total LIabilIties «..ceeeeerruveirereerrerernenrrsieerrererreseeeeneessnneessseerereennnnns 47,522 47,689
Fund Balance:
Reserved for enCUMDBIANCES ...cuvevvruremecerenrerrrareeteierennereeesseonserasesserosenss 90,604 37,378
Unreserved -~ undesigNated ....oeevivicirvineriniiiierirrircennrerrneseeesrsenssenesens (82,413) (29,906)
Total Fund Balance ...c....ueueeiviiiiiiiniiieiiiiiiinicccecrciee e 8,191 7,472
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .......ccocceieeveerriiniiiinrecieerieneenenenes $ 55,713 $ 55,161
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
Revenue:
INTErZOVEIMIMENTAL uvvvviiieriirrrrerrrererrrererireererrrrereeeereeataeresaeeeessessarrrsssnnn. $ 15,197 $ 12,481
TOLAl REVENUE «evvveeieiriieiieieeirieruiieceeerriarecessenasaennesenssesssnssannnnns 15,197 12,481
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General GOVEIMMENT «...cvieirvrreerernnreenereeeerrerercesssernsesnnsnsersesernssrrensrerens 1,092 912
PUDHC SAfELY wuvevivirenirerereierievreie s ireneirererenneererneessernnnuresransassereennnns: 1,567 731
HighWays and SIrEELS .u.vvuvveereeernnrererrneerisrisessserrersessnerressrasrssrsesranennes 1,381 5,830
HUMAN SETVICES trvrvnirnenrennererarrrnaereenaerernaseresssansesrnssesrasssannnssrnsesensnssren 7,298 1,972
CUILUIE-TECTEALION Luvevveeriereiirnireeneeereretnesrenireranssennssrrnsesranessenersenensenes 18 80
Utilities or Other eRtErPriSES «.u.viiveuuurerrrrenmirretmriieierraensstiserernrinseann, 3,185 1,523
Total EXPenditures ..c...ovveiveeiiimiiiiiiiriiieretnineniereerireecensisenvenanes 14,541 11,048
Revenue under EXPenditUres .....cevuueeeieerreereenererereesnneenrnsesserersncrenennes 656 1,433
Other Financing Source:
Transfer from other fund:
Community Development FUNA .....ociueirrmimirmerirrerrenreeeeriine e renaneens 63 371
Total Other FINancing SOUICE ...uuevveerrrvenirrnerrreriretiereieenarerneranenenss 63 371
Revenue and Other Source over EXpenditures ......coveeveveeiveerievnnieevennennnn 719 1,804
Fund Balance - JUIY T et rceee s ens s cnneseenesennnsesnnnrersanennes 7,472 5,668
Fund Balance = JUNE 30 ...civeeieieeririeievirneneereiteseerbereesersnnneesrenanesessannns $ 8,191 $ 7,472
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2006

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2005

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ...ceeceveeeereinereeneeeennnees

Receivables:

Intergovernmental .........cvvveeveeeennnnn.
(7117 O

Due from other fund:

(Amounts in thousands)

....................................................

.....................................................

....................................................

Improvement District Bond and Interest Redemption Fund ........coovveevnevannnn,

TOtal ASSELS cvvvvevenrenrenrencneennnns

LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE

Liability:

Accounts payable .....cccoeeeiveerinninnne.

Total LIability «eveeeneeniiiiiiiiiiiri e ver e e rrenran e s e e e vasaes

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ..............
Unreserved - undesignated ...............

Total Fund Balance .................

Total Liability and Fund Balance

....................................................

....................................................

....................................................

....................................................

....................................................

....................................................
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2006 2005
$ 25515 24,203
- 184

- 143

68 93

$ 25583 24,623
$ 566 690
566 690
13,767 12,924
11,250 11,009
25,017 23,933

$ 25,583 24,623




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
(Amounts in thousands)

2006 2005
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
17157 PR $ 4,200 $ 1,202
Total REVENUE .cevveniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicenin et et 4,200 1,202
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General GOVEIMIMENT «evuuuvreiiiennrereiererrereeseennnrrensseressasersnsesnessrasssnanssenns -- 272
HighWays and SITEETS v.uuevivurerrreerirerrierernereenrererneresnessrnnseennssranerennesans 276 647
SANMILALION Luiieuirirreirenirreirereeerenieeraeeranreerneesensssesnsnserenssenarsasnnsernsennnns 1,874 196
CUIUIE-TECIRATION +vevrerernrrrreresrerrmnnssererrisererersenssseensrnsensreruonsssscnnnsarens 1,464 1,661
TOtal EXPENAILUIES vvvvrnreererriereenncenaernnrrrnresessnnessesenneenranseraseaneses 3,614 2,776
Revenue over (under) EXpenditiures .....ovveevereecemicenrireerioneeerennsenererenenns 586 (1,574)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers from other funds:
BIkeWay FUNA c..oiieiiriiveree et e e e enaeseve e v e s e en s e er e s e 447 123
Parks and Playgrounds FUnd .......coveeiimirecrriiiiinireece et e eneeennens 486 1,000
Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve FUNd ......cooceveeniiiiiiiiinniiiin e ceenenriens 425 -
Improvement District Bond and Interest Redemption Fund ..........cccoovvnee 68 23
Transfers to other funds:
General FUNA .ovvvieeiiieiite ettt e rescerate s e e s e s e sra s sanssaansees - (105)
BIKEWAY FUNM oeeeereiiiieiice e s crreesreere e re s rene s eerasena s anne s (123) (391)
Parks and Playgrounds FUd ......coocvevirienreinncinerieiiiee e cereneennenrnvennenns (805) (134)
Total Other Financing Sources (USeS) «.cvuviveeeevecriecieirnnereereereenenenn, 498 586
Revenue and Other Sources
over (under) Expenditures and Other USes .......ccovevvuecreniireenieeennrennnen 1,084 (988)
Fund Balance - JUIY T oot cenne e cer e e e e e 23,933 24,921
Fund Balance - JUNE 30 covovieeeiiieeeie e cereenrenreeeeere e e s e re s e e e s e e e ne e $ 25,017 $ 23,933

208



Yy s

o W) Setmoenn

STATISTICAL SECTION
(Unaudited)



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Governmental activities
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total governmental activities net assets

Business-type activities
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total business-type activities net assets

Primary government
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total primary government net assets

TABLE 1

NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT
FISCAL YEARS 2002 - 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
Fiscal Year

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
$ 275456 $ 262,817 § 211,083 $§ 155932 $ 151,597
1,347 1,412 1,056 1,053 1,052
79,576 47,330 84,837 95,024 97,865
356,379 311,559 296,976 252,009 250,514
725,510 702,785 747,875 759,186 694,775
54,489 20,603 22,584 26,882 35,425
63,894 20,841 (52,186) (62,557) 549
843,893 744,229 718,273 723,511 730,749
1,000,966 965,602 958,958 915,118 846,372
55,836 22,015 23,640 27,935 36,477
143,470 68,171 32,651 32,467 98,414
$ 1,200272 $§ 1055788 $ 1015249 $§ 975520 $ 981,263
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TABLE 2
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FISCAL YEARS 2002-2006
{Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited}

Fiscal Year
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Expenses
Governmental activities:
General government... 141,340 § 148379 $§ 147,298 § 146,022 § 145,177
Public safety............. ... 221,355 264,427 259,067 302,231 300,245
Highways and StreetsS.........oooovveoiiiiviiniis e 61,245 45,049 18,667 23,263 35,795
SANIAHON.....veteie e 562 648 699 902 3,125
Human services. 81,607 74,463 70,165 75,943 79,880
Culture and recreation.... 75,962 68,323 61,158 81,447 86,197
Utilities. ... 48,795 44,261 93,854 65,974 33,579
Retirement and health benefits 93,819 82,684 99,021 110,991 134,657
Miscellaneous 34,153 21,288 29,232 19,445 39,621
INtErest. .. 54,943 60,203 64,558 65,525 81,454
Total governmental activities expenses 813,781 809,725 844,817 891,743 939,730
Business-type activities:
Housing 13,31¢ 24,151 16,247 10,418 12,296
Sewer...... .. 112,700 130,186 123,653 131,452 140,242
Solid Waste................. ... 126,807 140,060 136,623 138,443 145,181
Public Transportation 148,231 150,523 150,267 162,428 175,347
Total business-type activities expenses 401,057 444,920 426,790 442,742 473,066
Total primary government expenses $ 1214838 § 1254645 § 1271607 $ 1334485 $ 1412796
Program Revenues
Governmental activities:
Charges for services:
General government 70,086 § 74512 $ 90,126  $ 98,217  $ 113,459
Public safety.............. 9,535 26,239 26,058 31,017 30,502
Highways and streets 90 2,115 2,232 2,236 2,152
Sanitation............ 2 2 5 36 14
Human services.. 18,334 2,208 2,033 2,010 442
Culture and recreation.. 17,832 19,914 20,012 21,698 21,646
Utilities. ..o 70 - - - -
Operating grants and contributions........ ... 78,500 85,512 93,590 106,383 100,838
Capital grants and contributions...............ooviveiiivn.., 41,336 33,736 67675 19,723 35,200
Total governmental activities program revenues 236,785 244,238 301,731 281,320 304,253
Business-type activities:
Charges for services:
Housing 12,025 18,540 7,948 8,092 8,367
Sewer............... ... 113,811 115,773 116,032 118,893 151,200
Solid Waste ... 76,854 88,429 94,321 96,021 100,452
Public Transportation...........ooivviviiii 32,279 31,776 35,333 41,958 43,502
Operating grants and contributions (a)............ccocoove 21,787 21,212 25,083 27,630 23,516
Capital grants and contributions (a)..................cooeei s 41,790 24,023 50,565 18,461 4,255
Total business-type activities program revenues 298,546 299,763 328,292 311,065 331.292
Total primary government program revenues $ 535341 § 543981 $ 630,023 % 592,375 § 635545
Net Revenue (Expense)
Governmental activities. . ...........ooveeiieei $ (576,988) $ (565,487) $ (543,086) $ (610,423) $ (635477)
Business-type activities............c.ooo (102,511} (145,167) (98,498) {131,687) (141,774)
Total primary government net expense $ (679,497) § (710854) $ (641584) §  (742,110) $ (777,251)
General Revenues and Other Changes In Net Assets
Governmental activities:
General revenues:
Property t8XE8S. ....oiivii e e $ 381,330 $ 385,107 $ 438,964 $ 497,935 $ 595,041
Public service company tax. . 24,821 25,171 22,819 29,665 29,815
Fueltax. ..o, 46,728 47,156 49,271 51,354 52,385
Public utility franchise tax. .. 24217 22,104 26,800 28,382 33,450
Investment earnings............. .. 7,519 3,099 1,807 4,194 11,621
Unrestricted grants and contributions. 31,588 38,771 36,127 39,402 43,269
Harbor Court lease to fee conversion.... 11,971 31,781 - 33,271 -
Other... . 3,858 - 14,120 7,627 3,940
TraNSIRIS. et (41,356) (32,522) (61,508) (126,374) (135,539)
Total governmental activities 490,676 520,667 528,503 565,456 633,982
Business-type activities:
General revenues:
Investment @armings........ccooviiiiviii e 18,828 12,881 11,037 10,551 13,473
Transfers 41,356 32,522 61,505 126,374 135,538
Total business-type activities 60,184 45,503 72,542 136,925 149,012
Total primary government $ 550,860 § 566,170 $ 601,045 § 702,381 $ 782,994
Changes in Net Assets
Governmental aCHVIIES. .................cccovvecrireees. $  (86,310) §  (44.820) §  (14,583) $ (44,967) $ (1,495)
Business-type activities (42,327) (99,664) (25,956) 5,238 7,238
Total primary government changes in net assets $ (128837) § (144484) § (40,539) § (39,729) $ 5,743

(a) Changed to conform to GFOA comments.
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TABLE 4
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FISCAL YEARS 1987 - 2006
{Modified accrual basis of accounting)
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
Fiscal Year
1897 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Revenues:
Taxes.. $ 480,219 § 470,385 § 466,115 § 461265 $§ 448986 $ 477,746 $ 480,851 $ 532,804 $ 607,541 $ 705557
Spegial nents 551 517 537 447 445 440 520 56 419 387
Licenses and permits 46,606 46,483 46,357 55,157 56,266 56,614 61,220 74,138 86,649 100,938
Intergovernmental 123,275 169,759 130,128 165,189 170,182 145,439 144,482 180,846 159,612 169,515
Charges for services. 143,516 146,807 141,828 20,489 20,718 18,482 20,703 22,145 24,346 23,991
Fines and forfeits... 589 559 456 477 366 460 646 657 391 698
Misceilaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries.. 67,687 66,446 78,412 97.143 87,264 76,873 78,808 77,676 86,776 78,993
Interest.. 18,702 20,844 16,567 15,098 15,234 10,086 3,646 2,473 4620 12,506
Other.... 24,832 21,963 32,775 28,796 21,663 38,199 31,165 30,710 24,981 28,854
Total Revenues... 906,977 933,763 913,175 844,051 821,094 824,339 822,141 921,505 995,335 1,121,439
Expenditures:
Current:
General QOVernNMENt...........ccccevvevcreeruerinrens 90,855 92,734 107,163 101,740 104,720 115,314 116,067 115,975 122,306 129,387
Public safety 198,288 201,979 197,615 200,782 217,504 224,274 246,109 256,231 277,867 287,592
Highways and streets. 19,112 18,072 23,872 14,964 14,976 16,122 13,831 14,964 15,731 17,114
Sanitation... 91,232 92,257 82,569 455 482 491 648 692 734 1,251
Human services 57,838 61,508 65,482 61,024 68,986 64,905 52,007 56,994 55,877 57,673
Cutlture and recreation 52,732 53,882 49,674 50,125 55,555 58,410 62,260 59,512 62,971 68,285
Urban redevelopment and housing... 4,060 2,849 - - - - - -~ - -
Utilities or other enterprises 515 951 9,685 20,580 23,621 23,7938 22,567 24,336 29,645 23,330
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits 112,685 117,300 98,458 61,608 60,158 94,330 82,791 99,128 120,111 134,857
19,611 16,551 17,005 14,976 18,774 20,377 18,864 22,213 17,481 18,765
Capital Cutlay:
General government 6,890 12,354 39,539 78.775 69,276 46,377 32,696 30,554 18,263 17,290
Public safety............ 11,108 21,784 24,743 18,357 10,828 16,777 9,802 11,554 17,833 25473
Highways and streets. 9,730 14,690 20,049 24,195 42,910 50,940 57,092 34,895 62,237 45,963
Sanitation.......... 39,527 37,609 33,074 3,678 84 116 196 7 196 1,874
Human services - — - - 3,222 16,950 23,308 17,636 19,142 22,655
Culture and recreation.......... 10,096 16,499 18,435 55,380 60,181 101,692 48,924 36,621 44,277 29,080
Urban redevelopment and housing 12,267 31,544 - - - - - - - -
Utilities or other enterprises 10,809 20,320 7,909 19,646 17,213 25,014 21,704 14,388 36,350 10,297
Debt service: .
PrNCIPAL ..ottt 74,426 90,899 68,501 69,417 147,703 27,728 73,800 258,584 272,856 248,164
INtErest. ... e 93,209 92,703 83,280 75,982 77,896 81,205 83,164 80,774 83,825 89,630
Total Expenditures.........ccooveecnnnniirenns 914,991 996,482 947,053 869,681 991,089 983,865 964,920 1,135,058 1,257,702 1,229,450
Revenues over (under) Expenditures........... (8,014) (62,719) (33,878} {25,630) (169,995) (159,526) (142,779) (213,553) (262,367} (108,011)
Other Financing Sources {Uses):
Issuance of general obligation bonds ............ 99,999 100,000 150,000 111,500 150,060 205,015 80,066 258,793 165,313 -
Issuance of revenue bonds with accrued inter: - - 27,345 - - - - - - -
Issuance of tax exempt commercial paper - - - - - - 36,732 99,264 165,800 168,022
Issuance of long-term notes .. - 8,727 10,999 6,094 - 1,119 2,781 13 -~ -
Issuance of refunding bonds .. - - 138,472 614,474 38,500 9,300 90,5684 - 275,444 145,077 387,324
Bond premium ... . - - - - - - - - 26,501 17,054
Bond discount ... - - -

- - - N - - - (14) (115)
inception of instaliment purchase contracts ... 252 1.936 93 86 2,670 - - - -

Issuance costs - - - (818) - - - - - -
Payment of refunded bonds ~  {138472)  (614,474) (43,500) (9,300) (90,584) - (275,444) (145,077) (243,000)
Sales of capital assets.. 181 7.424 10,188 18,006 283 532 887 10,820 36,369 640
Transfers in... 284,634 349,347 277,672 230,941 221,828 211,809 238,353 274723 254,927 268,137
Transfers out. {282,420) (402,481) (321,659) {348,236) (288,503) (253,265) (266,021) (391,513) (381,301) (403,676)
Transfers to component unit... (84,350) - - - - - - . - —

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses).......... 18,296 64,953 154,639 12,473 86,338 165,310 92,798 252,100 267,595 194,386

Net change in fund balances...........ccocccevere. $ 10,282 % 2234 $ 120,761 $ (13,157) $  (83657) § 5784 $ (49,981) $ 38547 § 5228 $ 86,375

Debt service as a percentage of .

noncapital expenditures 20.6% 21.8% 18.9% 21.6% 28.7% 15.0% 20.4% 34.3% 33.7% 31.5%
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TABLE S

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
REAL PROPERTY ASSESSED VALUES BY CLASSIFICATION AND TAX RATES

FISCAL YEARS 1997 - 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
(Page 1 0of 2)
Value of Building Value of Land Value of

Fiscal Net Taxable Tax Rates Net Taxable Tax Rates Net Taxable
Year Class of Property Building Per $1,000 Land Per $1,000 Real Property
1997 Improved Residential ............. $ 8,406,430 $ 3.92 $ 34,255,677 $ 3.12 $ 42,662,107
Unimproved Residential ......... 43,508 3.92 1,012,525 3.92 1,056,033
Apartment ... 11,658,514 3.52 7,818,914 3.52 19,578,428
Hotel/Resort . 2,045,129 9.64 2,598,091 9.64 4,643,220
Commercial .......ccocveeverirnrenens 4,022,314 8.51 6,521,422 8.51 10,543,736
Industrial ..o 1,500,176 8.51 4,161,332 8.51 5,661,508
Agricultural ... 91,537 9.00 429,454 9.00 520,991
Conservation 70,484 9.00 374,532 9.00 445,016
Total o $ 27,839,092 $ 57,271,947 $ 85,111,039

Fiscal year 1997 total direct tax rate  $4.75
1998 Improved Residential .............. $ 8,654,984 $ 392 $ 31,966,315 $ 312 $ 40,621,299
Unimproved Residential ......... 40,156 3.92 917,495 3.92 957,651
Apartment 10,949,973 3.52 7,481,771 3.52 18,431,744
Hotel/Resort ......cc.oceeviiieeenne. 2,186,204 9.64 2,584,261 9.64 4,770,465
Commercial c.ovcoveevreeeevcene 4,140,514 8.51 6,428,698 8.51 10,569,212
Industrial ...... 1,512,774 8.51 3,929,058 8.51 5,441,832
Agricultural ...... 91,367 9.00 371,882 9.00 463,249
Conservation 60,809 9.00 416,723 9.00 477,532
Total ceevevnvivrieeeen, $ 27,636,781 $ 54,096,203 $ 81,732,984

Fiscal year 1998 total direct tax rate  $4.81
1999 Improved Residential .............. $ 9,049,562 $ 348 $ 29,075,124 $ 3.49 $ 38,124,686
Unimproved Residential 40,154 4.00 893,991 4.00 934,145
Apartment ..o 9,762,680 3.97 6,497,815 3.97 16,260,495
Hotel/Resort . 2,191,901 9.64 2,638,300 9.64 4,830,201
Commercial .. 4,190,660 8.88 5,939,935 8.88 10,130,595
Industrial ...... 1,590,950 8.62 3,779,419 8.62 5,370,369
Agricuitural ..o, 92,320 9.00 398,599 9.00 480,919
Conservation ...........cccerrieeeen 62,262 9.00 424,699 9.00 486,961
Total ..o $ 26,980,489 $ 49,647,882 $ 76,628,371

Fiscal year 1999 total direct tax rate  $5.13
2000 Improved Residential ............. $ 9,230,152 $ 365 $ 27,176,656 $ 365 $ 36,406,808
Unimproved Residential 41,303 4.66 760,369 4.66 801,672
Apartment .......coveieeenennae 8,770,891 4.49 5,583,553 4.49 14,354,444
Hotel/Resort ......coooveeivecnennes 2,181,039 9.96 2,495,333 9.96 4,676,372
Commercial .. 4,376,172 9.25 5,349,767 9.25 9,725,939
Industrial ......cooorieiccninne 1,592,304 9.39 3,336,296 9.39 4,928,600
Agricultural .......coooroenenicnnnn 94,231 9.89 350,930 9.89 445,161
Conservation ........ccccovviieennn 65,278 9.25 416,402 9.25 481,680
Total oo $ 26,351,370 $ 45,469,306 $ 71,820,676

Fiscal year 2000 total direct tax rate  $5.47
2001 Improved Residential .............. $ 9,315911 $ 3865 $ 25,808,762 $ 3.65 $ 35,214,673
Unimproved Residential ......... 40,789 4.66 690,343 4.66 731,132
ApartMENt .....ooooiiiierieiiaiens 8,460,667 4.49 5,119,280 4.49 13,679,947
Hotel/Resort . 2,068,493 9.96 2,358,990 9.96 4,427,483
Commercial 4,370,036 9.25 4,876,112 9.25 9,246,148
Industrial ... 1,562,797 9.39 2,997,584 9.39 4,560,381
Agricultural ... 88,643 9.89 318,530 9.89 407,173
Conservation .....ccceeeeeeeeeeen... 77,821 9.25 431,440 9.25 509,261

$ 25985157

$ 42,691,041

Fiscal year 2001 total direct tax rate  $5.45
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Fiscal
Year

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006

NOTES:

(Amounts in thousands)

TABLE 5
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
REAL PROPERTY ASSESSED VALUES BY CLASSIFICATION AND TAX RATES
FISCAL YEARS 1997 - 2006

(Unaudited)
(Page 2 of 2)
Value of Building Value of Land Value of
Net Taxable Tax Rates Net Taxable Tax Rates Net Taxable
Class of Property Building Per $1,000 Land Per $1,000 Real Property
Improved Residential $ 10,066,199 $ 365 $ 26,533,079 $ 3865 $ 36,599,278
Unimproved Residential 41,985 4.66 428,191 4.66 470,176
Apartment ... 8,480,325 4.21 5,038,002 421 13,518,327
Hotet/Resort . 2,121,627 9.96 2,435,463 9.96 4,857,090
Commercial .. 4,361,423 9.25 4,798,891 9.25 9,160,314
Industrial ... 1,581,298 9.39 2,838,754 9.39 4,420,062
Agricultural 74,443 9.89 227,205 9.89 301,648
Conservation ... 73,224 89.25 352,070 9.25 425,294
Public Service.. 55,219 0.00 164,175 0.00 219,394
Total s $ 26,855,743 $ 42,815,830 $ 68,671,573
Fiscal year 2002 total direct tax rate  $5.33
Improved Residential ........... $ 12,230,871 $ 365 $ 27,308,923 § 365 $ 39,539,794
Unimproved Residential 42,458 4.66 714,387 4.686 756,845
Apartment . 8,305,365 3.93 4,850,109 3.83 14,255,474
Hotel/Resort . 2,226,305 9.96 2,347,705 9.96 4,574,010
Commercial .. 4,322,821 9.25 4,839,542 925 9,162,363
Industrial ... 1,570,203 9.39 2,850,632 9.39 4,420,835
Agricultural 100,594 9.89 308,874 9.89 409,468
Conservation 70,744 9.25 359,754 8.25 430,498
Public Service.. 14,870 0.00 20,201 0.00 35,071
Total oo $ 29,884,231 $ 43,700,127 $ 73,584,358
Fiscal year 2003 total direct tax rate ~ $5.21
Improved Residential ........... $ 13,252,080 $ 375 $ 30,260,954 $ 375 $ 43,513,034
Unimproved Residential 46,627 5.35 655,236 535 701,863
Apartment ... 11,059,012 3.75 5,074,205 3.75 16,133,217
Hotel/Resort . 2,266,433 10.63 2,251,393 10.63 4,517,826
Commerciat .. 4,349,397 10.63 4,766,874 10.63 9,116,271
industrial ... 1,568,117 10.83 2,802,730 10.63 4,370,847
Agricultural 87.970 10.63 288,044 10.63 386,014
Conservation 72,126 10.63 327,477 10.63 399,603
Public Service................c.... 7,291 0.00 8,579 0.00 15,870
Total .o $ 32,709,053 $ 46,445,492 $ 79,154,545
Fiscal year 2004 total direct tax rate ~ $5.40
Parcel
Tax Rates
Per $1,000
improved Residential ........... () $ 375 $ 52,078,717
Unimproved Residential (@) 572 539,376
Apartment () 3.75 19,832,878
Hotel/Resort . @) 11.37 4,526,843
Commerciat .. (a) 11.37 9,025,643
tindustrial (@) 11.37 4,615,760
Agricultural ... oo (a) 9.57 1,382,516
Preservation. () 9.57 404,535
Public Service.. . {a) 0.00 15,114
Total .cooovociriin. $ 92,421,382
Fiscal year 2005 total direct tax rate ~ $5.37
Improved Residential ........... (@) $ 375 $ 68,475,274
Unimproved Residential . (a) 572 524,508
Apartment ... (a) 3.75 24,671,194
Hotel/Resort . (a) 11.37 4,708,327
Commercial .. @) 11.37 9,618,183
industrial (@) 11.37 4,972,434
Agriculturat (@) 8.57 735,975
Vacant Agriculturat (a) 8.57 33,867
Preservation . (&) 8.57 363,128
(@) 0.00 (10)

Fiscal year 2006 total direct tax rate

$5.10

Sourc City and County of Honolulu, Department of Budget and Fiscal Services, Real Property Assessment Division.
(a) Land and its buildings and other improvements are required to be reported as a single value effective July 1, 2003.

Assessed value is at 100% of market value.
Property is reassessed annually.
The City Council sets the tax rates annually.

There are no averlapping property tax rates in the City and County of Honolulu.
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TABLE 9
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING
FISCAL YEARS 1997 - 2006
(Amounts in thousands, except per capita)

(Unaudited)
General Bonded Debt Outstanding Percent of
General G O Bond Tax Exempt Net Taxable
Fiscal Obligation Anticipation Commercial Revenue Notes Property Per
Year Bonds Notes Paper Bonds Payable Total Value (a) Capita (b)
1997 $ 1,491,122 63,500 $ - § -~ $ 56,034 § 1,610,656 1.89% $ 1,816.44
1998 1,512,541 63,500 -~ - 61,942 1,637,983 2.00% 1,846.84
1999 1,366,627 -- 43,500 319,453 (c) 69,593 1,799,173 2.35% 2,047.06
2000 1,456,742 - - - 3,861 (c) 1,460,603 2.03% 1,668.54
2001 1,535,218 -- 9,300 -- 3,700 1,548,218 2.25% 1,760.65
2002 1,715,173 - 21,500 - 4,620 1,741,293 2.50% 1,964.85
2003 1,639,579 - 128,100 - 7,173 1,774,852 2.41% 1,987.35
2004 1,792,425 - 74,800 -- 6,836 1,874,061 2.37% 2,083.30
2005 1,905,951 - 49,800 - 6,476 1,962,227 2.12% 2,167.57
2006 1,954,017 - 64,600 -~ 6,100 2,024,717 1.77% 2,236.60
NOTES:

(
(
(
(
(

a) See TABLE 5 pages 1 and 2 for net taxable property values.
b) See TABLE 12 for population data.
¢) The Sewer Fund became an enterprise fund in fiscal year 2000.
d) Revised from prior year CAFR.

e) 2006 population data not available, 2005 data utilized.

Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
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TABLE 11
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PLEDGED REVENUE COVERAGE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Amounts in thousands)
(Unaudited)

BOARD OF WATER SUPPLY

Net Total
Fiscal Gross Less: Available Debt Service Debt
Year Revenues Expenses (a) Revenue Principal Interest Service Coverage (b)
1997 % 107,201 § 53,755 §$ 53,446 $ 380 $ 979 § 1,359 39.33
1998 113,230 57,179 56,051 390 964 1,354 41.40
1999 113,256 55,993 57,263 410 948 1,358 4217
2000 114,313 63,670 50,643 425 8930 1,355 37.37
2001 114,164 66,469 47,695 445 911 1,356 35.17
2002 122,728 75,556 47 172 -- 4,608 4,608 10.24
2003 112,184 79,007 33,177 780 5,367 6,147 5.40
2004 106,000 78,108 27,892 2,691 5,723 8,414 3.31
2005 105,864 85,820 20,044 2,135 10,196 12,331 1.63
2006 107,925 90,932 16,993 4,220 9,153 13,373 1.27
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
Net Total
Fiscal Gross Less: Available Debt Service Debt
Year Revenues (¢) Expenses (a) Revenue Principal Interest Service Coverage (b)
1997 % - $ - 3 - § - % - 3 - -
1998 - - -~ - -- - -
1999 114,430 59,869 54,561 - 8,187 8,187 6.66
2000 130,453 56,834 73,619 - 15,204 15,204 4.84
2001 118,967 66,973 51,994 - 14,034 14,034 3.70
2002 116,982 62,566 54,416 1,172 17,439 18,611 2.92
2003 113,994 59,697 54,297 1,050 21,409 22,459 2.42
2004 113,495 63,336 50,159 1,095 23,603 24,698 2.03
2005 115,144 68,326 46,818 1,140 25,956 27,096 1.73
2006 146,544 75,228 71,316 3,550 27,562 31,112 2.29
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS
Net Total
Fiscal Gross Less: Available Debt Service Debt
Year Revenues Expenses (d) Revenue Principal Interest Service Coverage (b)
1997  § 918 § - $ 918 ¢ 523 % 254  § 777 1.18
1998 931 - 931 458 226 684 1.36
1999 853 - 853 370 202 572 1.49
2000 695 - 695 425 177 602 1.15
2001 707 - 707 370 152 522 1.35
2002 682 - 682 370 129 499 1.37
2003 702 - 702 370 105 475 1.48
2004 573 - 573 365 81 446 1.28
2005 512 -~ 512 365 56 421 1.22
2006 454 - 454 355 32 387 1.17
NOTES:

(a) As defined in applicable bond indenture, expenses are exclusive of depreciation and amortization of
property values or losses.

(b) Net available revenue divided by total debt service.

(c) Includes interest on investments and excludes wastewater facility system charges.

(d) Expenses are absorbed by the general fund.
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TABLE 12
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS
FISCAL YEARS 1996 THROUGH 2005

(Unaudited)
Fiscal Personal Per
Year Resident Income Capita
Ended Population (millions Personal School Unemployment
June 30, as of July 1 (a) of dollars) (a) Income (a) Enroliment (b) Rate (a)
1996 883,443 $ 23,646 $ 26,766 128,209 49
1997 886,711 24,364 27,477 127,943 4.8
1998 886,909 24,771 27,929 126,745 49
1999 878,906 25,303 28,789 125,579 4.4
2000 875,377 (c) 26,605 30,392 (c) 123,658 3.9
2001 879,343 (c) 26,976 30,677 (c) 123,658 41 (c)
2002 886,220 (c) 27,819 (c) 31,390 (c) 123,387 4.0 (o)
2003 893,075 (c) 29,090 (c) 32,573 (c) 122,950 3.8 (c)
2004 899,562 (c) 31,404 34,911 122,673 3.2
2005 905,266 (d) (d) (d) 2.7

NOTES:

(a) Per The State of Hawaii Data Book 2005.

(b) Enroliment figures for 1995-2003 obtained from The State of Hawaii Data Book , various years. Enrollment
include grade kindergarten - 12, special education schools, nurseries and upgraded students in special schools.
Effective 1994, data excludes UH Laboratory School, Effective 1995, excludes private schools.

(c) Revised from previous CAFR.

(d) Not available.
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